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Mission and Value of EASY BUY
Public Company Limited

wusnea:AUdyYuIoN usen Oﬁ U1g 91NQ (UKI3u)

We, EASY BUY PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED

carry out our business with intention fo contribute to society.

IS ussn 5% ue 9ra (UK3U)
yudulumsdhitiussivavauisninoruuls:lugiavdaciodvauy



as:kunia:NANDR

CONSCIOUSNESS & PRIDE

We implement our duties with consciousness  15asznsintsanuddglumsdjiansiauas
and pride that our work can contribute to  fianumegilalunuuinsvasniiasdaii
society. Uszloavidadsnn

aswassala:idale

CREATIVITY & OPEN MIND

We are open-minded to all new ideas and initlalalaglsfiafaneTuanudnaineassalnse
innovation for the betterment of our services. nFTNsINATZAL Wayselo A TGN
wazhiauaUININANgALNaNA1 289

USudswnuegdeltion

CONTINUOUS IMPROVEMENT

We are constantly seeking new ways to L‘i’]LL&’NW]I?Jﬂ’]&LﬁIE’JLLﬁVL?Iﬂ%J‘U‘lJ?GLLazW@Nu’m’]i
enhance our performance and standards  UfjiAnuliiiszaminwagiane \RenoUL3MS
to offer our customers the highest quality fifinumngegalFiugniraasis

service.



Corporate Key Figures

A2IAINIINISNUNAANY

(nidag : &1 / Unit: Million Baht)

FY 2014 FY 2015

Uiy Uiy

2557 2558
Statements of Financial Position / GULLamﬁ'lu:n’l‘sf\"m
Loan Recsives (Net) / gnwiiiduliiifis (371%) 34,220.29 38,911.29 43,363.04
Total Assets / saunSnéan 36,076.81 40,855.38 45,540.49
Current Liabilfies / witdwvisiiam 11,757.31 14,309.53 10,329.14
Non - Current Liabilities / #iidilavisui3em 14,775.48 14,977.62 20,604.51
Total Liabilities / i’mﬁiau 26,532.79 29,287.15 30,933.65
Share Capital / “quaﬂwn‘ﬁﬂu 3,900.00 4,500.00 4,500.00
Retained Earnings (Deficit) / Mlsazan (“11’1@1“(1%) 5,644.02 7,098.23 10,106.84
Total Shareholders’ Equity / aauzaviinaviu 9,544.02 11,598.23 14,606.84
Statements of Comprehensive Income / wﬁﬂsmmmﬁma‘%&
Total Income / s31318/l61 10,140.87 11,030.83 12,356.92
Operating and Administrative Expenses / 2,805.92 3,099.71 3,363.03
anlanglunsanduanunasuinig
Bad Debt and Doubtful Accounts Expenses / 321047 3,705.25 3717.85
ﬁﬁgzyua:ﬁﬁawﬁaﬁngzy
Financial Cost / ﬁwqum\imﬁlﬁu 1,220.11 1,125.16 1,031.56
Income before Tax / finlsnaunsdula 2,904.37 3,100.72 4,244.48
Net Profit / ﬁ’l‘liag‘n% 2,306.34 2,475.00 3,392.69
Earnings per Share (Baht) / ﬁﬂiqw“ﬁ@iaﬁ:u (1) 5.91 6.09 7.54
Key Financial Ratio / é’mwa’mmen'ﬁﬁuﬁdwﬁzy
Gross Profit Margin (%) / Sasrdaumavnrlstudu (308a2) 86.46 88.57 90.85
Net Profit Margin (%) / 8n31d@unsvininlaans (Saeaz) 22.74 2244 27.46
Allowance for Doubtful Accounts to Total Loans (%) / 6.68 6.79 6.53
@hL?ja%ﬁm&’ﬂa:gzy@ia%m%asw (Boaa2)
OD3 and Over Account Receivables to Total Account 2.38 2.37 2.20
Receivables (%) / é’mwdmgﬂﬂﬁﬁﬁwﬁﬁ:mﬂﬂ'jw 3 han
@ia@lﬂ%ﬁmmé@@ﬁw’%mm (508a%)
Return on Average Assets (%) / FaHanaULNUNTAGIWAA (Gogaz) 6.68 6.43 7.85
Return on Average Equity (%) / 26.95 23.41 25.89

dnTHanaULnumIuIBNENavuade (Faaz)

[][M ANNUAL REPORT 2016
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Capital Structure

InSUASIINUNU

Historical Capital Increase / Us:3@nsiliunu

Date / Ju

September 30, 1996 /

) 120,000,000 12,000,000 10
30 nuegw 2539
October 11, 2002 /
140,000,000 14,000,000 10
11 9a1an 2545
May 9, 2003 /
185,000,000 18,500,000 10
9 WRENAN 2546
September 24, 2003 /
o 200,000,000 20,000,000 10
24 nuegu 2546
June 2, 2011/
- 300,000.000 30,000.000 10
2 e 2554
November 2, 2012 /
- 3,900,000,000 390,000,000 10
2 Wofan1gw 2555
September 25, 2015 /
4,500,000,000 450,000,000 10

25 fugneL 2558

As of December 31, 2016 / 04 Su#i 31 4219 2559

Shareholding Structure / ThsvasSwaiioAU

As at December 31, 2016, the Company has registered and paid-up capital of 4,500 million baht, divided info 450 million
ordinary shares with a par value of 10 baht each. The major shareholders are as follows:

v v

o Tu 31 Suanaw 2559 UTENY dvuaanzideundn 4,500 S 1uumn ¢

v

450 &wviu yaaianliduas 10 v leenadedtedunealvg ddei

Shareholders / S’]ﬂ%aﬁﬁaﬁu

ACOM CO., LTD./

Fundrszudansdnuudaduduadyaiuwu

VBN 21NN ANA 319,499,820 71.0%
GCT Management (Thailand) Ltd. /

VSN AGH unmmawun (Insuaud) d1ia 112,500,000 25.0%
Bangkok Bank PCL. /

FUWIAINTINN A0 (NA1TW) 18,000,000 4.0%
Others / ‘L’!ﬂﬂaéu‘] 180 0.0%
Total / 394 450,000,000 100.0%

s19vUUs:9T 2559
RELIABILITY & INNOVATIVE LEADER
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Message from Chairman

and Chief Executive Officer

Lots of unexpected change happened in 2016; having significant impacts on global
economy, such as the United Kingdom’s withdrawal from European Union as known
as Brexit, US election results, fluctuation of currency, and OPEC meeting result
leading to a decrease of crude oil production. These incidents have had a substantial
influence on economy, security, and many aspects on a global scale. However,
despite those global incident impacts; Thai economy still is expected to grow by more
than 3% yoy by the end of 2016 (Monetary Policy Report, BANK OF THAILAND)
from the support of growth in private consumption, increase of public investment,
influence of tourism, and government policy.

Focusing on the personal loan industry, the market growth had hit the bottom in
the first half year of 2016, and headed up at the expanding speed of around 3%
range only by the end of year. Especially, banking industry had suffered the negative
growth since 4" quarter of 2015. From the different angle, non-banks decreased its
NPL ratio from 6.41% in the end of 2015 to 2% range in 2016, while banks’ NPL
ratio remained at around 4% range during the same period. It appears that personal
loan grew at null due to the low consumer confidence, the strict regulation of loan
approval, and the government’s introduction of alternative loan schemes offered to
the market such as Nano-finance, Pico-finance, and so on.

Nevertheless, we, EASY BUY, have achieved increase in income and profit for the

consecutive nine year terms. The account receivables grew by 4.65 billion Baht

or 11.14% while NPL ratio remained at 2.2% range. EASY BUY'’s corporate long

term rating has been affirmed by Fitch Ratings (Thailand) as AA+, reflecting that

EASY BUY is qualified as the top-rated company with full of reliability and stability.

7;/2 7/ %ﬂ/ Furthermore, the net profit showed the notable performance at 3.39 billion Baht in

% 2016. Definitely, all of these achievements are the results of high standard service

quality and effective communication that aim EASY BUY to be the first establishment
in customer’s hearts.

Mr.Hitoshi Yokohama

Chairman and Chief Executive Officer

EASY BUY Public Company Limited There was also the most national mourning in the Kingdom of Thailand; the passing

of King Bhumibol Adulyadej (Rama IX). As representative of EASY BUY, | would

like to extend our most sincere condolences toward Thai people. Regarding his grand royal patronage, there had been so many beneficial

projects that were to improve Thai people’s lives without any discrimination. His vision has always been inspired for the better in living of

Thai citizens. Since the beginning of EASY BUY, the Company has always operated the business under the mission statement, “We, EASY

BUY Public Company Limited, carry out our business with intention to contribute to society”. The Company will further always fulfill this
mission statement that follows with King Rama IX vision.

To sustain the strength of our company, the Board of Directors and Managements point that the high efficiency of management system
made under “Corporate Governance” is to be integrated with business plan for growth. Accordingly, EASY BUY has had a strong intention
to be a member of Signatory Companies of Thailand’s Private Sector Collective Action Coalition against Corruption (CAC). The Company
will look forward to being the part of coalition that resists and fights corruption through the implementation of policies and effective
mechanisms. As the result, it should develop the Company’s mission & vision, transparency, and accountability in order to deliver reliability
and recognition toward stakeholders and relevant parties. Moreover, the various ranges of social contribution activities have been developed
under 5 projects; EASY BUY...for Education, EASY BUY...for Thai Environment, EASY BUY...for Thai Society, EASY BUY...shares
Sympathy for Victims, and EASY BUY...for Thai Sport. We believe that all of these projects are beneficial towards Thai people to have
better quality of lives. In conclusion, good governance and social contribution will drive the value of business toward Thai society, leading
to EASY BUY growing with sustainability.

Currently, the world has moved and changed continuously and rapidly. Digital tools become important and powerful roles in all industries.
Every organizations make an effort to utilize digital tools in their business and operation. However, since digital tools are unceasingly
developed, it requires carefulness and creativity to achieve the optimized efficiency. EASY BUY aims to adapt itself into modern approaches
for developing the quality of service and business operation, in order to fulfill customer satisfaction and to be along with current consumer’s
requirements as much as possible.

Lastly, at a glimpse into year 2017, we are prepared for the challenge of competitive market of personal loan in Thailand. Once again, this
coming year will be one of the most crucial moments for EASY BUY that will project the remarkable performance more than ever. After all,
| would like to express my extreme gratitude to all Umay+ cardholders, business alliances, shareholders, investors, employees, the related
organizations and Thai Society for their continued supports throughout year 2016. On behalf of EASY BUY Public Company Limited, we
look forward to the continued support and to contribute the business in Thai Society, from now on.
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Financial Services

USNISNIJNISNU

EASY BUY Public Company Limited has obtained a license from the Ministry of Finance to conduct a regulated consumer
finance business under the Notification of the Ministry of Finance re: categories of business which must be granted license in
accordance with clause 5 of the Notification of the Revolutionary Council no. 58 (re: regulated personal loan business), dated June
9, 2005 and the Notification of the Bank of Thailand re: rules, procedures and conditions for conducting a regulated personal loan
business applicable to the non-financial institution operators. Therefore, the Company is authorized to conduct the retail consumer
finance business representing (i) Revolving loan and (i) Installment loan. The Revolving loan is serviced through EASY BUY’s full
branches and apply channels totally 95 units. The Installment loan is serviced through its allied vendor shops totally 56 shops (as
at December 31, 2016).

Revolving Loan

The Company’s revolving loan service is to grant unsecured loan to customers who need cash to spend for their personal
expenses. Currently, the Company provides revolving loan service through (i) Umay+ Card and (ii) Umay+ Premier Card.
The customers can apply for the revolving loan by filling in a loan application form and submitting the required documents
to the Company’s branches, service centers and by sending the application and all the documents required to the Company by
post, or apply via online service. And for the credit approval, the Company employs the Credit Scoring System as a tool to support

its operations.

The Company has launched “Umay+ Card” in August 2006, which is a cash
card used to obtain revolving loan. The holder of the Umay+ Card can withdraw
cash in any desired amount within the approved credit via EASY BUY’s and via allied
commercial banks’ ATM network nationwide and may repay the loan in a minimum

amount or more. The amount repaid will become a revolving credit available for the

next withdrawal. The holder of the Umay+ Card can also obtain installment loan
Umay+ Card using the same credit approved under the Umay+ card. The qualification of customer
who can apply for Umay+ card is that customer must have regular income 7,000 Baht
or more (as at December 31, 2016).

Umay+ The Company has launched Umay+ Premier Card in November 2011, which is

a cash card used to obtain revolving loan. The cardholder can withdraw cash in any
desired amount within the approved credit via EASY BUY’s and via allied commercial
LAWSaes i banks’ ATM network nationwide and may repay the loan in a minimum amount or

more. The amount repaid will become a revolving credit available for the next

withdrawal. The cardholder can also obtain installment loans by using the same
) credit approved under the Umay+ Premier Card. The qualification of customer
Umay+ Premier Card . ‘ _
who can apply for Umay+ Premier Card is that customer must have regular income

20,000 Baht or more (as at December 31, 2016).

Umay+ PAY IT FORWARD card has launched in March 2015, as one of the options
for customers to select revolving loan service and also to support the Company’s
social contribution activity of EASY BUY under the project of “EASY BUY...for Thai
Society”. In order to gather the donation for supporting the handicapped and disabled
people via Thai Red Cross Society, the Company will give the additional donation

from new customers and existing customers under the activity, “Umay+...PAY IT
FORWARD”. The function of Umay+ PAY IT FORWARD card is as same as the
aforementioned Umay+ card. (as at December 31, 2016).

Umay+ PAY IT FORWARD Card
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Service channel

The Company’s service channels consist of
Branches

For revolving loan service serving, EASY BUY has
branches to service our customers in Bangkok and its
vicinity in the area with density population such as
department stores, business areas and communities
covering 56 provinces nationwide. As at 31°
December 2016, EASY BUY has a total of 95 full
branches, which is divided into (1) 28 branches in
Bangkok and its vicinity, (2) 13 branches in Northern
area, (3) 21 branches in Central and Eastern areas
(4) 22 branches North East area and (5) 11 branches
in Southern area.

Moreover, EASY BUY has set up operation centers
in different parts of Thailand so that the approval of loans
in each particular areas can be efficiently done. As
at 31" December 2016, EASY BUY has 4 operation
centers, consisting of Nakhonratchasima center,
Chiangmai - Saha Sripoom center, Songkhla center

and Rayong center.

Llong Term Booth and Short Term Booth

Set up as counter to organize marketing activity,
serve as apply channels for customers to apply for
revolving loan, increasing credit for the customers,
providing information for customers about our company
As at 31* December 2016, there are 62 long term
booths and 46 short term booths.

[”U ANNUAL REPORT 2016
RELIABILITY & INNOVATIVE LEADER

Allied Vendor Shops

Customers can pay for the installment loan through allied
vendors, which consist of small vendors, shops and department
stores. The Company has tried to increase the number of allied
vendors to cover more areas and filter the quality of allied vendors.
Moreover, the Company emphasizes on good relation and
cooperation to allied vendors by providing them with training on the
operation of loan application, cooperation in marketing strategies
and regularly visiting our allied vendors. As at 31" December
2016, there are 56 allied vendors spreading nationwide, divide into
(1) 30 vendors in Bangkok and vicinity, (2) 7 vendors in Northern,
(3) 9 vendors in North Eastern, (4) 7 vendors in Southern and
(5) 3 vendors in Eastern.

Promotion Activity

EASY BUY has organized promotion activities in many different
ways including activities organized by the Company, Allied Vendors
and service providers with different strategies for different times.
For the activities organized with our allied vendors usually come in
special interest rate for special occasion or exhibition to installment
loan such as Electronic appliance exhibition, furniture exhibition,
Home decoration exhibition, Motor Show and Wedding exhibition.

For the events that the Company organized, we set up
mobile booths in the areas with our customers to receive
applications for installment loan and personal loan. This will
familiarize customers to our services and to directly engage with
our customers, also the Company organizes direct sales which
mainly targets to government workers and institutions.
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Post

Customers can send applications for revolving loan
of the Company through the post. Customers can print
out application for loan through the Company website
and send in the application along with necessary
documents to the office. Then, the Company will approve

the card through the post within 14 days.

Online Service

The Company has improved our website
http://www.easybuy.co.th to provide information
about our company and the website http:/www.umay
plus.com to provide services to our customers,
providing information and downloading the
application form. Our customers can use many
services such as 1) Looking for information on
our services 2) Apply for Umay+ card through the
webpage; however customers need to send necessary
documents for the Company to approve. Customers
can check the result through the website. 3) Online
register, after the Customers become members of
Umay+ card, Customers will receive Username
and Password. 4) Card activation and Easy Mobile
Cashing to the bank account and 5) Personal

information and debt notification of the website.
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Cash Withdrawal

Currently, the Company has increased channels for cash
withdrawal for revolving loan to make it more conveniece for
our customers. Our cash withdrawal channels consist of
1) Withdraw through branches and ATM machines up to 106
ATM (as at 31" December 2016) 2) Withdraw through our
allied ATM machines over 50,000 ATM machines such as
Thanachart Bank, Krung Thai Bank, Kasikorn Bank, Bangkok Bank,
Government Saving Bank, Krungsri Bank and Siam Commercial
Bank. 3) Transfer through Easy Tele Cashing, customer can call
through automatic phone system. 4) Transfer through Easy

Mobile Cashing.

Variety of Payment Channels
The Company has tried to increase payment channels to

cover all the channels for our customer’s convenience such as

e Payment through branches

o Payment through Umay+ Mobile Application that the customers
registered with Bangkok bank, Kasikorn Bank, Krung Thai Bank,
Siam Commercial Bank and Krungsri Bank.

« Payment through mobile phone - True Money service (True
Move), Mpay service (AIS)

« Payment at payment counters - counter service, Tesco Lotus,
Big C cashier, CenPay, Thai Post, Mpay station (AIS,Telewiz)
and TOT customer service center.

« Payment at ATM or counters of Bangkok bank, Kasikorn Bank,
Krung Thai Bank, Siam Commercial Bank, Krungsri Bank,
Thanachart Bank, UOB Bank, CIMB Thai Bank, TMB Bank,
Bank for Agriculture and Agricultural Cooperatives and
Government Saving Bank.

« Payment by automatically deducting savings - Kasikorn
Bank and Bangkok Bank.
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social Contribution

EASY BUY Public Company Limited

ANSssUIlioduAUIONSIUNY

With commitment to the Company mission that
“We, EASY BUY Public Company Limited, carry
out our business with intention to contribute to
society”. EASY BUY, then, has initiated society contribution
through various kinds of activities under slogan “EASY

BUY will support our next generation”. Our social

contribution activity has aligned with EASY BUY’s

direction of its business to build a good qudlity of life
for Thai people along with stably improving education
for Thai youth. EASY BUY’s social contribution can
be identified into five main projects as the following:

1 . “EASY BUY... for Education” Project: 2

With awareness of education, which is a crucial factor for

children development. EASY BUY also has direction to

implement social contribution through “Umay+” brand

as follows:

1.1

1.2

1.3
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Umay+ “makes Children’s Dream...comes True” Activity:
This activity is to provide essential education supplies,
repairing work, lunch and scholarship for children in the
remote areas.

Umay+ “Pun Fun...Pun Okart” Activity:
This activity aims to inspire Thai children along with

increasing opportunities to learn different skills to match
the national standard.

Umay+ “Mobile Library... for Children” Activity:

This activity is to build and cultivate the value of reading
among Thai youth and support the communities in
Bangkok, which need access reading and education
materials. This activity aims to improve reading skill as
well as reducing the gap of education in Thai society.
This activity supports government’'s campaign of
“The capital city of Reading”.
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“EASY BUY...shares Sympathy
for Victims” Project:

This project aims to help the victims of disasters around the

country. This project raises awareness and invite people and

help victims. The activities are as follows:

2.1

2.2

Umay+ “ARSA...for community” Activity:

This activity is to invite people to share support and
care to Thai society. EASY BUY, then, volunteers to
offer either cash donation or essential supplies to
people domestic and international, for instance, support
Thai government, and private sectors by cash donation
for disaster victims of the earthquake in Nepal through
the Thai Red Cross Society.

Umay+ “Happiness...for local Community” Activity:
which helps people who have experienced financial
management obstacle, managing financial household,
and saving along with providing knowledge on finance
to university students around the country based on
“Sufficient Economy”, a philosophy conceived and
developed by His Majesty the King Bhumibol Adulyade;.
This philosophy is a guideline for sufficient living as well
as to support our communities to understand cash

management, spending and saving.
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3 “EASY BUY...for Thai Environment”
= Project:

This project wishes to create and raise good consciousness
among EASY BUY employees and customers in helping to
preserve environment such as

3.1 Umay+ “Save...the sea” Activity
3.2 Umay+ “Save the Environment... Save the
planet Activity”
3.3 Umay+ "Save Our Green...Save The Earth” Activity
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4- “EASY BUY... for Thai Society” Project”

This project is to create good self - consciousness contributing
to Thai society through various activities as following:

4.1

Umay+ “Sufficiency of Modern Agriculture” Activity:
This activity is the cooperation between EASY BUY
and World Vision Foundation in continuing “Sufficient
Economy” philosophy developed by His Majesty the
King Bhumibol Adulyadej in term of the idea of “Modern
Sufficient Agriculture” along with building knowledge
for the community in remote areas.

4.2 Umay+ “PAY IT...FORWARD?” Activity:

4.3

This social contribution activity is under the brand,“Umay+”,
has cooperated together with the Thai Red Cross Society
for 4 years in raising donation to help people who have
less opportunity, such as fund raising for Queen Sirikit
foundation (for breast cancer) through the Thai Red Cross
Society and fund raising for the hospitalized, disabled
and handicapped people.

Other Umay+ Social Contribution Activities:
Social contribution activities under our brand, “Umay+”,
which support Thai society in various kinds, such as
Santa Kids Activity, Children Day Activity for less
opportune children, Blood Donation, and Royal Donation
to Her Royal Highness Princess Maha Chakri Sirindhorn
Foundation.
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5- “EASY BUY... for Thai Sport” Project:

EASY BUY always emphasizes on importance of sports for
Thai youth. Therefore, EASY BUY supports many sport
sponsorship activities to develop Thai sports scene for Thai

youth as follows:

5.1

5.2

5.3

018

Bangkok Glass F.C. Sponsorship and Bangkok Glass
Volleyball Club:

EASY BUY has been one of the main sponsors of
Bangkok Glass F.C. and Bangkok Glass Volleyball Club
for several years under “Umay+” brand. This sponsorship
aims to encourage Thai people for realizing the importance
of being healthy through sports and develop Thai youth
sport’s skills to national scale.

Futsal F.A. Cup’s Sponsorship:
Another part of main title sponsorship that EASY BUY
supported under the brand “Umay+".

Thai National Football Team Sponsorship:

EASY BUY participated as the official sponsor of
Thai National Football Team by Football Association of
Thailand Nationals, in order to enhance the Thai national
football team to meet the international standard.
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5.4

5.5

5.6

Thai Boxing Sponsorship:

Activity that EASY BUY supported, for example M-1
Grand Muey-Thai No.1 and No. 2, for celebrating Her
Majesty the Queen Championship in the United States.

“Siam Keela Awards” Sponsorship:
Rewards the honored athletes, coaches and sports
association who created reputations to Thailand.

Team Thailand Sponsorship:

One of the main sponsors of Team Thailand “Nueng-
Thai-Len-Laan-Thai-Cheer” supports Thai athletes in
Olympic Games 2016, to encourage Thai athletes in
the Olympic Games, to support the sport culture by
inspiring cheering culture and unity among Thai people.
Also presenting awards to Thai Athletes in Rio Games
2016.



5. TAsunis “a3uny..Ion1sNWIngy”

Lﬁué‘ﬂ%ﬁﬂmemsﬁm“%ﬁfﬂﬁqmwNd’wﬁmﬁmﬁm‘ﬁ'ﬁ@ia
waulne I@ﬂmﬂwmsauuauuua“iwLﬂuﬂu\ﬂumim
Wuatauimasniediuinn LwaLﬂumswwmwmsﬂwﬂmm
wnoulngagedaiias 014

5.1

5.2

5.3

Y « o
naludaivayu “aluasavaaurinanning uazaluas
J0ARIUAALINNANNANR”

D oe e e o o
natmdunislufadvauundnunaluasdavaa
YenannaNanacalNaTIaaduaauenannaa aala
WUTUA “LuzwaE” atvsialiiag laafifandezasdine
suasaliionaulnedngunmnuadldlaimanioiann
gnaawansnw ingl#vaianaina

msaﬂuwauuauu “muwwaa w@mraa ana An”
Lﬂuﬂaﬂiiumamuﬂmmsﬁmsﬂwmmmﬂm Taomsedu
aauuamngjmwmi Malduusud “%Lu:waa"

! v L ) al
m‘smugauumbu “Auadlne”

U 1 IS & L = a)l 1 )
MmN uay UKD IRULARUN N @ a1
mammmamwﬂmuamm@ﬂﬁwmavlma sl,uws"mmwﬂam
Lwai’guwaﬂ@uwummvlﬂﬂlﬂm’gvlﬂaaimumﬂa

5.4

5.5

5.6

m‘sl,ﬂuwauuauu “wrglngluuqalan
Lﬂuﬂaﬂﬁmasnuwﬂmmauuauuua“aumuﬂmmmvlm
5]5\‘1LﬂuﬂW"lﬂiw‘-}”l"lﬁﬁ"UFNVLYIEI&‘SNG]UIEQFI 21N NTWUITU
g naia lNasdsndi Andu-Tuwnsud waglng
- o X C e oA ¥4 Y 4
FIWTNITIUUARITRIFOLNIN AFIN 1 LAZATIN 2

madufaivayunaziiunauseiadagiiasfauin
lmmﬂiumﬁwaswﬁa “YLNNANWT alaTad”
Lwammmmmnﬂmuﬂﬂm Hilnaautazamnanim
A9 FetrodeiduslFundszmelng

maludaivauu “Team Thailand witslneiaudu
Inagad

LﬁaéaNdaﬁﬂé’ﬂaL%ﬂ%vl,ﬂﬁ\iﬁﬂﬁwﬂmmamumil,wjﬁu
(51aa@]ﬂu’ﬂ(ﬂﬂﬁ“‘ﬂ’]iﬂ,%ﬂ’liﬁiN’J@NuﬁﬁiNﬂ’]iL“ﬁﬂi uaziilu
LLNNaﬂﬂ‘lﬂuﬂ’]iiﬁlN%'ﬂﬁl’ﬂaﬁﬂuvlmﬂﬂﬂﬂ‘i”mﬁlﬂ Wu
Wiafeain 1edaESHIAUsTIHMIEHMNSAWN (Sport
Culture) vosvsznalnglFudounsouazifvlnagradodiu
w%au%q%’muauﬁuaﬁuaguﬁﬂﬁwﬂmiu 5l 1nud 2016

s1ovuls:9U 2559
RELIABILITY & INNOVATIVE LEADER

019



-

SINOUANS

2

Organization Structure

IASVA

"2[] ANNUAL REPORT 2016
RELIABILITY & INNOVATIVE LEADER



s19vuUs:T 2559 []21
RELIABILITY & INNOVATIVE LEADER



Board of Directors and Management

ANU:NSSUNISIAUSKHNS

13 il

|

Mr. Hitoshi Yokohama
Uy 8lag Tuinenun

Chairman of the Board
and Chief Executive Officer,
Us:sunssumisiia:us:suivrnunnusmis

4

Mr. Masayuki Nozawa
ugy Y Tugno:

Director and
Executive Officer
NSSUNSIia:sovUs:8UIIKUINUSKIS

[]22 ANNUAL REPORT 2016
RELIABILITY & INNOVATIVE LEADER

2

Mr. Yoshiro Yamaguchi
ug ludls onN?

Director and
Chief Financial Officer
nssuMsiia:us:s1uIKUNNUSKISNISINU

]

M:r. Satoshi Ukai
gy Nlag omd

Director
NSSUNIS

J

Mr. Chatchai Lertbuntanawong
UNg 039 IAFIUSSSUNINA

Director and
Executive Officer
NSSUNSIIA:sONUS:SUINKUNNUSKIS

i

Mr. Witit Sujjapong
u1g SNa AWy

Independent Director and Chairman
of Audit Committee
NSSUNMSdAs:
I1A:US:8UNSSUNNSOSIEDU



I

8 9

10

Mr. Paitoon Taveebhol
uy Twysg ndwa

Independent Director

and Member of Audit Committee
NSSUNISHAS:IAINSSUNISASIVEOU

11

Mr. Daishi Haraguchi
uy 1og 15 n?

Executive Officer
sovUs:sUINKUNNUSKIS

Mr. Takeo Noda
uomiale: lua:

Ms. Somporn Ketaroonrat
uwaauws Ingasnusad

Director
NSSUNIS

Executive Officer
souUs:sUINKUNNUSKIS

12

Mr. Hironori Unno
uy 8lslus guiu:

Executive Officer
sovUs:sUINKUNNUSKIS

Mr. Takeo Endo
Uy MiAle: 1vula

Executive Officer
sovUs:sUINKUNNUSKIS

13

Mr. Yutaka lzumi
ung gnin: 83U

Executive Officer
sovUs:sUINKUNNUSKIS

s1ovuls:9U 2559 []23
RELIABILITY & INNOVATIVE LEADER



Board of Directors

and Management Biography

Mr. Hitoshi Yokohama

Chairman of the Board and Chief Executive Officer
Age: 48

Education/Training

. B.A. in Business Administration,
Osaka University of Economics, Japan

Experience

e Chief General Manager, Overseas Business Department
- ACOM Company Limited

. General Manager, Overseas Business Department
- ACOM Company Limited

e Deputy General Manager, Overseas Business Department
-ACOM Company Limited

e Senior Advisor - BANK BNP
e Marketing Director - BANK BNP

*  Deputy General Manager, Overseas Business Development
Department - ACOM Company Limited

¢ Area Manager, Business Promotion Department
- ACOM Company Limited

¢ Manager, Retail Strategy Planning Office - ACOM Company Limited
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Mr. Yoshiro Yamaguchi
Director and Chief Financial Officer
Age: 54

Education/Training

*  B.A., Bachelor of Economics,
Hitotsubashi University, Japan

Experience

*  Executive Officer - EASY BUY PCL.

e Chief Staff Specialist, Overseas Business Department
- ACOM Company Limited

*  Managing Director - MU Office Service Co., Ltd.

e Senior Manager - Credit Examination Office

¢ General Manager - Horita Commercial Banking Office (Nagoya)
. Deputy General Manager - Bangkok Branch

e Assistant General Manager - Bangkok Branch (Changed Bank
name as The Bank of Tokyo - Mitsubishi, Ltd. From 2007 Jan.)

e Chief Manager - Nagoya Branch
e Senior Manager - Corporate Banking Division V (Tokyo)
. Manager - Corporate Banking Division Ill (Tokyo)

. Manager - London Branch (Changed Bank name as The Bank of
Tokyo - Mitsubishi, Ltd. From 1996 Apr.)

. Funds & Foreign Exchange Division (Tokyo)
*  Joined to The Bank of Tokyo, Ltd. & Shimbashi Branch (Tokyo)
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Mr. Chatchai Lertbuntanawong
Director and Executive Officer
Age: 56

Education/Training
. B.A. in Quantitative Economics, Ramkamhaeng University

. Director Certification Program (DCP154/2011),
Thai Institute of Directors Association

Experience

. IT Director, IT Department - Siam A&C Company Limited

. Vice President, Computer Operation and Data Center
- TISCO Finance PLC.

e Assistant Department Head, Computer Development Department
- Bank of Ayudhaya PLC.
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Mr. Masayuki Nozawa
Director and Executive Officer
Age: 52

Education/Training

¢ B.A.in Law, Kokugakuin University, Japan

. Director Certification Program (DCP153/2011), Thai Institute of
Directors Association

Experience

¢ Deputy General Manager, Overseas Business Department
- ACOM Company Limited

e Executive Director - ISI Corporation
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Mr. Satoshi Ukai

Director
Age: 48

Education/Training
. B.A. in Industrial Engineering, Waseda University, Japan

Experience

. General Manager, Finance, Realty, Insurance & Logistics
Department - ITOCHU Singapore Pte, Ltd.

. Manager, Finance Service Business Department
- ITOCHU Corporation

. Manager, Finance Retail Business Department - ITOCHU Corporation

. Director - Siam Cosmos Services Co., Ltd.

. General Manager, Construction, Realty &
Financial Business Department
- ITOCHU (Thailand) Co., Ltd. and ITOCHU Enterprise (Thailand)
Co., Ltd.

Present Position

o Director and Managing Director
- GCT Management (Thailand) Co.,Ltd.

. General Manager, Financial and Insurance Business Department
- ITOCHU (Thailand) Co., Ltd. and ITOCHU Enterprise (Thailand)
Co., Ltd
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Mr. Witit Sujjapong
Independent Director and Chairman of Audit Committee
Age: 63

Education/Training
. B.S. and M.S. in Economics, Hitotsubashi University, Tokyo, Japan

. Director Certification Program (DCP57/2005), Thai Institute
of Directors Association

. Chartered Director, Thai Institute of Directors Association

Experience

. President and Director - CAT Telecom PLC.

e Chief Executive Officer - ServExcel Company Limited
. Executive Vice President - TT&T PLC.

Present Position
. Director - WISEComNet Company Limited
. Director - Advance Concept Plating Company Limited

. Independent Director and Chairman of Audit Committee
- Evolution Capital PLC.
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Mr. Paitoon Taveebhol
Independent Director and Member of Audit Committee
Age: 66

Education/Training
. MBA, Kasetsart University
. B.A. (Accounting), Ramkhamhaeng University
. Certificate in Auditing, Thammasart University
. Certificated Public Accountant (CPA Thailand)
. Monitoring the Internal Audit Function (MIA) (2010), Thai Institute
of Directors Association
. Monitoring the System of Internal Control and Risk Management
(MIR) (2010), Thai Institute of Directors Association
. Monitoring the Quality of Financial Reporting (MFR) (2010),
Thai Institute of Directors Association
. Role of the Compensation Committee (RCC) (2010),
Thai Institute of Directors Association
. Monitoring Fraud Risk Management (MFM) (2009),
Thai Institute of Directors Association
. Chartered Director Class (R-CDC) (2008),
Thai Institute of Directors Association
. Audit Committee Program (ACP) (2005),
Thai Institute of Directors Association
. Role of Chairman Program (RCP) (2005),
Thai Institute of Directors Association
. Director Certification Program (DCP) (2003),
Thai Institute of Directors Association
. Director Accreditation Program (DAP) (2003),
Thai Institute of Directors Association
Experience

¢ Managing Director
- Arthur Andersen Business Advisory Company Limited

*  Director and Executive Director
- SGV-Na Thalang Company Limited

e Audit, Following and Evaluation Committee - Walailak University
. President - Mater Dei Institute Parent and Teacher Association
¢ Vice Chairman - Mater Dei Institute Foundation

e Managing Director - BT Business Consulting Company Limited

. Vice President and Council Member - The Institute of Internal
Auditors of Thailand
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Experience

. President and Secretary General - The ASEAN Federation
of Accountants

. Independent Director, Chairman of Audit Committee and Member
of Corporate Governance Committee - Big C Super Center PLC.

. Board Committee - Mater Dei Institute

Present Position

e Chairman of Board of Director
- Zen Corporation Group Company Limited

¢ Independent Director, Chairman of Audit Committee and Chairman
of Risk Policy Commitee - Central PAttana PLC.

¢ Independent Director and Chairman of Audit Committee
- KCE Electronics PCL.

. Independent Director, Chairman of the Nomonation and
Remuneration Committee, and Audit and CG Committee Member

- Somboon Advance Technology PLC.
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Mr. Takeo Noda

Director
Age: 46

Education/Training
* B.A.in Business Law, Kinki University, Japan

Experience

e General Manager, Overseas Business Department - ACOM
Company Limited

¢ Deputy General Manager, Overseas Business
Development Department - ACOM Company Limited

e  Director and Executive Officer - EASY BUY PCL.

Present Position

e Chief General Manager, Overseas Business Department
- ACOM Co., Ltd.
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Ms. Somporn Ketaroonrat
Executive Officer
Age: 53

Education/Training

e Master in Management Information Systems, Computer Science,
Strayer University, United States of America

¢ B.A.in Accounting, Assumption University

Experience

¢  Department Head of Accounting and Finance
- Siam A&C Company Limited
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Mr. Takeo Endo

Executive Officer
Age: 50

Education/Training
. B.A in Commercial science, Chiba university, Japan

Experience

. Assistant Manager & Business Promotion Team Leader,
Business Promotion Department - ACOM Company Limited
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Mr. Daishi Haraguchi
Executive Officer
Age: 43

Education/Training
. MBA, Waseda University, Japan

Experience

. Executive Vice President, Personnel Management Department
- EASY BUY PLC.

. Manager, Overseas Business Department
- ACOM Company Limited

. Manager, Human Resources Department
- ACOM Company Limited

¢ Manager, Compliance Department - ACOM Company Limited
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Mr. Hironori Unno

Executive Officer
Age: 44

Education/Training

. B.A. in Economics Commercial Science Department,
Komazawa University, Japan

Experience

. Chief Manager, Oversea Business Department Limited
- ACOM Company

. Chief Manager, Sales Department - ACOM Company Limited

. Chief Manager, Sales Promotion Department
- ACOM Company Limited

. Branch Manager, Sales Department - ACOM Company Limited
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Mr. Yutaka Izumi

Executive Officer
Age: 51

Education/Training

. B.A. in Industrial and Management Engineering, Osaka Institute of
Technology University, Japan

Experience

. Executive Vice President, Credit and Call Center Division
- EASY BUY PLC.
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Management Structure

IASUASIINISYANS

The Board of Directors

The Company’s Board of Directors, as at December 31, 2016, comprised eight directors whose names are as follows:

No. Name - Surname Position

1. Mr. Hitoshi Yokohama Chairman

2. Mr. Yoshiro Yamaguchi ” Director

3 Mr. Chatchai Lertbuntanawong Director

4. Mr. Masayuki Nozawa Director

5. Mr. Takeo Noda Director

6. Mr. Satoshi Ukai Director

7. Mr. Witit Sujjapong Independent Director and Chairman of the Audit Committee
8. Mr. Paitoon Taveebhol Independent Director and Member of the Audit Committee

1
) Mr. Naofumi Nakanishi resigned from director on August 1, 2016, and Mr. Yoshiro Yamaguchi was appointed as a director to replace Mr. Naofumi Nakanishi on

August 1, 2016.

Mr. Sompong Anekvisudwong was appointed as the Company Secretary according to the resolution of the Board of
Directors Meeting No. 5/2014 dated June 26, 2014.

Scope of powers and duties of the Board of Directors

1.

030

To perform their duties in accordance with the law, objectives and Articles of Association of the Company as well
as resolutions of shareholders’ meeting, with good faith and care for the interest of the Company.

To ensure that the Company complies with the securities and exchange Act B.E. 2535, the SET regulations and
other laws relating to the Company’s business.

To refrain from conducting any similar or competitive business, participating as partner in an ordinary partnership
or partner with unlimited liability in a limited partnership or director in a private company or in any other firm,
company or corporation operating the business similar to or in competition with the Company, regardless
of whether it is for his/her own benefit or for others’ benefit. However, an exception is granted where the director
provides notice to the shareholders’ meeting in advance of his/her effective appointment as director of the Company.
To determine the goals, prospects, policies, business plans and budgets of the Company, and ensure that the
management work performed by the CEO and executive officers complies with the set policies.

To review the management structure and appoint the CEO and any committees, as it deems appropriate.

To hold an annual general meeting of shareholders within four months from the end of each fiscal year and arrange for the
preparation and submission of the audited balance sheet and profit and loss statement at the end of each accounting
period to the shareholders’ meeting for its consideration and approval.

To authorize one or more directors to perform any actions on behalf of the Board of Directors under the supervision
of the Board of Directors, or grant a power-of-attorney to such designated director(s) to perform any actions within
the specified time as the Board of Directors thinks fit. The Board of Directors may designate the CEO to do any
acts within the scope of the CEO’s powers, duties and responsibilities.

To ensure that the Company’s performance follows the business plans and budgets at all times.

To notify the Company without delay of the event that the director may have direct or indirect interests as a result of
(a) the Company’s entry into any agreements or (b) his/her increased or decreased holding of shares or bonds

in the Company or its subsidiaries.
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Audit Committee

The Audit Committee, as at December 31, 2016, comprised two members whose names are as follows:

No. Name - Surname Position
1. Mr. Witit Sujjapong Chairman of the Audit Committee
2. Mr. Paitoon Taveebhol Member of the Audit Committee

The department head of Internal Audit Department is the secretary of the Audit Committee whom was appointed as the
resolution of the Audit Committee No. 5/2007, dated May 17, 2007. As at December 31, 2016, the department head of Internal
Audit Department is Mr. Sornsak Phuphet.

Scope of powers, roles and responsibilities of the Audit Committee

11.

12.

032

1.

To review and ensure that the Company’s financial statements state and disclose all transactions correctly and

adequately in accordance with applicable accounting standards.

To review and ensure that the Company has an adequate and effective internal control and internal audit system,

consider the independence of the Internal Audit Department and approve an appointment, promotion, transfer

and termination of employment of the Head of the Internal Audit Department.

To review and ensure that the Company complies with the securities and exchange Act B.E. 2535, the SET

regulations and other laws relating to the Company’s business.

To consider, select and nominate an independent person to be appointed as the Company’s auditor, to propose

the amount of remuneration for the auditor, and to meet with the auditor at least once a year without the participation

of another person(s).

To ensure that any related transactions or any transactions which may cause a conflict of interest are in accordance

with the securities and exchange Act B.E. 2535, the SET regulations and other applicable laws that those transactions

are reasonable and the entry into those transactions is for the best interest of the Company.

To review and ensure that the Company has a reasonable and efficient risk management system.

To prepare and publish a corporate governance report of the Audit Committee signed by the Chairman of the

Audit Committee in the Company’s annual report. Each report must contain at least the following details:

7.1 an opinion about the accuracy, completeness and reliability of the Company’s financial report;

7.2 an opinion about the adequacy of the internal control system;

7.3 an opinion about the Company’s compliance with the securities and exchange law, the SET regulations and
other laws relating to the Company’s business;

7.4 an opinion about the appropriateness of the Company’s auditor;

7.5 an opinion about the transactions which may involve a potential conflict of interest;

7.6 the number of the Audit Committee’s meetings held and the meeting attendance by each committee member;

7.7 an overview of opinions or comments received by the Audit Committee during the performance of its duties
under the Charter, which is summarized from its self-assessment of performance; and

7.8 other details which should be made known to the shareholders and the investors in general within the scope
of its duties and responsibilities designated by the Board of Directors.

To approve an internal audit plan based on the relevant risks and the availability of resources, which is proposed

by the Internal Audit Department.

To report on the Audit Committee’s performance to the Board of Directors at least on a quarterly basis.

As part of the performance of its duty, to invite the Company’s management, executives or other appropriate

employees to attend meetings, to give opinions or to provide the Audit Committee with any documents as the Audit

Committee deems relevant and necessary.

To hire an advisor or any third party as permitted by the Company’s regulations to deliver comments or opinions,

as the Audit Committee deems necessary.

To perform other functions as assigned by the Board of Directors with mutual agreement from the Audit Committee itself.
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13. To report the Board of Directors for further action to remedy within the time that Audit Committee deems appropriate, if
during the performance of its duties, the Audit Committee finds or suspects that any of the following transactions
or activities may materially and adversely affect the financial condition and operating results of the Company.

13.1 a transaction which gives rise to a conflict of interest;

13.2 a fraud, irregularity or material defect relating to the internal control system; and

13.3 a breach of the securities and exchange Act B.E. 2535, the SET regulations or other laws relating to the
Company’s business. If the Board of Directors or the Management does not take action to remedy the
irregularity within the time specified in the first paragraph, any member of the Audit Committee
may further report the relevant transaction or activity to the Office of the Securities and Exchange
Commission (SEC) or the SET.

14. Upon receipt of a report from the auditor regarding a suspected fraud or breach of the law relating to
the director’s or executive officer’'s performance of duties, to carry out a preliminary investigation and report

the result of such investigation to the Office of the SEC and the auditor within 30 days.

In performing the above duties, the Audit Committee must directly report to the Board of Directors, while the

Board of Directors remains totally responsible to the outsiders in relation to the Company’s business.

Executive Officers
As of December 31, 2016, the Company has nine Executives, names are as follows:

No. Name - Surname Position

1. Mr. Hitoshi Yokohama Chief Executive Officer
2. Mr. Yoshiro Yamaguchi Chief Financial Officer
3. Mr. Chatchai Lertbuntanawong Executive Officer

4. Mr. Masayuki Nozawa Executive Officer

5 Mr. Yutaka lzumi Executive Officer

6. Mr. Somporn Ketaroonrat Executive Officer

7. Mr. Daishi Haraguchi Executive Officer

8. Mr. Takeo Endo Executive Officer

9. Mr. Hironori Unno Executive Officer

Scope of power and duties of Executive Officers

The Board of Directors’ meeting (the “Board”) No. 3/2005 dated May 20, 2005 resolved that the authorized duties of the
Executive were to ensure the normal business operation of the Company, the set-up of policy, business plan, budget,
management structure, and overall management of the Company. The Executive Officers shall submit a plan to the

Board for consideration and/or approval and also monitor the Company‘s performance with its policy.
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Report of the Audit Committee

STUNIUZOIANUNSSUNISOSOVADU

To: Shareholders,

The Audit Committee, appointed by the Board of Directors, consists of two independent directors who have strong
background included economics and accounting & finance. They are;

1. Mr. Witit Sujjapong Chairman of Audit Committee

2. Mr. Paitoon Taveebhol Member of Audit Committee

Each member has no duties on any other committees. The incumbent Committee has been appointed for a term of three
years which will end on March 22, 2017.

In 2016, the Audit Committee held 9 meetings. Members of the committee attended the meetings as follows:

Frequency of attendance

Mr. Witit Sujjapong 9/9
Mr. Paitoon Taveebhol 9/9

In 2016, the Audit Committee met with management, relevant departments, the external auditors and the internal auditors
to consider the followings:

Financial Reports: To review accuracy, completeness, and reliability of the Company’s interim and annual financial statements,
significant accounting policies and financial reports to ascertain that they were in compliance with generally accepted
accounting principles and that information disclosure was sufficient. The Audit Committee discussed with management, internal
auditors and the external auditors on risks related to the preparation of the financial reports, relevant accounting standards
and changes thereof, and internal control of the process of report preparation to ensure that the Company’s financial reports
were prepared under generally accepted accounting procedures, were accurate, complete, and reliable with a sensible choice
of accounting policies.

Internal Control System and Internal Audit System Review: To ensure that the internal control and internal audit systems were
adequate and effective, the Audit Committee considered the adequacy and effectiveness of internal control evaluation based
on the internal auditor’s report including the internal control evaluation results by self-assessment based on SEC guidelines
questionnaire in accordance with COSO Internal Control which concluded that the company had generally adequate and

effective internal control and internal audit system.

The company signed the Declaration of Intent in Thailand’s Private Sector Collective Action Coalition Against Corruption
(CAC) on 24" December, 2012 and had already improved the internal regulations and proposed the self-assessment to the
Audit Committee for reviewing in order to confirm the evaluation result and signed by the Chairman of Audit Committee and
Chairman and Chief Executive Officer. The Company requested the certification to the Collective Action Coalition against
corruption Council in December, 2016.

Risk Management System: The Audit Committee considered and reviewed the risk management plan and acknowledged
the 2016 risk management report from management. The Audit Committee considers the Company has suitable risk
management system.

Compliance with Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC) Laws, the Stock Exchange of Thailand’s (SET’s) Requirements
and Applicable Laws: As the Company issued debentures to the investors, the Audit Committee reviewed the Company’s
compliance with SEC laws, SET’s regulations and applicable laws. In addition, the Audit Committee regularly reviewed the
management’s compliance monitoring report. The Audit Committee considers the Company is in compliance with relevant

laws and regulations.
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Transactions with Potential Conflicts of Interest: The Audit Committee considered on a regular basis all connected transactions as
well as those transactions that might involve possible conflicts of interest in compliance with all laws and regulations of the
Stock Exchange of Thailand (SET). The Audit Committee considered these connected transactions were part of the normal

course of business with regular commercial conditions, sensible and in the interests for the Company

Overall View and Remarks as a Result of Performance of Duties: The Audit Committee made a self-assessment of its overall
performance for 2016 by SET questionnaire guideline on November 3, 2016. The overall result was strongly satisfactory. The

Audit Committee is of the view that it had performed its duties adequately and completely.

The Audit Committee also performed other duties within the scope of its responsibilities as well as duties assigned by the
Board of Directors and submitted summary reports to the Board of Directors regularly.

The Audit Committee had one meeting with the external auditors of Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu Jaiyos Audit Co., Ltd. without
any management being present, in order to obtain their direct feedback on the Company’s operation and issues of coordination
among the concerned managements. The Audit Committee considered and agreed to propose Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu
Jaiyos Audit Co., Ltd. as the Company’s auditor for 2016 with an annual fee of Baht 2,525,000 to the Board of Directors for
subsequent approval by the Shareholders’ Meeting.

The Audit Committee has performed its duties carefully and independently for the benefit of the Company without any limitation in

obtaining information, resource and cooperation from the Company.

On behalf of the Audit Committee

(Mr. Witit Sujjapong)
Chairman of the Audit Committee
March 16, 2017
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History

Us:Dausun

1936

e SIAM A&C was incorporated.
o Started its “Installment Sales Business”

1938

e Launched “EASY BUY” as its registered trademark.

2001

Launched its Personal Loan Business, a financial service option
to Thai consumers, as an unsecured loan in form of cash.

e Opened its first upcountry branch in Nakorn Ratchasima
to provide consumer loan services to customers in Northeast
Region.

2002

» Increased its registered capital from Baht 120 million to
Baht 140 million to the existing shareholders.

2003

» Raised its registered capital to Baht 200 million to the
existing shareholders.

2005

On April 1, 2005, the Company was converted into a
public limited company and changed its name to EASY BUY
Public Company Limited.

« The Company became subject to the regulation of the
Bank of Thailand pursuant to the Notification of the
Ministry of Finance.

2008

« Offered new revolving credit line for personal loan under

new product named “Umay+” under slogan ‘“Life is
more manageable”.

2001

e Provided new channels for cash withdrawal via Commercial
Bank’s ATM network to enhance convenience to Umay+
customers.

2009

Combined application for installment loan and revolving loan
at installment counters in Modern Trade shopping centers.

Customers can apply for Cash card Umay+ for credit line to
be used for both personal loan and installment loan.

040

2011

* Increased its registered capital to Baht 300 million to the existing
shareholders.

e Launched revolving loan service through Umay+ Premier card.
The target group of customer is that having a regular income
from middle class and above.

2012

TRIS Rating Co., Ltd. upgraded company rating at “BBB+".

+ Obtained the foreign business license to operate personal
loan under the supervision for non-financial institution
operators under the conditions prescribed by the Ministry
of Finance.

« Raised its registered capital to Baht 3,900 million to the
existing shareholders.

2013

e Had more than 1 million “Umay+” Cardholders nationwide.

2015

Increased its registered capital to Baht 4,500 million to the
existing shareholders.

« Fitch Ratings (Thailand) (“Fitch Ratings”) assigned the National
Long Term Rating of AA(tha) with Stable Outlook.

2016

o Fitch Ratings (Thailand) upgraded the National Long Term
Rating of the Company to AA+(tha) with Negative Outlook.
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Knowing about its Parent Company

SYNNUUSBNIU

ACOM Co., Ltd is EASY BUY’s parent company and major shareholder, which held 71.00% of its total shares as at December
31, 2016. ACOM was incorporated in 1978 and subsequently listed on the first section of the Tokyo Stock Exchange in 1996.
ACOM conducts four main business representing: (1) Loan and Credit Card Business (2) Guarantee Business (3) Loan Servicing
Business and (4) Overseas Financial Business. ACOM has been ranked as one of the largest and well recognized consumer
finance companies in Japan and has established a strong record of innovation within the industry. ACOM was the first operator
which provided the 24 hours a day services via selected ATMs in 1979 and introduced the MUJINKUN automatic loan application
machines in 1993. In 1998, ACOM was approved as a principal member of MasterCard International, becoming the first consumer
finance company in Japan to obtain a license to issue credit cards under the MasterCard name.

As at September 30, 2016, (with reference to the second quarter for the financial statement fiscal year ending March 31, 2017)
ACOM’s total loans granted to its customers amounted to JPY 994,386 million, with total assets of JPY 1,166,819 million, total
liabilities of JPY 797,796 million, shareholders’ equity of JPY 357,569 million and net income of JPY 37,453 million. Mitsubishi
UFJ Financial Group Inc. (MUFG) is the major shareholder of ACOM, holding 40.18% of its total paid-up registered capital as at
September 30, 2016. As at September 23, 2016 the credit rating of ACOM’s long-term bonds was rated ‘BBB’ by Rating and
Investment Information, INC, ‘A’ by Japan Credit Rating Agency, and ‘A-’ by Fitch Ratings. (Source: ACOM Company Limited)

ACOM was interested in entering into the consumer finance business in Thailand, and also has gained trust from its joint
venture partners to take a major role in management and operation due to its expertise and experience in the similar type of
business in Japan.

[]42 ANNUAL REPORT 2016
RELIABILITY & INNOVATIVE LEADER



a o o . “ I 4! I a o 1 < v k% 1 a o L 1 v k74 L 4‘

13 a1ean 110 (‘91new’) DuduisEmutuasdudediulngjrecsiny ludadiudesas 71.00 (foya m Tun 31
Sunean 2559) naasaulull 2521 uazaemziouluaaandnnind laified nuad 1 Tull 2539 laadudugsiandnyiodu 4 g3ia
1dun (1) ganaliFudaRufuasiinainsiia (Loan and Credit Card Business) (2) g3nasusefiu (Guarantee Business) (3) g3nial#
A a A o va A .. . a v a . . .
13NN UM IHEuTD (Loan Servicing Business) Laz (4) §iﬂ?~lﬂ’mﬂ’ﬁl,\m@]'mﬂi$l,“nﬁ (Overseas Financial Business)
anauldsunisdnduduldidunilslunisnidsznavianisfudawafuilnad ldTunmsseniuuatlngigauvanilelu
dszmediu wananih deldsumssndadidunismiimaiiawnmannigauviaildlugaannsudonand a1eauiuyism
wsnf3EuMslHuIMIeaan 24 Hlus dudidnnauiuandalud®@ (ATM) wawizan lull 2522 uaz Tull 2536 amasiu
{3Gunsliuinsraududiednlud@niueias MUJINKUN uananit lull 2541 sveewldfumsayd@liidussndnnanuas

¢ & a s O ) v & P a A A o oa o Y 1y

Wanainia dwna Tuduuua danalddussnideznaunmsawdameduilnansusnludssmeadilu Aldsuluaygiel
13nstiasasdnnmeldzeinsunanainiia

a4 Tui 30 Aueneu 2559 (E198ssumaliulasanad 2 Tiydauan Tui 31 dwnau 2560) anran HRUlHRILTaYOEN 994,386
Sweu JaunTwg 1,166,819 weu dviidu 797,796 fuleu daimvasitoriu 357,569 &wmeu waziirlsgniiviniu 37,453
Snuen ol eneand Hagdd gevia Tluuwdes nd 8@ (MUFG) uffeviulngfludadiulosas 40.18 vasmuaanzidau
o % k% L dl . . dl o Y o o o 1 4‘ = k% %
Frazudn (foya o Tui 30 Auenswu 2559) waz o Jui 23 Aueneu 2559 areenldfumsdnduduanaihizoliavasiuiszesan
N 3 YIENARSUAUMNILTENe t@uA (1) ‘BBB’ a1n Rating and Investment Information, INC (2) ‘A’ a1n Japan Credit Rating
Agency uaz (3) ‘A- a1n Fitch Ratings MuNa10L (X1: U3EN 21aaN a11ia)

Ao o @ & va a P 9 o a a a A A y oa = <
UIWN 1N INNA L'ﬂufdilﬁﬂLLazausLaV]qu%']N’]ﬁqL%uﬁqiﬂaﬁul;”ﬁaLWQEU?IﬂﬂIuﬂ?:LV]ﬂVLV]ﬂ B9ANNUTZAUNITHLAZANH

dl 3 a a dl % = . dl U 3 v Y % ! v V& °
ey uasnsaiiugsnanedaadsiululssmeadlurinldateanldfuenulingdaannnguisaanulfidunnuiluns
UIMTNULASMIAHUIY

043



Management Discussion and Analysis

ANOSUNYIA:NSIIAS1KRYIUNISINUIA:WANSCITUNIU

Operating Performance

Total Revenue
Total revenue of EASY BUY Public Company Limited “the Company” consists of core revenue from consumer finance business and
other revenues. Consumer finance business of the Company comprises revolving loans (or personal loans) and installment loans.

During the past three years, the Company’s revenue tended to continuously increase and the Company’s total revenue was Baht
10,140.86 million in 2014, Baht 11,030.83 million in 2015, and Baht 12,356.92 in 2016 equivalent to average growth rate (compound
annual growth rate : CAGR) at 10.39% per year. The increase in the total revenue was due to the business expansion in revolving
loans providing a financial product of personal loan in a form of revolving loan services under the name “Umay+”, coupled with its various
marketing campaigns conducted to draw the customers’ attraction and expand the customer base.

Revenue from Consumer Finance Business: Core Revenue Breakdown during 2014 to 2016

(Unit : Million Baht) L 2012 2016
Amount (%) Amount (%) Amount (%)
Income from revolving loan 9,158.90 99.65% 10,022.96 99.75% 11,465.86 99.81%
Income from installment loan 32.02 0.35% 24.77 0.25% 21.63 0.19%
Total income from consumer finance business 9,190.92 100.00% 10,047.73 100.00% 11,487.49 100.00%

From 2014 to 2016, the Company’s core revenue came from consumer finance business divided into the following types of loans: (i)
the revenue from the revolving loans accounted for 99.65%, 99.75% and 99.81% of the total core revenue, respectively, and (i) the
revenue from the installment loans accounted for 0.35%, 0.25% and 0.19% of the total core revenue, respectively. There was a considerable
difference between the revenue from the revolving loans and the revenue from the installment loans because the Company had adjusted
its business strategy by focusing on the revolving loan business and the intensified competition in installment loan business by the credit
card operators, resulting to the decreased in the revenue from installment loans.

Revenue from Revolving Loans

Revolving loans have significantly succeeded and have generated the highest revenue for the Company. Revenue from revolving loans
accounted for 90.32%, 90.86% and 92.79% of the Company’s total revenue in 2014, 2015 and 2016, respectively. The revenue from
the revolving loans amounted to Baht 9,158.90 million in 2014 to Baht 11,465.86 million in 2016 equivalent to the average growth rate
(CAGR) at 11.89% per year. The increase in revenue from revolving loans was due to the Company’s policy of quick credit approval
by using scoring model, continually expanding ATM network with the leading commercial banks. In 2016, the Company expanded ATM
network channel with Siam Commercial Bank so that the end of 2016 total ATM alliances comprised of 7 Banks including Kasikorn Bank,
Krungthai Bank, Thanachart Bank, Bangkok Bank, Government Saving Bank, Bank of Ayudhya, and Siam Commercial Bank to
facilitate customers in cash withdrawal. In addition, the Company increased the service points for applying for revolving loan service,
also carried on the marketing campaigns and increased credit line for good customers.

The Company’s revenue acquired from providing revolving loan service includes Interest Received, Credit Usage Fee, and Collection
Fee (if any).

Revenue from Installment Loans

From 2014 to 2016, the Company’s revenues from installment loans amounted to Baht 32.02 million, Baht 24.77 million and Baht
21.63 million respectively, average reducing rate from the previous year at 6.88%, 22.66%, and 12.66% per year respectively. The
decrease in revenue from installment loans was due to the Company’s policy to strictly screen for quality of customers and member
shops. Also, the intensified competition in installment loan business by credit card operators enabled the Company to adjust marketing
strategy in more focusing on the revolving loan business.

The Company’s revenue acquired from providing installment loan service includes Interest Received, Credit Usage Fee, and
Collection Fee (if any).

[IAA ANNUAL REPORT 2016
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Other Revenues

Apart from the core revenue, the Company also had other revenues such as recovery from loan loss, card issuing fee, and interest
received from deposits in financial institutions. From 2014 to 2016, the Company’s other revenues accounted for 9.38%, 8.91%, and
7.04% of total revenue.

Table Showing Other Revenues from 2014 to 2016

(Unit : Million Baht)

2014 2015 2016
Recovery of bad debts 854.87 894.03 775.22
Operating income and others 95.07 89.07 94.20
Total 949.94 983.10 869.42

Expenses

The Company’s main expenses consisted of operating expenses, administrative expenses, cost of bad debts and doubtful accounts,
as well as finance cost. In 2014 to 2016, the Company’s total expenses were Baht 7,236.50 million in 2014 to Baht 8,112.44 million
in 2016, which increased at the average growth rate (CAGR) 5.88% per year. The Company has set a policy to continuously control
its operating and administrative expenses including the cost of bad debts and doubtful accounts by improving the quality of loan
receivables through the Credit Scoring System which automatically approved and analyzed the proper credit line for each customer
and having more efficiency of the debt collection system. In addition, the Company managed the finance cost by analyzing the trend
of interest rate for the cost-effective fund raising, etc.

Operating and Administrative Expenses

The Company’s operating and administrative expenses amounted to Baht 2,805.92 million in 2014, Baht 3,099.71 million in 2015,
and Baht 3,363.03 million in 2016 which was equal to an increase at the average growth rate (CAGR) 9.48% per year. The increase
in the Company’s operating and administrative expenses were due to the expansion of its revolving loan business, the constant
improvement of the Company’s operations and services to facilitate the customers. However, the proportion of the operating and
administrative expenses to the total revenue was at the controllable level. The ratio of the operating and administrative expenses to
the total revenue in 2016 was 27.22% decreased from 28.10% in 2015.

Bad Debts and Doubtful Accounts

The Company’s bad debts and doubtful accounts amounted to Baht 3,210.47 million in 2014, Baht 3,705.25 million in 2015, and Baht
3,717.85 million in 2016. The ratio of the bad debts and doubtful accounts to the total revenue was 31.66%, 33.59%, and 30.09%,
respectively. The ratio of bad debts and doubtful accounts to the total revenue in 2015 increased from 2014 because of the concern
of economic slowdown and political situation, influencing customer’s carefulness in spending money. However, this ratio tended to
slowdown in 2016 since the Company carried on the policy of loan receivable management by improving both the Credit Scoring
System to be able to approve and analyze the proper credit line for each customer, and the debt collection system.

Finance Costs

The Company’s finance costs were Baht 1,220.11 million in 2014 reducing to Baht 1,125.16 million in 2015, and Baht 1,031.56 million.
The decrease of finance costs were mainly due to the replacement of new debenture with lowering coupon rate, correspondingly with
the decreasing of the market policy rate. Also, the Company’s could save cost from reducing guarantee fee to parent company after
releasing guarantee condition with several financial institutions. If comparing the finance costs to the total revenue was tended to
decrease accounting for 12.03%, 10.20% and 8.35% in 2014, 2015 and 2016 respectively.

In 2014, 2015 and 2016, the Company’s Interest Coverage Ratio was 3.38 times, 3.76 times and 5.12 times respectively. The increase
of the Interest Coverage Ratio was due to the efficiency of operating and expense management including being provided the low cost
funding sources which could increase the profit.
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Net Profit

The Company’s profitability constantly increased during the past three years. The Company’s profit before income tax increased
from Baht 2,904.37 million in 2014 to Baht 4,244.48 million in 2016; while the Company’s net profit increased from Baht 2,306.34 million
in 2014 to Baht 3,392.69 million in 2016, which increased at the growth rate (CAGR) 21.29% per year.

Furthermore, the Company’s gross profit margin from 2014 to 2016 was 86.46%, 88.57% and 90.85%, respectively. The net profit
margin was 22.74%, 22.44% and 27.46%, in 2014, 2015 and 2016 respectively. The increase in net profit margin in 2016 came from
the efficiency management of funding structure and the trend analysis of market rate.

Interest Rate Difference during 2014 - 2016
(Unit : Million Baht)

2014 2015 2016
Interest and fee Income * 26.34 25.63 26.07
Interest Expense 4.89 4.18 3.56
Difference 21.45 21.45 22.51

*Including interest income, credit usage fee, and collection fee

The Company'’s average interest and fee incomes in 2016 was 26.07% decreasing from 26.34% in 2014 which reflected the lower
interest rate of new product Umay+ Premiere Card, charging interest only 19.8%. While the interest expense reduced from 4.89% in
2014 to 3.56% in 2016 since the strengthen of financial bargaining power, together with cash inflow from operating business partially
covered the expansion of revolving loan receivable so that the Company did not require borrowing loan at the whole amount and save
interest expenses eventually.

Financial Condition

Total Assets
The Company’s total assets constantly increased from Baht 36,076.81 million in 2014 to Baht 45,540.49 million in 2016 or at the
average growth rate (CAGR) 12.35% per year. The main factor was a continuous increase in the revolving loan receivables.

From2014t0 2016, the Company’s total current assets were Baht 34,867.95 million, Baht 39,798.65 million and Baht 44,330.40 million,
accounted for 96.65%, 97.34%, and 97.34% of total assets, respectively; while the total non-current assets were Baht 1,208.86 million, Baht,
086.73 million and Baht 1,210.09 million, accounted for 3.35%, 2.66% and 2.66% of total assets, respectively. Key assets of the Company
can be summarized as follows:

Loan Receivables

The Company’s net loan receivables increased from Baht 34,220.29 million in 2014 to Baht 43,363.05 million in 2016 or at the
average growth rate (CAGR) 12.57% per year. The net loan receivables were calculated from loan receivables deducted to both unearned
interest income and allowance for doubtful accounts. The Company’s net loan receivables constantly increased mainly because of
the continuously increase in the loan receivables under the revolving loan contracts.

The Net Loan Receivables Divided by Types of Loan
(Unit : Million Baht)

2014 2015 2016
Amount % Amount % Amount %
Revolving Loans 34,058.03 99.53 38,773.02 99.64 43,221.27 99.67
Installment Loans 162.26 0.47 138.28 0.36 141.78 0.33
Total 34,220.29 100.00 38,911.30 100.00 43,363.05 100.00

The Company’s net loan receivables were divided into: (i) the loan receivables under the revolving loan contracts and (ii) the loan
receivables under the installment loan contracts. From 2014 to 2016, the Company’s revolving loan receivables accounted for 99.53%,
99.64% and 99.67% of the net loan receivables, respectively; while the installment loan receivables accounted for 0.47%, 0.36% and
0.33% of the net loan receivables, in 2014, 2015 and 2016 respectively. This implied that the Company’s loan receivables were mainly
from the revolving loan business as the core business.

Revolving loan receivables increased from Baht 34,058.03 million in 2014 to Baht 43,221.27 million in 2016 or at the average
growth rate (CAGR) 12.65% per year. The Company’s loan receivables from revolving loan business have continuously grown during
the past three years, which was due to the Company has adjusted its marketing strategy to increase brand awareness of “Umay+”,
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to expand the ATM service network, to increase apply channel for revolving loan and to develop the working system for efficiency in
customer service.

On the other hand, the installment loan receivables decreased from Baht 162.26 million in 2014 to Baht 141.78 million in 2016 or
at the average decreasing rate 6.52% per year. The decrease of installment loan receivables was due to reducing in customer base
caused by the adjustment of business strategy which concentrated at revolving loan business and the intensified competition from
credit card operators.

Comparing with commercial loan of banks and the financial institutions, the cash loan was more risky so that the Company had to set
the strict policy in credit approval by mainly considering the customer’s repayment ability and direct interview before approval. The
maximum credit line for each customer would not over 5 times of the applicant’s net incomes. In addition, the Company aims to develop
the receivables’ quality by using the credit scoring system in order to evaluate the customer’s risk since August 2005.

The portion of normal accounts increased from 93.30% in 2014 to 94.40% in 2015 and to 94.37% in 2016 while overdue
accounts increased from 6.70% in 2014 to 6.00% in 2015 and to 5.63% in 2016, classified by business as the following detail.

Loan Receivables Aging Classified by Types of Business as at December 31, 2014

(Unit : Million Baht)

Revolving Loans Installment Loans
Amount % Amount %
Normal 34,053.10 93.28 185.54 97.27 34,238.64 93.30
Current-OD2 1,582.05 4.33 2.91 1.52 1,584.96 4.32
OD83 and Over 871.94 2.39 2.30 1.21 874.24 2.38
Total 36,507.09 100.00 190.75 100.00 36,697.84 100.00

Loan Receivables Aging Classified by Types of Business as at December 31, 2015

(Unit : Million Baht)

Revolving Loans Installment Loans
Amount % Amount %
Normal 39,102.05 93.99 156.88 97.29 39,258.93 94.00
Current-OD2 1,511.60 3.63 2.71 1.68 1,514.31 3.63
OD3 and Over 989.16 2.38 1.66 1.03 990.82 2.37
Total 41,602.81 100.00 161.25 100.00 41,764.06 100.00

Loan Receivables Aging Classified by Types of Business as at December 31, 2016
(Unit : Million Baht)

Revolving Loans Installment Loans
Amount % Amount %
Normal 43,638.80 94.36 162.24 97.58 43,801.04 94.37
Current-OD2 1,588.43 3.43 2.28 1.37 1,590.71 3.43
OD3 and Over 1,020.50 2.21 1.74 1.05 1,022.24 2.20
Total 46,247.73 100.00 166.26 100.00 46,413.99 100.00

Furthermore, in considering the loan receivables aging classified by types of business during the end of 2014 to the end of 2016,
it was found that the normal accounts of the revolving loan business increased from 93.28% in 2014 to 94.36% in 2016, at the same
time the normal accounts of the installment loan business increased from 97.27% in 2014 to 97.58% in 2016 even in the slowdown
economic situation. As a result, the Company continually updated and implemented the technology of debt collection, including auto-dial
system, together with staffs training in several skills such as problem solving, negotiation techniques that would enhance debt collection
procedures more efficiently.
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Allowance for doubtful accounts

The Company’s policy set full amount allowance for doubtful accounts that overdue more than three months in accordance with
the guidelines of the Federation of Accounting Professional. Moreover, the Company set partial allowance for doubtful accounts both
current and overdue from one day but less than three months accounts by using an analysis of the historical records of debt payment
and forecast debt payment of those accounts in the future. From 2014 to 2016, the Company’s allowance for doubtful accounts was
Baht 2,448.20 million, Baht 2,833.36 million and Baht 3,030.48 million, respectively, which accounted for 6.68%, 6.79% and 6.53%
of the total loan receivables after deduction of unearned interest income (before the allowance for doubtful accounts), respectively.

In considering the allowance for doubtful accounts classified by types of business, it was found that the allowance for doubtful
accounts regarding the revolving loan receivables were higher than that the allowance for doubtful accounts regarding the installment
loan receivables. As at the end of 2014 to 2016, the allowance for doubtful accounts for the revolving loan receivables were 6.69%,
6.80% and 6.54% of the total loan receivables after deduction of unearned interest income (before the allowance for doubtful
accounts), respectively; while the allowance for doubtful accounts for the installment loan receivables were 2.88%, 2.54% and 2.74%
of the total loan receivables after deduction of unearned interest income (before the allowance for doubtful accounts), respectively.

Adequacy of the Allowance for Doubtful Accounts

2014 2015
? 2 @ 2
€ 2] < @
3 [ 3 c
_ 3 3 5 _ 3 3
g = s £ 2 = = £
= 5 5 © = 5 5 O
2 o S = g o S =
3 ° 2 g 3 ° 8
o 5 ° 3 i 5 ° 3
= > s = > s
g 8 o 5 g 3 o 5
o c o 9 9 = o o
g s S g s S
s : s :
< <=( < <=(
Revolving Loans 36,501.42 | 2,443.39 6.69 41,602.78 | 2,829.77 6.80 46,247.72 | 3,026.45 6.54
Installment Loans 167.07 4.81 2.88 141.87 3.60 2.54 145.80 4.03 2.76
Total 36,668.49 | 2,448.20 6.68 41,744.66 | 2,833.36 6.79 46,393.52 | 3,030.48 6.53

1) . ) )
Loan receivables after unearned interest income

According to the Company’s written off policy, all accounts overdue for more than six months (OD6 accounts) will be automatically
written off as bad debts in full by computer system, subsequently, the collection of the bad debts will be continuously monitored. The
bad debts during 2014 to 2016 could be divided into the type of business as follow;

Bad Debt divided into Business Type
(Unit : Million Baht)

Revolving Loans 2,951.32 3,313.90 3,508.94
Installment Loans 8.75 6.18 6.59
Total 2,960.07 3,320.08 BISH558

The Company’s bad debts increased from Baht 2,960.07 million in 2014 to Baht 3,515.53 million in 2016 or at the average growth
rate (CAGR) 8.98% per year according to the higher loan receivable base, the economic slowdown, and political situation which affected
the more carefulness in spending money.

Cash Flows

Core source of cash flows for the Company’s business came from cash received from the term payment by the customers. The
Company spent such received cash for loan repayment, finance costs and operating and administrative expenses. However, cash flow
received from the term payment by those customers was possibly not enough for covering all business expansion in loan receivables;
thus, the Company had to prepare additional funding by borrowing from financial institutions, private companies and bond issuance.
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Liabilities

The Company'’s total liabilities increased from Baht 26,532.79 million in 2014 to Baht 30,933.65 million in 2016, or at the average
growth rate (CAGR) 7.98% per year for supporting business’s expansion. As at the end of 2016, the Company’s total current liabilities
were Baht 10,329.14 million, which accounted for 33.39% of the total liabilities, and the total non-current liabilities were Baht
20,604.52 million, which accounted for 66.61% of the total liabilities. The major portion of the liabilities constituted of loan borrowings
Baht 29,669.63 million, or accounted for 95.91% of total liabilities. The Company’s borrowings could be divided into the short-term and
long-term borrowing as detailed in the following table:

(Unit : Million Baht)

2014 2015 2016
Amount % Amount % Amount %
Short-Term Borrowings* 10,865.50 42.56 13,411.27 47.46 9,216.97 31.07
Long-Term Borrowings 14,661.36 57.44 14,849.13 52.54 20,452.65 68.93
Total 25,526.86 100.00 28,260.40 100.00 29,669.62 100.00

* Including current portion of long-term borrowings from financial institutions & current portion of debenture

The Company’s short-term borrowings as at the end of 2014 amounted to Baht 10,865.50 million, decreased to Baht 9,216.97 million
at the end of 2016. The details of the Company’s short-term borrowings were shown as following table;
(Unit : Million Baht)

2014 2015 2016
Promissory note, Bill of Exchange and Short-Term Loans 4,863.84 5,474.93 3,588.62
Current portion of Long-Term Loans 3,163.67 2,938.20 5,628.36
Bond due in one year 2,837.99 4,998.15 0.00
Total Short-Term Borrowings 10,865.50 13,411.28 9,216.98

The Company’s long-term borrowings as at the end of 2014 amounted to Baht 14,661.36 million, increased to Baht 20,452.65
million in order to support the growth of loan receivable expansion. The Company’s long-term borrowings detailed in following table;

(Unit : Million Baht)

2014 2015 2016
Long-Term Loans 8,731.52 8,301.88 7,900.51
Bonds 5,929.84 6,547.25 12,552.14
Total Long-Term borrowings 14,661.36 14,849.13 20,452.65

In 2016, the Company had the borrowings in Yen currency amounted to Baht 948.20 million (equivalent to JPY 3,200.00 million),
accounting for 3.20% of the total borrowings. The long-term borrowings in US dollar amounted to Baht 8,549.61 million (equivalent to
USD 254.60 million), accounting for 28.82% of the total borrowings. The Company entered into the cross currency and interest rate
swaps to hedge against financial liabilities dominated in foreign currencies and the volatility of interest rate.

Shareholders’ Equity

On 28 April 2016, the Company paid the dividend to its shareholders at the rate of Baht 0.83 per share, amounted to Baht 373.50
million. As of 31 December 2016, the Company’s registered capital and paid-up capital were Baht 4,500 million and the Company’s
retained earnings of Baht 10,106.84 million with a total shareholders’ equity amounted to Baht 14,606.84 million.

Debt to equity ratio in 2014 was 2.78 times reducing to 2.12 times in 2016, which tending to decline over the past 3 years resulting
from the Company’s strong performance and continually capital raising.
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Risk Factors

JVUADUIADN

The Risk Factors which might have occurred and affected to the Company’s operation can be summarized as follows:

1. Risk from Losing the Opportunity to Gain Competitive Advantage

Currently, personal loan business tends to have tougher competition when competing against commercial banks, financial
institutes and Non-bank financial institutes. This makes consumer’s information and marketing very important for us to use it to come up
with new strategy to compete in the market, services and increasing shares in the market. Therefore, it is necessary to acquire and gain
access to customer’s and market’s information sufficiently. Insufficient information can cause errors in marketing strategy, company’s
operation and action plans those are not targeting the appropriate group of customers or not meeting the customer’s need. Finally, it could
affect the company’s revenue and its ability to compete against other companies.

As aresult, for risk management, the Company has conducted a survey to analyze the target customers’ behaviour and needs. The results
of the survey are used to develop a variety of marketing activities. Customers’ opinions and suggestions are listened to. Market information,
such as the movement of the new products and services, the entry of the new competitors and other aspects of competition between
personal loan companies, are monitored with the purpose to improve our strengths among the competitive environment of the personal
loan industry. In response to the current challenges, the Company has assigned the Business Planning Department and Corporate Planning
and Coordination Department to prepare and report such information to managements and relevant departments.

2. Risk from the Company Depending Heavily on Revolving Loan Business

The Company has obtained a license from the Ministry of Finance to undertake the personal loan business under the supervision as
a non-financial institution. Therefore, the Company is authorized to conduct the retail consumer finance business which can be classified
into two categories: (i) revolving loan and (i) instalment loan. 99% of the company’s revenue comes from the revolving loans. This means
the company depends heavily on the revolving loan business. In case of increasing its exposure to factors that may negatively impact the
market for revolving loan such as changes in accordance with product life cycle and the Company’s revolving loan business undergoes the
decline stage. If the Company fails to consistently improve or develop its revolving loan business, its revenue and growth of the Company
may be affected.

However, the Company aimed to develop and improve our products and services consistently with our company’s policy in mind.
The company will be focusing on improving our brand image of our products through marketing strategy. The company organized many
promotional activities depending on the time of the year such as (i) Promotion using gift vouchers and complimentary gifts (ii) Promoting
our products and services through exhibitions in money expo around the country and setting up booth. (iii) Direct sales to customer (iv)
Increasing services channel to improve accessibility for customers such as installing more ATM, improving our network with allied
commercial banks including Bangkok Bank, Kasikorn Bank, Krung Thai Bank, Krungsri Bank, Thanachart Bank, and Government Saving
Bank. We'll also expand our branches and services within Bangkok and other provinces in Thailand and also exploring new products and
services to improve our business model.

3. Risk from Economic Condition in Thailand

Since the Company operates as a consumer finance business, which is a necessary sector that has the same direction as the
overall economic condition. If the overall economic condition downturns or decelerates, consumers’ spending and demands for revolving
loans will decrease, which will eventually affect the growth of financial institution sector.

To manage risk from changes in economic condition in Thailand, the Company has assigned the Corporate Planning and Coordination
Department to raise issues and analyze economic trends on a regular basis at least once a quarter. The economic issues analyzed include
macroeconomic information, political situations, household debts, personal loans under supervision, capital market, money market, labour
market, and employment, etc. Such information are reported to the managements on a regular basis in order to allow the Company to
properly adjust its strategies or practices to meet business environment that keeps changing in accordance with the economic condition
appropriately.

4. Political Risk and Change in Government Policy

Currently, the political situation in Thailand is quite calm due to a more stable government. However, the political crisis in the past
suggests that Thailand might face another crisis in the future due to its unpredictable nature. This could affect citizens and our customers
from the situation. Financial institutions and other business sectors are affected by political intervention. People are affected by government
policy that keep changing when the political situation changes; e.g. their living and behaviours are changing and their financial situation
deteriorate, etc. The Company is affected both directly and indirectly by changes in political and the government policy. E.g. the revenue is
lower, the amount of non-performing loans increases, the Company’s structure changes and the employees’ operations are affected.

From the risk factors mentioned above, the Company recognized the significant risk from politics and changes in government policy.
The Corporate Planning and Coordination Department is assigned to closely monitor significant changes in political situations.
Moreover, the Compliance Office is assigned to monitor changes in the government policy as well as laws and regulations applicable to the
Company. Information obtained is used to analyze severity of potential impacts of such changes to the Company’s strategies and
operations. Any significant changes are promptly reported to managements and relevant departments to ensure that the strategies or
procedures are properly and timely adjusted to meet political crisis and changed government policy.
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5. Risk of Brand Image and Reputation

In its business operations, the Company has continued comply with laws and regulations of the government agencies, especially
the regulations by the Bank of Thailand. However, despite the fact that the Company has always complied with all applicable laws
and regulations, the Company recognizes possible risks which there may be some customers’ complaints regarding the Company’s
business operations or negative press or comments on media or social network, which may lead to a deterioration of brand image.

Thus, the Company has employed various patterns of public relations campaigns to enable customers to have correct
understanding of the Company and continuously carries out corporate social responsibility activities to improve the public positive
attitudes toward the Company’s business. Furthermore, the internal rules and regulations, and procedures are in place to deal
effectively with customers’ complaints and suggestions. The Customer Service Department serves as the focal point in managing
customers’ complaints and suggestions received via all channels.

6. Risk from Difficulty in Recruitment and Retfention of Talent

We aim to become the leading company and escalate Umay+ as number one selected brand that provide high level of customer
satisfaction. The importance of the service provision requires our personnel as a mean for the business operation to thrive, to improve our
competitive potential and improving our business. Therefore, it is necessary for the Company to recruit and develop more personnel to
match our growing business and also to recruit new personnel to fill in the vacancies and solve the shortage of employee in a timely manner.
Therefore, there is a high demand for personnel with financial and banking skills, expertise and experiences and many companies offer
a wide variety of incentives is provided to attract such personnel to work with them. This as a result makes it more difficult for the Company
to recruit and retain competent personnel, which may eventually affect the Company’s overall operations and achievement of goals.

The Company has managed to mitigate the risk from recruitment and retention of talent persons by recruiting qualified personnel in
upcountry provinces, using the external recruitment services, improving our payroll structure, and providing basic welfare to persuade the
candidates’ decision to join the Company. In terms of skills development and professional development, the Company has developed
the human resource management mechanism via career path system by determining functional competency for each career path to
enable our personnel to effectively perform their duties. Furthermore, the Company has made it an important policy to cultivate all-round
personnel resources and to promote a learning system that is in line with the personnel’s job competency. The Company has developed a
performance management system as a tool to clearly review each employee’s performance by establishing key performance
indicators (KPIs) that truly reflects the Company’s strategies and goals and determining the competencies necessary for achievement
of the personnel’s job description. The annual increase salary varies among the personnel depending on the results of their
performance appraisal. In addition, the Company has conducted an employee engagement survey regarding various factors of the
Company on an annual basis. The survey results are further analyzed to provide necessary information contributing to development of
the management system that suitable with the employees.

7. Risk from Cyber Attack or Maijor Disruption of the IT System

The Company’s operations rely mainly on computer network and information technology system that stores information necessary
for business operations and customer data. Cyber-attack may lead to a leakage of confidential information, which will adversely affect the
integrity and reputation of the Company. Major disruption of the Company’s information technology system can have a significant impact on
the continuity of operations and customers’ satisfaction.

Therefore, the Company has established the data security policy and plans and hired security outsource agency to perform a
penetration test. The Company backs up its data from the computer system onto magnetic tape on a daily basis to safeguard against
the risk of damages. To cover the risk of system failure, the Company has prepared a backup computer system at a different location of the
primary computer system. Backup computer centers are also established in other provinces. Thus, if the primary computer system fails, the
Company can switch to the duplicate system for its business operations without adverse effects on the Company’s operations. The business
continuity management policy has also been set up to provide basic guideline on responsibilities of relevant employees in the event of an
emergency. Meanwhile, a disaster recovery plan is developed and tested every year.

8. Risk from Business Disruption

The disruption of our business can be caused by external risks such as natural disasters, accidents, terrorism and other events that
affect the Company’s property. This affects the services we provide for our customers and could also damage Company’s property in the
area which could result in negative outcome for the company’s finance and operation.

However, the Company has taken out insurance to protect its property located at the head offices and other branches and outlets
nationwide. In the past, the natural disasters occurred over a short period with an impact on a limited area. To protect any contingent
damage, the Company has established a business continuity management policy as a guideline for the relevant employees to perform the
designated duties when an emergency occurs. The Company has developed the business continuity plans at enterprise and departmental
levels that cover all critical business processes of the Company to assure that in case of occurrence of any event leading to disruption
of business, losses, emergency or crisis, rendering the Company to be unable to operate as normal, the Company’s critical business
processes will be resumed in a properly period of time and the Company will be able to operate its business and render services
continuously.
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9. Risk from Decreasing of Loan Receivables Quality

The consumer finance business normally involves a large number of retail customers so the Company is exposed to a risk from
false or altered information provided by credit applicants. This will cause the Company damages because the Company will not be able
to demand repayment from such customers. Thus, the Company is very strict when it comes to providing loans. The Company has
set up the Know Your Customer process and a cautious process to verify the correctness of information to prevent potential damages
which loan approval staffs are required to carefully verify information provided by applicants and vendor shops. Moreover, the Company
always keeps monitoring updated information and encourages its employees to participate in both in-house and external training
courses to improve the information verification process and prevention of loan applicants’ provision of false information.

Furthermore, The Company is aware of the risk of damages that may be caused by fraud acts in credit approval of a credit officer,
such as approval of loan applicants whose qualifications do not meet the Company’s criteria which it will affect the overall loan quality.
Therefore, the Company manages to prevent potential damages by designating different staffs to be responsible for each step of loan
approval (segregation of duty). The credit scoring system whose conditions are regularly reviewed and adjusted is used to determine
the credit limit to which each customer is entitled. Such credit limit is calculated by our dedicated computer program. Moreover, the
Operation Center Department requires random inspection of loan approval to determine whether it meets the Company’s criteria or not.
The Company’s Internal Audit Department is responsible for auditing the operations of functions and branches nationwide on a regular
basis and reporting the audit results to the Company’s managements.

The Company’s loans are provided to customers on an unsecured loan basis and the repayment period is longer than one year.
Therefore, the Company is exposed to the change in quality of loan receivables after the credit approval. However, the Company
has established the loan approval criteria by adopting the Credit Scoring Model developed on the basis of customers’ historical
behaviour for the past 10 years and other external factors. The Credit Scoring System is also used to continuously review the
customers’ potentials on a monthly basis which enable the Company to continuously monitor the current quality of loan receivables.
Additionally, the Company adequately provides allowance for doubtful accounts and in accordance with the guidelines of the
Federation of Accounting Professions.

10. Liquidity Risk

The Company’s core business is to provide revolving loans which allows its customer to use a cash card issued by the Company to
withdraw cash within the approved credit limit through various service channels. Therefore, the Company is exposed to short-term
liquidity risk if a considerable amount of cash is withdrawn by the customers. The long-term liquidity risk may arise from the lack of
funding need for repaying loans and redeeming bonds when they become due.

The Company monitors its liquidity risk and maintains a level of cash and cash equivalents deemed adequate by management
to finance the Company’s operations as well as maintains the percentage of its loans at an appropriate level by managing its short-term
liquidity on a daily basis, including to obtain a short-term credit facility from commercial banks and other related companies to support
the customers’ demand for cash withdrawal. The Company also has an annual long-term liquidity management to raise finance to fund the
growth in its loan receivables. The Company also planned to diversify the sources of funding from the money market and the capital
market. With a concern over the risk relating to the dependence on a particular source of fund, the Company employed the following
risk management methods: (i) seeking loans from various sources including the local commercial banks, the local branches of foreign
commercial banks and the related companies; and (ii) raise its finance using various types of financial instruments such as short-term
and long-term loans and issuing of bonds, etc.

11. Risk from Fluctuation of Interest Rate and Foreign Exchange Rate

The fluctuations of interest rates directly impact the Company’s operation and its cash flow due to Company’s funding coming
from borrowing from banks and financial market. Therefore, if the loan interest rate increased, this will cause the Company’s costs to
increase. However, the Company came up with a solution to mitigate the risk regarding the interest rate by using derivative financial
instruments principally interest rate swaps to manage exposure to fluctuations in interest rates, and balancing short and long-term
borrowings.

The Company is exposed to foreign currency risk relating to loans which are denominated in foreign currencies. The Company
has a policy to hedge against the foreign exchange risk by entering into a cross currency swap to convert all loans denominated in a
foreign currency into the Baht, with effect on and from the date which each amount of the loans is drawn. The Company has no policy
to enter into a swap transaction to speculate in the foreign exchange rate and/or the interest rate.

12. Risk of Ability to Comply with Relevant Laws and Regulations

The Company’s business is subject to various laws and regulations announced by regulators such as the Ministry of Finance,
the Bank of Thailand (BOT), the Ministry of Commerce, the Anti-Money Laundering Office, and the Securities and Exchange Commission
Thailand. Since the core business of the Company is to provide consumer loans conducted under the supervision regulation of the BOT,
in the event that any new specific laws and regulations related to the Company’s businesses are enacted, the Company may have to
adjust its operation to comply with such laws and regulations. However, this ascertainment may eventually affect the Company’s performance.

The Company has the Compliance Office responsible for following up the news update and changes in the laws and regulations
and analyzing any impact which may have on the Company’s business.

In addition, the Company’s status was foreigner according to the section 17 of Foreign Business Act B.E.2542 due to the change
in shareholder structure in 2012, the Company was permitted by Department of Business Development, Ministry of Commerce with the
license number 1755502673, issued on September 27, 2012to conduct the business according to the section 17 of Foreign Business
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Act B.E.2542 (A.D.1999) in schedule Three (21): Operating a personal loan business under the supervision of a business operator who
is not a financial institution, in accordance with the conditions prescribed by the Ministry of Finance, effective from November 2, 2012.
Throughout the permitted period, the Company must comply with the following conditions:

1. All borrowings for operating the permitted business must not exceed seven times the capital; and

2. At least one person responsible for operating the permitted business must have domicile in the Kingdom.

The Total borrowings to Paid-up Capital as referred in 1 means the ratio of total loans divided by the paid-up capital excluding
retained earnings (loss). As at December 31, 2016, this ratio was 6.61 times.

However, the Company always keeps monitoring and calculating this ratio when borrowing loan in order to not exceed the time of
the capital as prescribed by laws.

13. Risk of Depending on Management and Major Shareholders

The Company’s major shareholder is ACOM which holds 319,499,820 shares or 71 percent of the Company’s paid-up capital (as
at December 31, 2016). As ACOM is a company with an extensive long-lasting experience in consumer finance business in Japan,
the Company receives supports in management, operation and know-how from ACOM in many areas such as asset quality control,
customer database management system and innovation of various services, insofar as ACOM remains the Company’s major
shareholder. ACOM seconds its executive officers and employees to work for the Company and also provides financial support, e.g.
its subsidiaries granted the long-term loans to the Company, ACOM guaranteed the Company’s issuances of bonds and derivative
transactions. Too much support from ACOM can be a source of risk in terms of business management.

However, the Company tries to minimize such risk by reducing the financial support from ACOM by issuing bonds and applying
for loans on its own credit. In respect of the financial support, the Company has taken into account the Company’s best interests and
conducted those transactions on the arm’s length basis.

14. Financial Information Risk

Regarding the Company’s preparation of financial statements or financial reporting has to comply with Accounting Standards
announced by the Federation of Accounting Professions as well as regulations and requirements prescribed by relevant regulators,
such as the Securities and Exchange Commission, the Ministry of Commerce, the Revenue Department, and the Bank of Thailand,
especially at the present time where the Federation of Accounting Professions has announced the amendments of many Accounting
Standards to improve the accuracy and reliability of Thai companies’ financial reporting on a level with International Financial Reporting
Standard, such as Employee Benefits (TAS 19) and Accounting for Certain Investments in Debts and Equity Securities (TAS105), the
Company may not comply with the relevant within timeline that may lead the Company’s financial reporting not in accordance with the
Accounting Standard.

However, the Company has closely followed up news and announcements regarding financial reporting, either directly from the
regulators or indirectly from External Auditor as well as attending outside training and seminars. It is ensured that this will enable the
Company to be well informed and capable of making correct financial reports.

15. Operational Risk in Improving Operational Effectiveness and Managing Fraud

The Company has continuously improving internal processes to deliver product and service to customer effectively, conveniently,
quickly and modern. The company is aware of the operational risk in improving operations to be effectiveness and managing fraud.
Those risks may occur from significant factors include (1) Internal fraud which may occur from internal personnel in the Company who
intended to defraud or circumvent rules and regulations, laws and policies of the Company. (2) Practices to customers, design of product
or service and business practice which may occur from imperfect designed practice to meet a professional obligation to customer
including inappropriate practices requirements, or from the inappropriate design of a product or service. (3) Execution and process
management which may occur from insufficient or deficiency of internal control process. These three main factors may cause to risks
that lead to negative impact on financial and reputation of the Company.

However, the Company has set policy, rule, regulation and procedure manual of key operation processes to be a guideline,
criteria and practice for employees such as Anti-Corruption Policy, Whistle Blowing Regulation, Ethics and Code of Business Conduct,
Irregular Case Report Regulation, Regulation for Administration of Internal Rules and Regulations etc. for reduce the operational
risk and internal fraud.

16. Risk from not being able to fill in Vacancies in the Management Position due to Unexpected Event

Due to ACOM being our major shareholder which is a company with extensive long-lasting experience in consumer finance
business in Japan, the Company receives supports in management and operation by experienced Executive Officers who lead us with
Company’s vision and goal in mind. However, uncertainty or unexpected events could happen at any time including major accidents,
life threatening situation, resignation or sudden change in management which could affect the management and operation of our
business. The Company has considered the possibilities of such risks to our Executive Officers.

Therefore, our company reduces the risk by promoting knowledge transfer in order to be able to develop and manage the Company
on its own and also assign acting Officers in case of Executive Officers being unable to continue with the Company’s operation,
allowing the Company to continue its business and achieve the goals.
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Gorporate Governance

NMISAMNUQIANYNTS

The Company’s Board and Management have full confidence that its “Corporate Governance System” which consists of a
visionary and accountable management that is transparent and auditable, with qualified and respectable directors who respect
the equal rights of all shareholders and accountable to all stakeholders are the key factors in maximizing the reputation and
value of the Company and increasing the long-term benefits to the shareholders.

The Company’s Corporate Governance Policy aims to the principal guide for supervising its business operations.
The Corporate Governance System, which covers protection of stakeholders, shareholders meetings, business ethics,

conflicts of interest, internal control and disclosure of information, is divided into five sections as follows;

1. Rights of Shareholders
The Board recognizes and emphasizes shareholders’ rights especially in conducting the shareholders’ meeting

which the Company has a policy to arrange the meeting as prescribed by law and guidelines by the regulatory bodies.
The Company has provided shareholders with adequate information for the shareholders decision making i.e. the Board’s
opinion and the agenda for the meeting which were sent together with the notice of shareholders’ meetings. During the
meeting the Chairman will conduct the meeting according to the order of the agenda and not add an agenda without notifying
shareholders in advance. The Chairman of the meeting will give importance each opinion, question, or recommendation of
shareholders and provide adequate time for debate on each agenda.

2. Equitable Treatment of all Shareholders

The Company respects shareholders’ rights and has a duty to protect all of the shareholders’ benefits including those with
executive positions and non-executive shareholders, minority shareholders and majority shareholders on an equitable basis to
ensure that the Board and Executives will protect the shareholders’ benefit and basic shareholder rights properly and equally.

3. Role of Stakeholders

The Company has a policy to respect the rights of all stakeholders such as shareholders; business partners, customers,
employees, competitors, society and environment and determine as the principle in the Company’s code of conduct to ensure
that those rights have been fairly protected. Furthermore, in order to push forward the fight against corruption in organization,
the Company encourages the Company’s Anti-Corruption Program including activities encouraging employees to comply
with related laws and regulations and providing “Whistle Blowing” channels for report a clue or complain concerning to illegal,
incorrect financial reporting, insufficient internal control or misconduct.

4. Disclosure of Information and Transparency

The Company has a policy to disclose all material information about the Company accurately, adequately, transparently and
on a timely basis. The information includes financial and non-financial reports required to be disclosed in accordance with the
regulation of the Security Exchanges Committee (SEC) and other applicable regulations. All financial disclosure must comply
with the generally accepted accounting standard and certified by a Certified Chartered Auditor. The Company has set up an
Investor Relations Unit to be its representative in communicating useful information to shareholders, investors, securities analysts
and concerned parties wishing to learn about the Company through various channels, which can be accessed easily such
as Company’s website, etc.
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5. Responsibilities of the Board

The board of directors consists of experts with experience in various fields, being honest and possess business
ethics. They are able to devote time and effort to fully perform their duties as directors of the Company. There shall be
sufficient directors to manage the Company’s business i.e. not less than 5 persons as required by law but should not
exceeding 12 persons and consisting of independent directors at least three persons or one-third of the board by the
independent directors must have the required qualifications in accordance with the Notification of the Stock Exchange of
Thailand on Qualifications. Some of the directors will be in the management team. The purpose is to ensure good balance
between management directors and non-management directors. Each director will serve a term as set out in the articles of
association of the Company.

The Directors have to manage the Company in accordance with the laws, corporate objectives and articles of
association and shareholders resolutions in good faith and with care to preserve the interests of the Company. Their duties
are including setting goals, policies, project plans and budget for the Company, control and supervise the management team
so that their management are in accordance with the Company’s policy, and following the memorandum or articles of
association or which are required by law and regulations of the Stock Exchange of Thailand. The board of directors must
arrange the meeting at least 6 times a year. The Chairman of the board will be responsible for monitoring and allocating
sufficient time for each agenda for the directors to discuss and express their opinions independently on the important
matters with the best interests of the shareholders and stakeholders in mind.

The Board considers to set up the sub-committees by appoint the Audit Committee with a duty to govern the Company
to ensure that the business operation is truly transparent.

Remuneration of directors will be in line with their responsibilities and the rate given to other directors in the same
industry and will be considered by the board and proposed annually to the shareholders for the approval.

The following table shows the details of the number of meetings held and the number of each director’s attendance

in relation to the meetings of the Board of Directors and the Audit Committee in 2016.

Name - Surname Board of Directors Audit Committee
Mr. Hitoshi Yokohama 9/9 =
Mr. Naofumi Nakanishi " 5/5 -
Mr. Yoshiro Yamaguchi 4/4 -
Mr. Chatchai Lertbuntanawong 9/9 -
Mr. Masayuki Nozawa 7/9 -
Mr. Satoshi Ukai 9/9 =
Mr. Takeo Noda 2/9 =
Mr. Witit Sujjapong - 9/9
Mr. Paitoon Taveebhol - 9/9

1
) Mr. Naofumi Nakanishi resigned from diirector on August 1, 2016, and Mr. Yoshiro Yamaguchi was appointed as a director to replace Mr. Naofumi Nakanishi on August 1, 2016.
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Internal Control and Risk Management

fﬂSFDUﬂUTﬂEJTUIlﬂtfﬂSUél”ﬂSFDWUIﬁEJ\]

According to the Board of Directors Meeting No.2/2017, dated March 23“, 2017, regarding the Company’s adequacy of internal
control system for 2016, the Board of Directors concluded that the Company had an adequacy and satisfactory level of internal control system
consisting of five parts; Control Environment, Risk Assessment, Control Activities, Information and Communication, and Monitoring Activities.
The Company is under the process of replacement of one independent director from the resignation. The Company has not yet been evaluated
by independent experts from outside. However, the Board of Directors and management specified the monitoring and evaluation process under
the Code of Business Conduct, which are deemed to be the responsibilities of the supervisors at all levels. The Company prescribes the roles and
responsibilities of Compliance Office and Compliance Representatives to support, promote, monitor and evaluate the compliance under
the Code of Business Conduct as well as to submit the evaluation report to the Department Head and Compliance Office. Additionally,
the Company has organized the self - assessment by management and staffs. The Company has Internal Audit Department of which scope
of duty and responsibility are specified and that includes the evaluation of adequacy and effectiveness of the corporate governance system
as well as the monitoring and evaluation process.

1. The Company’s Operation of Internal Control System

The Company has the Audit Committee in charge of reviewing and monitoring to make sure that the Company has an appropriate and
effective internal control system. The Audit Committee also verified the Company’s operation to be in accordance with the laws, rules and
regulations of Securities and Stock Exchange and Capital Market Supervisory Board as well as other laws relating to the Company’s business.
The Audit Committee shall have meeting at least every quarter to assure the accuracy of financial statement and adequacy and completeness
of information disclosure and to consider the related party transactions or the conflict of interests.

Additionally, the Company assigns the Internal Audit Department the authority to interview or question any officer or employee and obtain
any documents necessary for their execution of operations in order to investigate the adequacy and efficiency of internal control, risk manage-
ment, and the other operational procedures, which are in accordance with the defined operation and enable the Company to reach its goal and
objectives. Furthermore, the Internal Audit Department is responsible for reporting the audit result to the Audit Committee directly as well as
reporting the day-to-day operation to Chief Executive Officer.

2. Bank of Thailand Audit

The Company operates the personal loan business under supervision by the Bank of Thailand. The Company is subject to audit by the
Bank of Thailand according to the Article 12 of Ministry of Commerce announcement, re: the business that required the permission in item no.5
of revolutionary council announcement, edition 58 (Re: Personal Loan under
supervision), dated June 9, 2005.

This year, the audit was performed during April 20" - 29" 2016 with the scope of evaluating quality and standard of loan approval, risk
management, debt collection, and complaint management related to the personal loan business under supervision. The auditors found some
observations which needed to be addressed. The Company already amended to comply with the Bank of Thailand’s suggestion as shown in
the clarification letter, dated September 9", 2016.

3. Independent Audit Report

Internal Control system in terms of accounting, Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu Jaiyos Audit Co., Ltd. (“Auditor”) considered the internal control
relating to the preparation and fair disclosure of financial statements, and according to the summary of auditing the 2016 Financial Statement
Fiscal Year ended December 31%, 2016, the Auditor found no observation showing that the Company lacks adequacy of Internal Control system
concerning the preparation and disclosure of financial statement.

4. National Credit Bureau Audit

The National Credit Bureau Company Limited audited the Company’s operation of credit bureau system concerning the consent of credit

information disclosure on February 2" 2016. There was no significant issue or observation found from the random investigation.
5. Head of Internal Audit and Head of Compliance

The Audit Committee Meeting No.5/2007, dated May 17", 2007, had considered and resolved to agree appointment of Mr. Sornsak Phuphet as
the Head of Internal Audit Department and secretary of Audit Committee because he has enough experience in the internal audit field with the
certificate of Certified Professional Internal Auditor of Thailand (CPIAT), issued by the Institute of Internal Auditors of Thailand. Additionally, he
has an in depth understanding of the Company’s business and operation which allows him to perform the duty efficiently.

Appointing, relieving, and removing the Head of Internal Audit Department must be approved by the Audit Committee as referred in the
scope, authority, duty and responsibility of Audit Committee specified in Audit Committee Charter.

Furthermore, the Company assigned Mrs. Parisa Rasamichan as the Head of Compliance Office to be responsible for monitoring the
Company’s operation in order to comply with the regulations of the related government agencies or the Company’s regulators.
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Independent Auditor's Report

SYIVNUIDNWASUUNYISUDOUNYIN

TO THE SHAREHOLDERS AND BOARD OF DIRECTORS
EASY BUY PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED

Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of EASY BUY Public Company Limited (the “Company”), which comprise the statement of financial
position as at December 31, 2016, and the related statements of profit or loss and other comprehensive income, changes in shareholders’ equity and cash
flows for the year then ended and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies.

In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of EASY BUY Public Company Limited

as at December 31, 2016, and its financial performance and its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with Thai Financial Reporting Standards
(TFRSs).

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Thai Standards on Auditing (TSAs). Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in
the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the
Federation of Accounting Professions under the Royal Patronage of his Majesty the King’s Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants together with the
ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the
these requirements. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Other Information

Management is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises information in the annual report which is expected to be made
available to us after the date of this auditor’s report.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information identified above when it becomes available and, in
doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit, or
otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

When we read the annual report, if we conclude that there is a material misstatement therein, we are required to communicate the matter to those
charged with governance and the management of the Company.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in accordance with TFRSs, and for such internal control
as management determines is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as
applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company
or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due
to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that
an audit conducted in accordance with TSAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are
considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis
of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

. Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures
responsiveto those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a
material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

«  Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not
for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Company’s internal control.

»  Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

«  Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether
a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern.
If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial
statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of
our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

. Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements
represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with management regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any

significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit. / .
o
c ) |.u;fntku

Chavala Tienpasertkij
Certified Public Accountant (Thailand)

BANGKOK  Registration No. 4301
February 23, 2017
DELOITTE TOUCHE TOHMATSU JAIYOS AUDIT CO., LTD.
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STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

VUIIAQUIIUNISU
AS AT DECEMBER 31, 2016 / tu 3UR 31 SudAU 2559

Unit : Thousand Baht

AUIE T WULIN

Notes / #Nnenng 2016 / 2559 2015 / 2558

ASSETS / aunswg
CURRENT ASSETS / &unindwsuideon
Cash and cash equivalents
RUFALAZIILNANTNIUHNSUER 6 750,906 594,237

Loan receivables due within one year

Qn%ﬁﬁﬂﬁﬁﬁNﬁﬁoﬁmuwﬁﬁzmﬂuwﬁaﬂ 7 43,316,700 38,870,011

Other receivables

Qnwitou 8 262,800 334,402
Total Current Assets / iwauw"{wﬂwguﬁau 44,330,406 39,798,650

NON-CURRENT ASSETS / &unind lalvigiuden

Loan receivables

annHEulH gD 7 46,348 41,283

Leasehold improvements and equipment

dauFudaansniaisuazgunet 9 335,511 317,444

Intangible assets

Aunindlidaann 10 151,583 121,682

Deferred tax assets

FunIndnsduldsanisda s 11 603,522 541,976

Other non-current assets

au%%fwﬂ“laiwaguLﬁﬁuSu 73,123 64,340

Total Non-current Assets / san@uning lalviguden 1,210,087 1,086,725

TOTAL ASSETS / sauduning 45,540,493 40,885,375

Notes to the financial statements form an integral part of these statements

winawgdaznausunadwdudiunilevassunsluil
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STATEMENT OF HINANCIAL POSITION (CONTINUED)

JulldQIYIUL NISINU O@
AS AT DECEMBER 31,2016 / tu 3Un 31 SUDIAU 2559

Unit : Thousand Baht
AUIE T WULIN

Notes / #Neng = 2016 / 2559 2015 / 2558

LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY
KUAUNIA:AOUZONGNORU
CURRENT LIABILITIES / ilfunsden

Short-term borrowings from financial institutions

Lfmfjﬁmwzéﬂ'umﬂamﬁumiﬁu 5 uay 12 3,588,616 5,474,926

Trade accounts payable

Bwinnad 3,519 4,958

Other payables

Fmiau 13 640,546 581,033

Current portion of long-term borrowings from financial institutions

lﬁuﬁjﬁmzazmamnamﬁumiﬁuﬁﬁﬁfi’mu@ﬁﬁzmsﬂuﬁfiﬂﬂ 5 uay 12 5,628,356 2,938,199

Current portion of debentures

ﬁuﬁﬁ@ﬁmu@ﬁﬁ:mﬂuwﬁ\ﬂ 12 - 4,998,146

Current income tax payable

mMdulddrgane 468,101 312,264
Total Current Liabilities / ﬂwﬁaumﬂuﬁw 10,329,138 14,309,526

NON-CURRENT UABILITIES / HAUMUKHUUIBOU

Long-term borrowings from financial institutions

Rudtinszezannannaniiun st 5 uay 12 7,900,510 8,301,880

Debentures

Hui) 12 12,552,143 6,547,252

Employee benefit obligations

mazgnnuradszlasiniinau 14 84,244 62,160

Provision for restoration cost of leasehold improvements

ﬁi:mmmié}’unum5%7aaaudauﬂ%fuﬂgeaw%mwﬁw 15 66,964 64,953

Other non-current liabilities

wﬁauiﬂwgutﬁﬂuéu 654 1,379
Total Non-current Liabilities / imwﬁﬁﬂﬂ%guﬁﬂu 20,604,515 14,977,624

TOTAL LIABILITIES / MY 30,933,653 29,287,150

Notes to the financial statements form an integral part of these statements

a & = a &
'ﬁN'IﬂL'ﬂ@;ﬂﬁ:ﬂ DLNUNI TN T URI WAL DI LN TN U
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STATEMENT []F FINANCIAL POSITION (CONTINUED)

JUlldQIYUE NISNU (
AS AT DECEMBER 31, 2016 / U SUn 31 SUDAW 2559

Unit : Thousand Baht
WU WULN

Notes / »nnewg 2016 / 2559 2015 / 2558

LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY (CONTINUED)
KUAUIA:AOUZONGNORU (C1O)
SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY / d@uuasi{fiatiu
SHARE CAPITAL
NUWEaURY 16 uae 24
Authorized share capital
nuaanziday
450,000,000 ordinary shares of Baht 10 each
Auanalgy 450,000,000 ¥ yad#uaz 10 Um 4,500,000 4,500,000

Issued and paid-up share capital

nuﬁaamm:’ﬁﬁmé’u
450,000,000 ordinary shares of Baht 10 each, fully paid
#uanslyy 450,000,000 #iu yas#uaz 10 U $132ATLURD 4,500,000 4,500,000
RETAINED EARNINGS / inlsazan
Appropriated
TNATIUA

Legal reserve

NUEITDINNNY AN 17 450,000 450,000
Unappropriated
felallddnass 9,656,840 6,648,225
TOTAL SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY
ERHERIS LA RLPAN 10,106,840 7,098,225
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY
ﬂwﬁﬁuua:dwmmﬁﬁaﬁu 45,540,493 40,855,375

Notes to the financial statements form an integral part of these statements

a & = a X
WN’]EIL'WQﬂizﬂaUﬂUﬂ']iNuLﬂua’JuViu\‘ima\WUﬂjiwuﬂ«l:
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STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS AND OTHER COMPRERENSIVE INCOME

yuriisnanuiia:misananuibaiadedu
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2016 / ﬁwms‘uﬂﬁuaojuﬁ 31 SuDAU 2559

Unit : Thousand Baht
WY WULIN

Notes / AN18LAA 2016 / 2559 2015 / 2558
INCOME / sl

Income from personal loans
imiﬁmn%m%agﬂﬂa 11,465,862 10,022,959
Income from installment loans
melFandudonautise 21,629 24,765
Other income
elfdu 19 869,427 983,103

Total Income / 33157818 12,356,918 11,030,827

EXPENSES / Anfgang
Selling expenses
anldanalunsaiiuen 20 734,841 669,635
Administrative expenses
aldanglunisuinig 20 2,628,193 2,430,074

Bad debts and doubtful accounts expenses

wﬁ@zyua:wﬁm&’m:@zy 7, 8 uaz 20 3,717,853 3,705,245

Finance costs

1,031,556

8,112,443

1,125,157
6,804,954

(ﬁ%“ﬂq%%’ﬂﬂﬂ'ﬁlﬁ% 5 ez 22

Total Expenses / 328611441

PROFIT BEFORE INCOME TAX EXPENSE
A lsnaunSEuld

INCOME TAX EXPENSE
anldanandduld 23 851,788 625,712
NET PROFIT FOR THE YEARS / rilsgnidwudl 3,392,678 2,475,004

4,244,475 3,100,716

OTHER COMPREHENSIVE LOSS, NET OF INCOME TAX
mmnmﬁma%ﬁu - gninnmBEuld
Iltem that with not reclassified
subsequently to profit or loss
PunsfigeslifadssanmonstasidnluiBlumls
winpanulunena
Actuarial losses on defined
employee benefit plans
°1n@numnmﬁﬂi:mmmimuwé’ﬂmﬁmmam%

Usziudedniulaseinisnadszlaatiniinau 23 10,572 3,500

Other comprehensive loss for the years,
net of income tax

aydaadadudmivd - gniainmstuld 10,572 3,500

TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE INCOME FOR THE YEARS
mladaTasandmid
BASIC EARNINGS PER SHARE BAHT
mlsdefuduiugiu 1 7.54 6.09
WEIGHTED AVERAGE NUMBER OF

ORDINARY SHARES (Note 24) SHARES
f»i"mwﬁuﬁ"amaiﬂ (nanenadin 24) Yu

3,382,115 2,471,504

450,000,000 406,273,973

075



STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN SHAREHOLDERS ™ EQUITY

yulaauMsIvagUIUavASUZoudiioRU

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2016 / &nSUUAUAQSUN 31 SUDAU 2559

Unit : Thousand Baht

Retained earnings

Mlsazan

Issued and paid-up  Appropriated

AUIE © WULIN

Total

share capital legal reserve Unappropriated  shareholders’ equity
Notes nuL%auﬁuﬁaan Famsanliudrsns  d9ldldanass I
NHNEWG | WAZTIZNA NN AN dauvasiiiaviu
Balance as at January 1, 2015
HaARMAD o Jufl 1 unIeu 2558 3,900,000 353,300 5,290,721 9,544,021
Stock dividend
Aniunaaneg 24 600,000 - (600,000) -
Dividends paid
KIS 25.1 = - (417,300) (417,300)
Legal reserve
Taulddrsasannguang 17 = 96,700 (96,700) -
Total comprehensive income
for the year
mMlsdaadasindmiud - - 2,471,504 2,471,504
Balance as at December 31, 2015
taanIMAD o Jufl 31 Fuanaw 2558 4,500,000 450,000 6,648,225 11,598,225
Balance as at January 1, 2016
gaAnIMAD o Jufl 1 uneu 2559 4,500,000 450,000 6,648,225 11,598,225
Dividends paid
Ruduna 25.2 = - (373,500) (373,500)
Total comprehensive income for the year
Mlsidaadasindnsud - - 3,382,115 3,382,115
Balance as at December 31, 2016
ganAdnde o Jufl 31 Sunan 2559 4,500,000 450,000 9,656,840 14,606,840

Notes to the financial statements form an integral part of these statements

wingwmgdaznausunadududiunilenassunstuil
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STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

JUNS:IANUAQ
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2016 / &nSUUAUAQSUN 31 SUDAU 2559

Unit : Thousand Baht

WIS WULIN

Notes / ANNELNA) 2016 / 2559 2015 / 2558
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
NS:AANUAQIINNINSSUANITUNIU
Profit before income tax expense
mlsnounmBduld 4,244,475 3,100,716
Adjustments for / 57187151/311/59
Depreciation and amortization expenses
ANFINTIALAZATATIHUNE 169,608 172,559
Discount of restoration cost
&’unu@'w%amau 1,592 1,437
Interest income
aandasy (11,487,491) (10,047,724)
Finance costs
&’unumamiﬁu 1,031,556 1,125,157
Bad debt and doubtful accounts expenses
%ﬁ@muua:wﬁméfm:gzg 3,717,853 3,705,245
Employee benefit expenses
mazyniunadszlaatindneu 9,375 7,534
Loss (gain) on disposal of equipment and intangible assets
2anu (Mls) Anmaimihagunsatuasiunindladddmnu 7,465 (1,413)
(2,305,567) (1,936,489)
Changes in operating assets and liabilities
maasustadluduninduasrilaudiineu
Loan receivables
Qﬂ%ﬁﬁﬂﬁﬁﬁm (8,002,282) (8,216,275)
Other receivables
anniau 66,401 (62,113)
Other non-current assets
FundndlivspuIondu (8,783) (1,581)
Trade accounts payable
Eniinnsen (1,439) (206)
Other payables
Fmildu 81,975 54,683
Employee benefit obligations
mazgnnuralszlasiniingu (509) (1,106)
Other non-current liabilities
%ﬁauvl,aimguﬁm?iu (60) 620

Cash paid from operating activities

Wuaaldluluianssuadiueu

(10,162,799)

(10,163,880)
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STATEI\IIENT []F CASH FLOWS (CONTINUED)

JUNSEIANUAQ (
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECE/\/\BER 31,2016 / thUUﬂuaODUD 31 suoAl 2559

Unit : Thousand Baht
R © WULIN
Notes / #H18ILHAE) 2016 / 2559 2015 / 2558
Cash received from interest income
Ruaasuanaendesy 11,325,367 9,867,748
Interest paid
enanide (1,034,360) (1,150,022)
Income tax paid
MeABRULA (754,853) (633,998)
Net cash used in operating activities
Wuaagnildlulufanssudiuenu (626,645) (2,078,739)

Notes to the financial statements form an integral part of these

winsmelsznassumstuiudiuniisrassunsiui
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STATEI\IIENT []F CASH FLOWS (CONTINUED)

JUNSHIANUAQ (

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECE/\/\BER 31, 2016 / & MSUTAUAQIUR 31 SudNAU 2559

Unit : Thousand Baht
WU © WULIN
Notes / ANNELNA) 2016 / 2559 2015 / 2558
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
NS:IANUAQINNYINSSUAYNU
Cash paid for purchase of leasehold improvements
and equipment
Qua@ﬁiwsﬁadmﬁ%fuﬂg@?m%mﬂﬁwLLazqﬂﬂizﬁ (158,323) (52,688)
Proceeds from sales of equipment
ﬁua@%fumﬂmimaaqﬁmzﬁ 121 1,561
Cash paid for purchase of intangible assets
RuaaaesadunSwaluidInn (75,180) (25,801)
Net cash used in investing activities
Ruaagnildlulufanssuasnu (233,382) (76,928)
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
NSHIANUAQINNINSSUVOKINU
Proceeds from short-term loans from financial institutions
ﬁua@%umﬂﬁuﬁ’jﬁmw:é&v’uamamﬁ’umiﬁu 45,120,000 32,415,000
Repayment of short-term loans from financial institutions
ﬁuam‘waﬁm‘éuﬁjﬁm:mé‘umnamﬁ’unm’au (47,010,000) (31,807,000)
Proceeds from long-term loans from financial institutions
Ruaaiuanntuddnssazaniannaniunistiv 5,226,659 2,504,740
Repayment of long-term loans from financial institutions
L‘Sua@dwﬂﬁu@uﬁjﬁm:mmamﬂamﬁumiﬁu (2,938,998) (3,164,203)
Proceeds from issuing of debentures
Wuan3uainniseanviug 6,000,000 5,639,600
Repayment of debentures
Ruaaanasssauiul (5,000,000) (2,840,000)
Dividends paid to owners of the Company
Nadudunalidtaviusasum (373,500) (417,300)
Net cash provided by financing activities
L‘Eua@ggﬂ‘ﬁvl,é]’mwmﬁaﬂsiuﬁ’@mL@u 1,024,161 2,330,837
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents
Ruaauazemafisurnduaaindu - gnd 156,669 175,170
Cash and cash equivalents as at January 1,
Ruaauazenafisurintuan o Sufl 1 ansax 594,237 419,067
Cash and cash equivalents as at December 31,
WusauasTemafisurin@uan o Tuil 31 funau 6 750,906 594,237

Notes to the financial statements form an integral part of these

‘HN’]EIIM@J‘Uiﬂﬂ au\mmiL‘Emﬂudauﬁﬁwmwmiﬁuﬁ
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EASY BUY PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED | USUON 8% U 9110 (Ukau)

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

HINYUIKOUS:NOUIUNISNU
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2016

080

GENERAL INFORMATION

EASY BUY Public Company Limited, the (“Company”), was incorporated in Thailand. Its registered office is at 5m Floor, Sathorn
Square Office Tower, 98 North Sathorn Road, Silom, Bangrak, Bangkok.

The immediate parent company during the financial period was ACOM CO., LTD. which was incorporated in Japan.

The principal businesses of the Company are consumer finance business representing personal loans and installment loans.

The Company has conducted business under the Foreign Business Act B.E. 2542 since September 27, 2012.

BASIS FOR PREPARATION AND PRESENTATION OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2.1

2.2

The Company maintains its accounting records in Thai Baht and prepares its statutory financial statements in the Thai
language in conformity with Thai Financial Reporting Standards (“TFRSs”) and accounting practices generally accepted
in Thailand.

The Company’s financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the Thai Accounting Standard (TAS) No. 1
(Revised 2015) “Presentation of Financial Statements”, which was effective for financial periods beginning on or after
January 1, 2016 onward, applicable rules and regulations of The Securities and Exchange Commission, and the
Notification of the Department of Business Development dated September 28, 2011 regarding “The Brief Particulars in
the Financial Statement B.E. 2554”.

The financial statements have been prepared on the historical cost basis except for those described in the significant
accounting policies (Note 3).

Currently, the Company’s operations relate to a single business segment which is the consumer finance business, and
are carried out in a single geographic area which is Thailand.

Thai Financial Reporting Standards affecting the presentation and/or disclosure in the current year financial statements
The Federation of Accounting Professions has issued the Notifications regarding Thai Financial Reporting Standards
(TFRSs) which are effective for the financial statements for the period beginning on or after January 1, 2016 onwards, as

follow:

Thai Accounting Standards (“TAS”)

TAS 1 (Revised 2015) Presentation of Financial Statements

TAS 2 (Revised 2015) Inventories

TAS 7 (Revised 2015) Statement of Cash Flows

TAS 8 (Revised 2015) Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors
TAS 10 (Revised 2015) Events after the Reporting Period

TAS 11 (Revised 2015) Construction Contracts

TAS 12 (Revised 2015) Income Taxes

TAS 16 (Revised 2015) Property, Plant and Equipment

TAS 17 (Revised 2015) Leases

TAS 18 (Revised 2015) Revenue

TAS 19 (Revised 2015) Employee Benefits

TAS 20 (Revised 2015) Accounting for Government Grants and Disclosure of Government Assistance
TAS 21 (Revised 2015) The Effects of Changes in Foreign Exchange Rate

TAS 23 (Revised 2015) Borrowing Costs

TAS 24 (Revised 2015) Related Party Disclosures

TAS 26 (Revised 2015) Accounting and Reporting by Retirement Benefit Plans

TAS 27 (Revised 2015) Separate Financial Statements
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Thai Accounting Standards

TAS 28 (Revised 2015)
TAS 29 (Revised 2015)
TAS 33 (Revised 2015)
TAS 34 (Revised 2015)
TAS 36 (Revised 2015)
TAS 37 (Revised 2015)
TAS 38 (Revised 2015)
TAS 40 (Revised 2015)
TAS 41

(“TAS”) (Continued)

Investments in Associates and Joint Ventures

Financial Reporting in Hyperinflationary Economies
Earnings per Share

Interim Financial Reporting

Impairment of Assets

Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets
Intangible assets

Investment Property

Agriculture

Thai Financial Reporting Standards (“TFRS”)

TFRS 2 (Revised 2015)
TFRS 3 (Revised 2015)
TFRS 4 (Revised 2015)
TFRS 5 (Revised 2015)
TFRS 6 (Revised 2015)
TFRS 8 (Revised 2015)
TFRS 10 (Revised 2015
TFRS 11 (Revised 2015
TFRS 12 (Revised 2015
TFRS 13 (Revised 2015

P
a0 493

Share - Based Payment

Business Combinations

Insurance Contracts

Non-current Assets Held for Sale and Discontinued Operations
Exploration for and Evaluation of Mineral Assets

Operating Segments

Consolidated Financial Statements

Joint Arrangements

Disclosure of Interests in Other Entities

Fair Value Measurement

Thai Accounting Standards Interpretations (“TSIC”)

TSIC 10 (Revised 2015)
TSIC 15 (Revised 2015
TSIC 25 (Revised 2015
TSIC 27 (Revised 2015
TSIC 29 (Revised 2015
TSIC 31 (Revised 2015
TSIC 32 (Revised 2015

—~ o~ o~ o~ —~ —

)
)
)
)
)
)

Government Assistance - No Specific Relation to Operating Activities
Operating Leases - Incentives

Income Taxes - Change in the Tax Status of an Enterprise or its Shareholders
Evaluating the Substance of Transactions in the Legal Form of a Lease
Disclosure - Service Concession Arrangements

Revenue - Barter Transactions Involving Advertising Services

Intangible Assets - Web Site Costs

Thai Financial Reporting Standard Interpretations (“TFRIC”)

TFRIC 1 (Revised 2015)
TFRIC 4 (Revised 2015)
TFRIC 5 (Revised 2015)

TFRIC 7 (Revised 2015)

TFRIC 10
TFRIC 12
TFRIC 13
TFRIC 14

Revised 2015
Revised 2015
Revised 2015
Revised 2015

—_— e~~~
== = =

TFRIC 15
TFRIC 17
TFRIC 18

TFRIC 20
TFRIC 21

Revised 2015)
Revised 2015)
Revised 2015)

)

Revised 2015

—_ o~~~

Changes in Existing Decommissioning, Restoration and Similar Liabilities
Determining whether an Arrangement contains a Lease

Rights to Interests arising from Decommissioning, Restoration and Environmental
Rehabilitation Funds

Applying the Restatement Approach under TAS 29 (Revised 2015)
Financial Reporting in Hyperinflationary Economies

Interim Financial Reporting and Impairment

Service Concession Arrangements

Customer Loyalty Programmes

TAS 19 (Revised 2015) - The Limit on a Defined Benefit Asset,
Minimum Funding Requirements and their Interaction

Agreements for the Construction of Real Estate

Distributions of Non-cash Assets to Owners

Transfers of Assets from Customers

Stripping Costs in the Production Phase of a Surface Mine
Levies

Above TFRSs have no material impact on these financial statements.
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Thai Financial Reporting Standards announced in the Royal Gazette but not yet effective

The Federation of Accounting Professions issued the Notifications regarding the Thai Financial Reporting Standards (TFRSs), which
are announced in the Royal Gazette and effective for the financial statements for the accounting periods beginning on or after
January 1, 2017 onwards as follows:

Thai Accounting Standards (“TAS”)

TAS 1 (Revised 2016)
TAS 2 (Revised 2016)
TAS 7 (Revised 2016)
TAS 8 (Revised 2016)
TAS 10 (Revised 2016
TAS 11 (Revised 2016
TAS 12 (Revised 2016
TAS 16 (Revised 2016
TAS 17 (Revised 2016

)
( )
( )
( )
( )
TAS 18 (Revised 2016)
TAS 19 (Revised 2016)
TAS 20 (Revised 2016)
TAS 21 (Revised 2016)
TAS 23 (Revised 2016)
TAS 24 (Revised 2016)
TAS 26 (Revised 2016)
TAS 27 (Revised 2016)
TAS 28 (Revised 2016)
TAS 29 (Revised 2016)
TAS 33 (Revised 2016)
TAS 34 (Revised 2016)
TAS 36 (Revised 2016)
TAS 37 (Revised 2016)
TAS 38 (Revised 2016)
TAS 40 (Revised 2016)
TAS 41 (Revised 2016)

Presentation of Financial Statements

Inventories

Statement of Cash Flows

Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors
Events after the Reporting Period

Construction Contracts

Income Taxes

Property, Plant and Equipment

Leases

Revenue

Employee Benefits

Accounting for Government Grants and Disclosure of Government Assistance
The Effects of Changes in Foreign Exchange Rate
Borrowing Costs

Related Party Disclosures

Accounting and Reporting by Retirement Benefit Plans
Separate Financial Statements

Investments in Associates and Joint Ventures

Financial Reporting in Hyperinflationary Economies
Earnings per Share

Interim Financial Reporting

Impairment of Assets

Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets
Intangible Assets

Investment Property

Agriculture

Thai Financial Reporting Standards (“TFRS”)

TFRS 2 (Revised 2016)
TFRS 3 (Revised 2016)
TFRS 4 (Revised 2016)
TFRS 5 (Revised 2016)
TFRS 6 (Revised 2016)
TFRS 8 (Revised 2016)
TFRS 10 (Revised 2016)
TFRS 11 (Revised 2016)
TFRS 12 (Revised 2016)
TFRS 13 (Revised 2016)

Share-based Payment

Business Combinations

Insurance Contracts

Non-current Assets Held for Sale and Discontinued Operations
Exploration for and Evaluation of Mineral Assets

Operating Segments

Consolidated Financial Statements

Joint Arrangements

Disclosure of Interests in Other Entities

Fair Value Measurement

Thai Accounting Standards Interpretations (“TSIC”)

TSIC 10 (Revised 2016)
TSIC 15 (Revised 2016)
TSIC 25 (Revised 2016)
TSIC 27 (Revised 2016)
TSIC 29 (Revised 2016)
TSIC 31 (Revised 2016)
TSIC 32 (Revised 2016)

P

Government Assistance - No Specific Relation to Operating Activities
Operating Leases - Incentives

Income Taxes - Change in the Tax Status of an Enterprise or its Shareholders
Evaluating the Substance of Transactions in the Legal Form of a Lease
Disclosure - Service Concession Arrangements

Revenue - Barter Transactions Involving Advertising Services

Intangible Assets - Web Site Costs
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3.

3.1

3.2

33

3.4

35

Thai Financial Reporting Interpretations (“TFRIC”)

TFRIC 1 (Revised 2016) Changes in Existing Decommissioning, Restoration and Similar Liabilities

TFRIC 4 (Revised 2016) Determining whether an Arrangement contains a Lease

TFRIC 5 (Revised 2016) Rights to Interests arising from Decommissioning, Restoration and Environmental
Rehabilitation Funds

TFRIC 7 (Revised 2016) Applying the Restatement Approach under TAS 29 (Revised 2016) Financial

Reporting in Hyperinflationary Economies

Revised 2016) Interim Financial Reporting and Impairment

Revised 2016) Service Concession Arrangements

Revised 2016) Customer Loyalty Programmes

Revised 2016) TAS 19 (Revised 2016) - The Limit on a Defined Benefit Asset, Minimum Funding
Requirements and their Interaction

TFRIC 10
TFRIC 12
TFRIC 13
TFRIC 14

TFRIC 15 (Revised 2016) Agreements for the Construction of Real Estate

TFRIC 17 (Revised 2016) Distributions of Non-cash Assets to Owners

TFRIC 18 (Revised 2016) Transfers of Assets from Customers

TFRIC 20 (Revised 2016) Stripping Costs in the Production Phase of a Surface Mine
TFRIC 21 (Revised 2016) Levies

The Company’s management has assessed the impact of these TFRSs and believes that they will not have material
impact on the financial statements for the period in which they are initially applied.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The accounting policies set out below have been applied consistently to all period presented in these financial statements.

Cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash on hand, deposits at banks and financial institutions and current investments
with original maturities of 3 months or less

Functional and presentation currency

The financial statements are presented in Baht currency, which is the Company's functional currency. All financial
information presented in Baht has been rounded in the financial statements to the nearest Thousand Baht unless
otherwise stated.

Loan receivables
Personal loan receivables are stated at cost including accrued interest income and accrued credit usage fee net of
allowance for doubtful accounts.

Installment loan receivables are stated at cost net of unearned interest income and allowance for doubtful accounts.

Allowance for doubtful accounts

Allowance for doubtful accounts is assessed primarily on analysis of payment histories and future expectations of
customer payments. The Company provides allowance for doubtful accounts based on certain percentages of
outstanding accounts receivable balances including accrued interest income and accrued credit usage fee net of
unearned interest income. Allowance for doubtful accounts is made in full for receivables that are overdue more than
three months.

Receivables that are overdue for more than six-months are written off. Any recovery is recognized as other income in the
statement of profit or loss or other comprehensive income.

Debt restructuring

For the debt restructuring by the modification of term of repayment to the debtor, the Company determines the loss
arising from the revaluation of the book value of the debtor on the basis of the present value of the future cash flows
to be received under the new conditions, using the compromised interest rate in discounting. Amount by which the
newly determined book value is lower than the previous book value, including interest receivable, is recorded as a loss
from restructuring in the statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income.

Losses from debt restructuring arising from reductions of principal and interest are recognized as expense included in
the statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income in the statement of profit or loss and other
comprehensive income.
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3.6

3.7

Leasehold improvement and equipment
Recognition and measurement

Owned assets
Leasehold improvement and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses.

Cost includes expenditure that is directly attributable to the acquisition of the asset. The cost of self-constructed assets
includes the cost of materials and direct labor, any other costs directly attributable to bringing the assets to a working
condition for their intended use, the costs of dismantling the removing the items and restoring the site on which they
are located, and capitalized borrowing costs. Purchased software that is integral to the functionality of the related
equipment is capitalized as part of that equipment.

When parts of an item of leasehold improvement and equipment have different useful lives, they are accounted for as
separate items (major components) of leasehold improvement and equipment.

Gains and losses on disposal of an item of leasehold improvement and equipment are determined by comparing the
proceeds from disposal with the carrying amount of leasehold improvement and equipment, and are recognized net
within other income in the statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income.

Subsequent costs

The cost of replacing a part of an item of leasehold improvement and equipment is recognized in the carrying amount of the
item if it is probable that the future economic benefits embodied within the part will flow to the Company, and its cost can be
measured reliably. The carrying amount of the replaced part is derecognized. The costs of the day-to-day servicing of property,
plant and equipment are recognized in the statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income as incurred.

Depreciation
Depreciation is calculated based on the depreciable amount, which is the cost of an asset, or other amount substituted
for cost, less its residual value.

Depreciation is charged to the statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income on a straight-line basis over the
estimated useful lives of each component of an item of leasehold improvements and equipment. The estimated useful lives are
as follows:

Leasehold improvements 5 years
Furniture, fixture and office equipment 5 years
Vehicles 5 years

No depreciation is provided on assets under installation.

Depreciation methods, useful lives and residual values are reviewed at each financial year-end and adjusted if
appropriate.

Intangible assets
Intangible assets that are acquired by the Company and have finite useful lives are measured at cost less accumulated
amortization and accumulated impairment losses.

Amortization

Amortization is calculated over the cost of the asset, or other amount substituted for cost, less its residual value.
Amortization is recognized in the statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income on a straight-line basis over
the estimated useful lives of intangible assets, other than goodwill, from the date that they are available for use, since
this most closely reflects the expected pattern of consumption of the future economic benefits embodied in the asset.
The estimated useful lives for the current and comparative periods are as follows:

Software program licenses 5, 10 years
Trademarks 10 years
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3.8

3.9

3.10

3.1

Impairment

The carrying amounts of the Company’s assets are reviewed at each reporting date to determine whether there is any
indication of impairment. If any such indication exists, the assets’ recoverable amounts are estimated. For intangible
assets that have indefinite useful lives or are not yet available for use, the recoverable amount is estimated each year
at the same time.

An impairment loss is recognized if the carrying amount of an assets exceeds its recoverable amount. The impairment
loss is recognized in profit or loss.

Calculation of recoverable amount

The recoverable amount of an asset is the greater of the asset’s value in use and fair value less cost to sell. In
assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount
rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the asset. For an
asset that does not generate cash inflows largely independent of those from other assets, the recoverable amount is
determined for the cash-generating unit to which the asset belongs.

Reversals of impairment

Impairment losses recognized in prior periods are assessed at each reporting date for any indications that the loss has
decreased or no longer exists. An impairment loss is reversed if there has been a change in the estimates used to
determine the recoverable amount. An impairment loss is reversed only to the extent that the asset's carrying amount
loss not exceed the carrying amount has would have been determined, net of depreciation or amortization, if no
impairment loss had been recognized.

Interest-bearing liabilities

Interest-bearing liabilities are recognized initially at fair value less attributable transaction charges. Subsequent to initial
recognition, interest-bearing liabilities are stated at amortized cost with any difference between cost and redemption
value being recognized in the statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income over the period of the
borrowing on an effective interest basis.

Derivative financial instruments
Derivative financial instruments are used to manage exposure to foreign exchange and interest rate arising from
financing activities.

Foreign currency liabilities hedged by cross currency swap contracts are translated to Thai Baht at such contracted
exchange rates.

Interest differentials under swap arrangements are accrued and recorded as adjustments to the hedged loans.

Employee benefits

Defined contribution plans

A defined contribution plans is a post-employment benefit plan under which an entity pay fixed contributions into a separate
entity (provident fund) and will have no legal or constructive obligation to pay further amounts. Obligations for contributions to
defined contribution pension plans are recognized as an employee benefit expense in the statement of profit or loss and
other comprehensive income in the periods during which services are rendered by employees.

Defined benefit plans

A defined benefit plan is a defined benefit pension plan based on the requirement of Thai Labour Protection Act B.E. 2541
(1998) to provide retirement benefits to employees based on pensionable remuneration and length of service. The Company’s
net obligation in respect of defined benefit pension plans is calculated by estimating the amount of future benefit that
employees have earned in return for their service in the current and prior periods; that benefit is discounted to determine its
present value. The discount rate is the yield at the reporting date on Thai Government bonds that have maturity dates
approximating the terms of the Company’s obligations and that are denominated in the same currency in which the benefits
are expected to be paid. The calculation is performed by a qualified actuary using the projected unit credit method.

The actuarial gains (losses) are recognized as other comprehensive income.
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3.12

3.13

3.14

3.15

3.16

3.17

Short-term employee benefits
Short-term employee benefit obligations are measured on an undiscounted basis and are expensed as the related
service is provided.

A liability is recognized for the amount expected to be paid under short-term cash bonus or compensated absences if
the Company has a present legal or constructive obligation to pay this amount as a result of past service provided by
the employee, and the obligation can be estimated reliably.

Provisions

A provision is recognized if, as a result of a past event, the Company has a present legal or constructive obligation
that can be estimated reliably, and it is probable that an outflow of economic benefits will be required to settle the
obligation.  Provisions are determined by discounting the expected future cash flows at a
pre-tax rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the liability.
The unwinding of the discount is recognized as finance cost.

Provision for demolished costs of leasehold improvements
Provision for demolished costs of leasehold improvements is based on discounting the expected future cash flows of
provision for demolished costs of leasehold improvements. These costs are included as part of leasehold improvements.

Foreign currency transactions
Transactions denominated in currencies other than Thai Baht are translated into Thai Baht at the rates of exchange
prevailing on the transaction dates.

Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies at the reporting date are translated to Thai Baht at the foreign
exchange rate ruling at that date. Foreign exchange differences arising on translation are recognized in the statement of profit or
loss and other comprehensive income.

Non-monetary assets and liabilities measured at cost in foreign currencies are translated to Thai Baht using the foreign
exchange rates ruling at the dates of the transactions.

Earnings per share
For the purpose of calculating basic earnings per share, the number of ordinary shares shall be the weighted average
number of ordinary share outstanding during the period.

Using the weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding during the period reflects the possibility that the
amount of shareholders’ capital varied during the period as a result of a larger or smaller number of shares being
outstanding at any time. The weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding during the period is the number
of ordinary shares outstanding at the beginning of the period, adjusted by the number of ordinary shares bought back
or issued during the period multiplied by a time-weighting factor. The time-weighting factor is the number of days that
the shares are outstanding as a proportion of the total number of days in the period; a reasonable approximation of the
weighted average is adequate in many circumstances.

Revenue

Interest income and credit usage fee on personal loans are recognized as income on an accrual basis using the
effective rate method, except in cases where customers’ principal and interest are in arrears for more than six-months,
in which case income is recognized on a cash basis.

Interest income on installment loans is recognized as income on an accrual basis over the installment period using the
effective rate method, except in cases where customers’ principal and interest are in arrears for more than six-months,
in which case income is recognized on a cash basis.

Late charge and collection fees income are recognized as income on an accrual basis.

Bad debt recovery
Bad debt recovery is recognized as income in the statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income in the
period which it is collected.

Operating lease

Leases not transferring a significant portion of the risks and rewards of ownership to the lessee are classified as
operating leases. Payments made under operating leases are recognized in the statement of profit or loss and other
comprehensive income on a straight line basis over the term of the lease.
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3.18

3.19

3.20

Finance cost

Interest expenses and similar costs are charged to the statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income for the
period in which they are incurred. The interest component of finance lease payments is recognized in the statement of profit
or loss and other comprehensive income using the effective interest rate method.

Income tax

Income tax expense for the year comprised current and deferred tax. Current and deferred taxes are recognized in the
statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income except to the extent that they relate to an items
recognized directly in equity or in other comprehensive income.

Current tax is the expected tax payable or receivable on the taxable income or loss for the year, using tax rates
enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting date, and any adjustment to tax payable in respect of previous years.

Deferred tax is recognized in respect of temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities for
financial reporting purpose and the amounts used or taxation purposes.

The measurement of deferred tax reflects the tax consequences that would follow the manner in which the Company
expects, at the end of the reporting period, to recover or settle the carrying amount of its assets and liabilities.

Deferred tax is measured at the tax rates that are expected to be applied to the temporary differences when they
reverse, using tax rates enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting date.

In determining the amount of current and deferred tax, the Company takes into account the impact of uncertain tax
positions and whether additional taxes and interest may be due. The Company believes that its accruals for tax
liabilities are adequate for all open tax years based on its assessment of many factors, including interpretations of tax
law and prior experience. This assessment relies on estimates and assumptions and may involve a series of judgments
about future events. New information may become available that causes the Company to change its judgment regarding
the adequacy of existing tax liabilities; such changes to tax liabilities will impact tax expenses in the period that such a
determination is made.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset if there is a legally enforceable right to offset current tax liabilities and
assets, and they related to income taxes levied by the same tax authority on the same taxable entity, or on different
tax entities, but they intend to settle current tax liabilities and assets on a net basis or their tax assets and liabilities
will be realized simultaneously.

A deferred tax asset is recognized to the extent that it is probable the future taxable profits will be available against
which the temporary differences can be utilized. Deferred tax assets are reviewed at each reporting date and reduced
to the extent that it is no longer probable that the related tax benefit will be realized.

Fair value measurements

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction
between market participants at the measurement date, regardless of whether that price is directly observable or
estimated using another valuation technique. In estimating the fair value of an asset or a liability, the Company takes
into account the characteristics of the asset or liability if market participants would take those characteristics into
account when pricing the asset or liability at the measurement date.

In addition, fair value measurements are categorized into Level 1, 2, or 3 based on the degree to which the inputs to
the fair value measurements are observable and the significance of the inputs to the fair value measurement in its
entirely, which are described as follows;

- Level 1 inputs are quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities that the entity can
access at the measurement date.

- Level 2 inputs are inputs, other than quoted prices included within Level 1, which are observable for the asset or
liability, either directly or indirectly.

- Level 3 inputs are unobservable inputs for the asset or liability.
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3.21 Use of estimates and judgments
The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Thai Financial Reporting Standards (TFRSs) also requires the
Company’s management to exercise judgments in order to determine the accounting policies, estimates and
assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities, the disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities
at the end of the reporting period and the reported amounts of revenue and expense during the year. Although these
estimates are based on management’s reasonable consideration of current events, actual results may differ from these
estimates.

The significant judgement in applying accounting policies is as follows:

Allowance for doubtful accounts and bad debts

The determination of the allowance for doubtful accounts requires the use of various assumptions and judgments by the
management, which includes the estimated collection losses on receivables, based on the Company’s collection
experience. The management reviews these estimates and assumptions on a regular basis.

ADDITIONAL CASH FLOW INFORMATION
Significant non-cash items in the financial statements for the years ended December 31, 2016 and 2015 are as follows:

Unit : Thousand Baht

Leasehold improvements and equipment

Liabilities recorded at beginning of the year 3,249 8,089
Purchase of leasehold improvements and equipment 156,580 47,848
159,829 55,937

Less Cash paid for purchasing of
leasehold improvements and equipment (158,323) (52,688)
Liabilities recorded at ending of the year 1,506 3,249

For the years ended December 31, 2016 and 2015, the Company recorded leasehold improvements related to provision
for restoration cost of Baht 3.36 million and Baht 1.28 million, respectively.

Unit : Thousand Baht

2016 2015
Intangible assets
Liabilities recorded at beginning of the year 10,613 9,532
Purchase of intangible assets 65,222 26,882
75,835 36,414
Less Cash paid for purchasing of intangible assets (75,180) (25,801)
Liabilities recorded at ending of the year 655 10,613

RELATED PARTIES

For the purposes of these financial statements, parties are considered to be related to the Company if the Company has the ability,
directly or indirectly, to control or joint control the party or exercise significant influence over the party in making financial and operating
decision, or vice versa, or where the Company and the party are subject to common control or common significant influence. Related
parties may be individuals or other entities.
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Relationships with related parties are as follows:

Country of
Related Parties Type of Business incorporation/ Nature of relationships
nationality
ACOM CO., LTD. Consumer Finance Business Japan Parent company, 71.00% shareholding
Bank of Ayudhya Banking Business Thailand Financial institution in group of Mitsubishi UFJ
Public Company Financial Group (MUFG), 40.18% shareholding
Limited in parent company
The Bank of Tokyo Banking Business Japan Financial institution in group of Mitsubishi UFJ
- Mitsubishi UFJ, Ltd. Financial Group (MUFG), 40.18% shareholding
in parent company
Mitsubishi UFJ Banking Business Japan Financial institution in group of Mitsubishi UFJ
Trust and Banking Financial Group (MUFG), 40.18% shareholding
Corporation, in parent company
Singapore Branch
GCT Management Investment Company Thailand Shareholder, 25.00% shareholding
(Thailand) Ltd.
Bangkok Mitsubishi Leasing Business Thailand Related party in group of Mitsubishi UFJ
UFJ Lease Co., Ltd. Financial Group (MUFG), 40.18% shareholding
in parent company
Key management - Japanese, Thai | Persons having authority and responsibility for
Personnel planning, directing and controlling the activities
of the entity, directly or indirectly, including
any director (whether executive or otherwise)
of the Company

The pricing policies for particular types of transactions ar

e explained further below:

Transactions

Finance costs
Interest expense
Guarantee fee

Pricing policy

as agreed in contract
as agreed in contract

Significant transactions with related parties for the years end

Parent
Guarantee fee

Other related parties
Interest expense
Guarantee fee

Debenture arrangement fee
Upfront fee

Key management personnel
Key management compensation

Balances as at December 31, 2016 and 2015 with related

Short-term borrowings from financial institutions
Other related parties
Bank of Ayudhya Public Company Limited
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ed December 31, 2016 and 2015 are as follows:

Unit : Thousand Baht

10,070 20,619
232,266 225,040
1,174 998
12,030 11,037
4,859 4,048
95,447 80,004

parties are as follows:
Unit : Thousand Baht

450,000 880,000
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As at December 31, 2016 and 2015, short - term borrowings from financial institutions
2.11% per annum and 2.31% per annum, respectively.

Current portion of long-term borrowings
from financial institutions
Other related parties
Mitsubishi UFJ Trust and Banking Corporation,
Singapore branch
- USD 42.30 million
(December 31, 2015 : USD 17.0 million)

Bank of Ayudhya Public Company Limited

Long-term borrowings from financial institutions
Other related parties
Mitsubishi UFJ Trust and Banking Corporation,
Singapore branch
- USD 33.0 million
(December 31, 2015 : USD 50.30 million)

Bank of Ayudhya Public Company Limited
Bank of Ayudhya Public Company Limited
- USD 30.80 million

Bangkok Mitsubishi UFJ Lease Co., Ltd.
Total

related to the Company bear interest at rate 2.06-

Unit : Thousand Baht

2016

1,376,886 530,910
- 1,000,000
1,156,305 1,661,846
1,300,000 800,000
1,084,094 -
300,000 300,000
5,217,285 4,292,756

As at December 31, 2016 and 2015, long-term borrowings from financial institutions from related to the Company bear interest at rates

ranging from 2.93% - 5.33% per annum and 3.45% - 5.33% per annum, respectively.

Other payables

Accrued interest expense

Other related parties

Bank of Ayudhya Public Company Limited

Mitsubishi UFJ Trust and Banking Corporation,
Singapore branch

Bangkok Mitsubishi UFJ Lease Co., Ltd

Total

Accrued guarantee fee
Parent company
ACOM CO., LTD.
Total

Deferred issuance cost (presented net of
long-term borrowings and debentures)
Other related parties
The Bank of Tokyo-Mitsubishi UFJ, Ltd.
Mitsubishi UFJ Trust and Banking Corporation,
Singapore branch
Total
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Unit : Thousand Baht

23,578 15,858
18,247 24,476
2,637 2,637
44,462 42,971
602 1,474
602 1,474
35,977 48,017
6,079 5,702
42,056 53,719
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Significant agreements with related parties

Guarantee fee agreements

The Company entered into agreements with ACOM CO., LTD., the parent company, which has guaranteed the financial institutions due
performance of obligations by the Company under loan agreements and derivatives with the financial institutions. In consideration thereof,
the Company is committed to pay guarantee fee based on certain percentage of the outstanding balances of loans and derivatives as
stipulated in the agreements unless the Company gives prior notice in writing for termination of the agreements.

The Company entered into agreements with The Bank of Tokyo-Mitsubishi UFJ, Ltd., a financial institution in the group of
Mitsubishi UFJ Financial Group, which has guaranteed the debentures due performance of obligations by the Company under
conditions of debentures. In consideration thereof, the Company is committed to pay guarantee fee based on certain percentage
of the outstanding balances of debentures as stipulated in the agreement.

Cross currency and interest rate swap agreements

The Company entered into the agreement with Bank of Ayudhya Public Company Limited, to hedge financial liabilites denominated in
foreign currencies and the volatility of interest rate by swapping the foreign currency and interest rate as specified in the agreement (see
Note 12).

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Unit : Thousand Baht

Cash on hand 233,162 205,135
Cash at banks - current accounts 466,783 330,159
Cash at banks - savings accounts 50,961 58,943
Total 750,906 594,237

In 2016 and 2015, above cash at banks bear interest at the rates of ranging from 0.10% - 0.85% and 0.25% - 0.60% per annum,
respectively.
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As at December 31, personal loan receivables comprise the following:

Unit : Thousand Baht

2016

Revolving loan receivables 44,572,535 39,982,994
Minimum payment loan receivables 1,675,188 1,616,720
Term loan receivables - 3,096
Total 46,247,723 41,602,810

Revolving loans are repayable at any time subject to a minimum monthly payment of 3% of the outstanding balances, as
specified in the loan agreements. The Company classifies the total balance of revolving loan receivables within current assets.

Minimum payment loan receivables are loans which the borrowers have the option to repay in full at any time or by monthly
installments of not less than the minimum payment of from 3% to 8% of the total loan amount, as specified in the loan
agreements. The Company classifies the total balance of minimum payment loan receivables within current assets.

Term loan receivables are repayable by monthly installments, as specified in the loan agreements. The Company classifies the
balance of term loan receivables within current and non-current assets. As at December 31, 2016, the Company had no monthly
repayment amount repayable within one year (December 31, 2015 : Baht 3.04 million).

As at December 31, 2016 and 2015, the Company had loan receivables which were overdue for over three payment periods of Baht
1,022.24 milion and Baht 990.83 million, respectively, on which the Company has continued to recognize the interest income. The
Company recognized income on such loan receivables for the years ended December 31, 2016 and 2015, amounting to Baht 192.28
million and Baht 184.46 million, respectively, against which full allowance for doubtful accounts has been made.

Loan receivables of the Company as at December 31, 2016 and 2015 were denominated entirely in Baht Currency.

In 2016 and 2015, the interest rates for the above loan receivables were within defined law set at 15% per annum and not more than
28% per annum (effective rate) when inclusive of interest and credit usage fee.

Debt restructuring

For the years ended December 31, 2016 and 2015, the Company had recognized interest income on restructured debts totaling Baht
142.70 million and Baht 212.08 million, respectively.

The Company had the outstanding balances of loan receivables as at December 31, 2016 and 2015, as follows:

Unit : Thousand Baht

As at December 31, 2016 As at December 31, 2015

Number of Amount Number of Amount
debtors debtors

Restructured accounts receivable 36,616 1,528,864 36,729 1,616,720
Non-restructured accounts receivable 1,606,372 43,358,428 1,517,270 40,127,938
Total loan receivables 1,642,988 44,887,292 1,553,999 41,744,658

As at December 31, 2016 and 2015, the Company had no commitment to provide additional loans to its restructured debtors after debt
restructuring.
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OTHER RECEIVABLES

Other receivables as at December 31, 2016 and 2015 are as follows:

Receivables from collection agencies
Prepaid expenses

Others

Less  Allowance for doubtful accounts
Total

Doubtful accounts expenses for the year

ended December 31

Unit :

2016

Thousand Baht

211,876 252,531
49,585 47,410
6,540 34,461
(5,201) -
262,800 334,402

2016 2015 |

5,201

LEASEHOLD IMPROVEMENTS AND EQUIPMENT

Leasehold improvements and equipment as at December 31, 2016 and 2015 are as follows:

As at December 31, 2016
Costs:
Leasehold improvements
Furniture, fixtures and office equipment
Vehicles
Total

Accumulated depreciation
Leasehold improvements
Furniture, fixtures and office equipment
Vehicles
Total
Assets under installation
Leasehold improvements and equipment

ANNUAL REPORT 2016
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Unit : Thousand Baht
Balance Additions Disposals Transfer in Balance

as at (Transfer out) as at
January 1, December 31,

2016 2016
390,719 41,866 (38,254) 4,341 398,672
807,223 100,828 (7,450) 12,905 913,506
1,197,942 142,694 (45,704) 17,246 1,312,178
259,328 65,449 (31,054) - 293,723
621,170 68,838 (7,064) - 682,944
880,498 134,287 (38,118) - 976,667

= 17,246 - (17,246) =
317,444 335,511
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Unit : Thousand Baht

Balance Additions Disposals Transfer in Balance
as at (Transfer out) as at
January 1, December 31,
2015 2015
As at December 31, 2015
Costs:
Leasehold improvements 384,238 12,064 (6,494) 911 390,719
Furniture, fixtures and office equipment 805,665 36,105 (28,216) (6,331) 807,223
Vehicles 5,212 - (5,212) - -
Total 1,195,115 48,169 (39,922) (5,420) 1,197,942
Accumulated depreciation
Leasehold improvements 200,211 65,229 (6,068) (44) 259,328
Furniture, fixtures and office equipment 595,312 76,924 (28,076) (22,990) 621,170
Vehicles 5,212 - (5,212) - -
Total 800,735 142,153 (39,356) (23,034) 880,498
Assets under installation 17,460 956 - (18,416) -
Leasehold improvements and equipment 411,840 317,444
Depreciation for the years ended December 31,
2016 134,287

2015 142,153

The gross amount of the Company’s fully depreciated equipment that was still in use as at December 31, 2016 and 2015,
amounted to Baht 578.70 million and Baht 516.48 million, respectively.

10.  INTANGIBLE ASSETS

Intangible assets as at December 31, 2016 and 2015 are as follows:

Unit : Thousand

Balance Additions Disposals Balance
as at Transfer in as at
January 1, (Transfer out) | December 31,
As at December 31, 2016 2016 2016
Costs :

Computer software 245,908 61,584 - 2,782 310,274
Trademark 1,350 - - - 1,350
Total 247,258 61,584 - 2,782 311,624

Accumulated amortization :

Computer software 127,489 35,241 - - 162,730
Trademark 1,269 80 - - 1,349
Total 128,758 35,321 - - 164,079
Computer software under installation 3,182 3,638 - (2,782) 4,038
Total intangible assets 121,682 151,583

’Hz ANNUAL REPORT 2016
RELIABILITY & INNOVATIVE LEADER



wie  WULIN

Towidh
™ Sudi (Tauaan) ™ i
1 AnTAN 31 funeaw
o Yufl 31 Funeu 2558 2558 2558
NAMNU
drudSudgeansnisan 384,238 12,064 (6,494) 911 390,719
iSaeanues Anacuaziaedl¥dineu 805,665 36,105 | (28,216) (6,331) 807,223
TUNIRUS 5,212 - (5,212) - =
RIEN 1,195,115 48,169 (39,922) (5,420) 1,197,942
Adenmmazas
dudSudgednsnisan 200,211 65,229 (6,068) (44) 259,328
m‘%awmwi\i aﬂ%\nmmﬂ%aﬂl%ﬁ'lﬁﬂﬂ’m 595,312 76,924 (28,076) (22,990) 621,170
BN UL 5,212 - (5,212) - =
I 800,735 142,153 (39,356) (23,034) 880,498
Fundndszninsfne 17,460 956 - (18,416) =
danyFudednimaauasalnsol 411,840 317,444
Andanmmdmudfugaiudl 31 funaun
2559 134,287
2558 142,153
o Yufi 31 Sunew 2559 waz 2558 ‘nm“qu’umdmﬂ%’uﬂ‘gaﬁw%mwﬁwLLa::qﬂniiﬁmmu%ﬁwﬁi@ié’mmLﬁ'amwmmmé’mmzé’am‘l%mu
agidmnuieann 57870 &MU Uaz 51648 S eNEGL

10.  AunSwgIluddoau

FunSndlafisnau o Tun 31 Sunan 2559 uaz 2558 Usznaudig

Wihe © WWLIN

HOANINAD e Tauidh HOANINAD
o Yudl (Tauaan) ™ Yud
1 NnTAN 31 funau
o uft 31 Fwanaw 2559 2559 2559
AU
Tdsunsunaniiines 245,908 61,584 - 2,782 310,274
LAEDINHNENNTEN 1,350 - - - 1,350
TIH 247,258 61,584 - 2,782 311,624
AAAARUNLEZEN ©
Tusunsuaanimes 127,489 35,241 - - 162,730
inSaemanansdn 1,269 80 - - 1,349
TIH 128,758 35,321 - - 164,079
TusunsuaenRInasszninefngs 3,182 3,638 - (2,782) 4,038
unindlifidanu 121,682 151,583

s1ovuls:U 2559 ”3
RELIABILITY & INNOVATIVE LEADER



Unit : Thousand Baht

Balance Additions Disposals Transfer in Balance

as at (Transfer out) as at
January 1, December 31,

As at December 31, 2015 2015 2015

Costs :

Computer software 158,521 20,026 - 67,361 245,908
Trademark 1,350 - - - 1,350
Total 159,871 20,026 - 67,361 247,258

Accumulated amortization :

Computer software 74,184 30,271 - 23,034 127,489
Trademark 1,134 135 - - 1,269
Total 75,318 30,406 - 23,034 128,758
Computer software under installation 39,851 6,856 - (43,525) 3,182
Total intangible assets 124,404 121,682

Amortization for the years ended December 31,
2016 35,321
2015 30,406

The gross amount of the Company’s fully amortized software that was still in use as at December 31, 2016 and 2015, amounted
to Baht 76.72 million and Baht 47.99 million, respectively.

11.  DEFERRED TAX
Deferred tax assets as at December 31, 2016 and 2015 consist of tax effects from the following items:

Unit : Thousand Baht

Deferred tax assets
Loan receivables

(allowance for doubtful accounts) 607,136 566,673
Loan receivables (bad debt written-off) 94,322 98,902
Employee benefit obligations 16,849 12,432
Provision for restoration costs of leasehold improvements 10,881 9,164
Others 2,818 9,290
Total 732,006 696,461

Deferred tax liabilities

Debenture and long-term loan issuance cost (11,767) (13,339)
Long-term borrowings from financial

institutions (including cross currency swap) (116,717) (141,146)
Total (128,484) (154,485)
Net 603,522 541,976
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The movements of deferred tax assets and liabilities during the years are as follows:

Deferred tax assets
Loan receivables
(allowance for doubtful accounts)
Loan receivables (bad debt written-off)
Employee benefit obligations
Provision for restoration costs of
leasehold improvements
Others

Deferred tax liabilities

Debenture and long-term loan issuance cost

Long-term borrowings from financial
institutions (including cross currency swap)

Deferred tax assets

Deferred tax assets
Loan receivables
(allowance for doubtful accounts)
Loan receivables (bad debt written-off)
Employee benefit obligations
Provision for restoration costs of
leasehold improvements
Others

Deferred tax liabilities

Debenture and long-term loan issuance cost

Long-term borrowings from financial
institutions (including cross currency swap)

Deferred tax assets

ANNUAL REPORT 2016
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ltem as
recognized

into profit
(loss)

ltem as
recognized into
other
comprehensive
income

Unit : Thousand Baht

Balance
as at
December 31,
2016

566,673 40,463 - 607,136
98,902 (4,580) - 94,322
12,432 1,774 2,643 16,849

9,164 1,717 - 10,881
9,290 (6,472) 2,818
696,461 32,902 2,643 732,006
(13,339) 1,572 - (11,767)
(141,146) 24,429 - (116,717)
(154,485) 26,001 - (128,484)
541,976 58,903 2,643 603,522

Balance
as at

January 1,
2015

ltem as
recognized
into profit
(loss)

Unit : Thousand Baht

ltem as
recognized into
other
comprehensive
income

Balance
as at
December 31,
2015

489,640 77,033 - 566,673
104,322 (5,420) - 98,902
9,272 1,285 1,875 12,432
7,300 1,864 - 9,164
7,892 1,398 - 9,290
618,426 76,160 1,875 696,461
(9,832) (3,507) - (13,339)
(42,431) (98,715) . (141,146)
(52,263) (102,222) - (154,485)
566,163 (26,062) 1,875 541,976
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The currency denomination of interest-bearing liabilities as at December 31, 2016 and 2015 are as follows:

Unit : Thousand Baht

Baht Currency 20,171,817 21,762,082
United States Dollars Currency 8,549,608 5,853,321
Yen Currency 948,200 645,000
Total 29,669,625 28,260,403

In 2016 and 2015, above liabilities bear interest at the rates ranging from 1.65% - 5.33% per annum and 1.61% - 5.40%
per annum, respectively.

Cross currency and interest rate swap agreements

Baht Currency

As at December 31, 2016 and 2015, the Company had an interest rate swap agreement with a related local bank and a local
bank totaling Baht 1,500.00 million (as at December 31, 2015 totaling 1,000.00 million) to hedge the volatility of interest rate by
paying interest fixed rates as specified in the agreement in exchange for floating rates.

United States Dollars Currency

As at December 31, 2016 and 2015, the Company had cross currency and interest rate swap agreements to hedge
financial liabilities denominated in foreign currencies and the volatility of interest rate and paying the interest in Baht in fixed
rate as specified in the agreement in exchange for interest payable in USD semi-annually and quarterly. The cross currency
agreements were as follows:

- With a related local bank and local banks totaling USD 183.10 million by swapping to Baht 6,104.61 million (as at
December 31, 2015 : totaling USD 144.30 million by swapping to Baht 4,680.08 million).

- With a local branch of the foreign banks totaling USD 71.50 million by swapping to Baht 2,487.52 million (as at
December 31, 2015 : totaling USD 38.33 million by swapping to Baht 1,227.59 million).

Yen Currency

As at December 31, 2016 and 2015, the Company had cross currency and interest rate swap agreements with various
branches of the local banks totaling JPY 3,200.00 million by swapping to Baht 948.20 million (as at December 31, 2015 :
totaling JPY 2,200.00 million by swapping to Baht 645.00 million) to hedge financial liabilities denominated in foreign
currencies and the volatility of interest rate by paying interest fixed rates as specified in the agreement in exchange for
interest payable in JPY semi-annually.
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13.  OTHER PAYABLES

Other payables for the years ended December 31, 2016 and 2015 are as follows:

Unit : Thousand Baht

Interest and guarantee fees payables 196,732 165,315
Interest and guarantee fees payables - related parties 45,064 44,445
Other payables 71,359 76,728
Withholding tax payable 24,823 22,476
Accrued expenses and others 302,568 272,069
Total 640,546 581,033

14.  EMPLOYEE BENEFIT OBLIGATIONS

The Company has retirement benefits plan in accordance with Labour Protection Act., which is the unfunded defined benefit
plan.

Amounts recognized in the statement of comprehensive income for the years ended December 31, 2016 and 2015 are as

follows:

Unit : Thousand Baht
Current service cost 6,815 5,533
Interest on obligation 2,053 2,001

8,868 7,534

Movements in the present value of the defined benefit obligation for the years ended December 31, 2016 and 2015 are as

follows:
Unit : Thousand Baht

Defined benefit obligation brought forward 62,160 50,357
Current service cost 6,815 5,633
Interest on obligation 2,053 2,001
Actuarial loss recognized in other comprehensive income

- from change in financial assumption 8,401 4,005

- from experience adjustment 4,815 1,370
Paid to employee - (1,106)
Defined benefit obligation carried forward 84,244 62,160

The principal assumptions used for the purpose of the actuarial valuations for calculation of defined benefit obligation as at
December 31, 2016 and 2015 are as follows:

2016 2015

0% - 22.90% 0% - 22.90%
Personnel turnover rate Subject to the range of age of Subject to the range of age of
employees employees
Discount rate 2.75% 3.50%
Expected rate of salary increase 4.00% 4.00%

Significant actuarial assumptions for the determination of the defined benefit obligation are expected salary incremental rate
and discount rate. The sensitivity analyses below have been determined based on reasonably possible changes of the
respective assumption occurring, while holding all other assumptions constant which reflects increasing (decreasing) in the
obligations if the assumptions change by 1% as at December 31, 2016 and 2015 are as follows:
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15.

16.

17.

18.

Unit : Thousand Baht

Salary incremental rates - 1% increase 9,769 9,696
Salary incremental rates - 1% decrease (6,976) (8,163)
Discount rate - 1% increase (7,032) (8,126)
Discount rate - 1% decrease 9,709 9,770

The sensitivity analysis presented above may not be representative of the actual change in the defined benefit obligation as
it is unlikely that the change in assumptions would occur in isolation of one another as some of the assumptions may be
correlated.

Furthermore, in presenting the above sensitivity analysis, the present value of the defined benefit obligation has been
calculated using the Projected Unit Credit Method at the end of the report period, which is the same as that applied in
calculating the post-employment benefit obligations liability recognized in the statement of financial position.

PROVISION FOR RESTORATION COST OF LEASEHOLD IMPROVEMENTS
Provision for restoration cost of leasehold improvements as at December 31, 2016 and 2015 are as follows:

Unit : Thousand Baht

2016 2015

Beginning balance 64,953 63,011
Provision made 4,953 2,713
Paid for restoration cost of leasehold improvements (2,795) (353)
Provision reversed (147) (418)
Ending balance 66,964 64,953

As at December 31, 2016 and 2015, the Company had current portion of provision for restoration cost of leasehold
improvement of Baht 0.22 million and Baht 0.72 million, respectively.

CAPITAL MANAGEMENT

The Company’s objective in managing capital is to safeguard the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern in order
to provide returns for shareholders and benefits for other stakeholders.

Monitoring the capital level of the Company is conducted in accordance with the covenant on financial ratio stipulated in
loan agreements.

LEGAL RESERVE

Section 116 of the Public Companies Act B.E.2535 requires that a public company shall allocate not less than 5% of its
annual net profit, less any accumulated losses brought forward, to a reserve account (“legal reserve”), until this account
reaches an amount not less than 10% of the registered authorized capital. The legal reserve is not available for dividend
distribution.

As at December 31, 2015 and 2016, the Company’s legal reserve reaches 10% of the registered share capital.

SEGMENT INFORMATION

Management considers that the Company operates in a single line of business, namely, consumer finance business
representing personal loans and installment loans as integrated and complementary activities and has, therefore, only one

reportable segment.

The Company is managed and operates principally in Thailand. There are no material revenue derived from, or assets
located in, foreign countries.
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20.

21.

22.

Unit : Thousand Baht

Recovery of bad debts 775,224 894,033
Operating income and others 94,203 89,070
Total 869,427 983,103

EXPENSES BY NATURE

Net profit for the years ended December 31, 2016 and 2015 have been arrived at after deducting the following significant
expenses:

Unit : Thousand Baht

Personnel expenses 1,453,515 1,346,409
Marketing expenses 282,261 226,882
Commission expenses 121,386 137,935
Depreciation and amortization expenses 169,608 172,559
Rental and lease for equipment and vehicles expenses 293,574 261,864
Tax and stamp duties 442,556 390,304
Bad debts and doubtful accounts expenses 3,717,853 3,705,245
Others 600,134 563,756
Total 7,080,887 6,804,954

PROVIDENT FUND

The Company set up a registered provident fund in accordance with the Provident Fund Act B.E. 2530. All employees are
members of the Provident Fund, which is managed by Krungthai Asset Management Public Company Limited. Under the
Fund’s regulations, employees contribute to the fund at the rate of 2% to 7% of their basic salary and the Company
contributes to the fund at the rate of 2% to 7%.

The Company’s contributions which were charged to the statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income for the
years ended December 31, 2016 and 2015 amounting to Baht 29.16 million and Baht 25.30 million, respectively.

FINANCE COSTS
Finance costs for the years ended December 31, 2016 and 2015 are as follows:

Unit : Thousand Baht

Interest expense

- Related parties 232,266 225,040
- Financial institutions 760,150 848,307
Guarantee fee 11,244 22,152
Others 27,896 29,658
Total 1,031,556 1,125,157
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23.

24.

INCOME TAX EXPENSE

Income tax expense for the years ended December 31, 2016 and 2015 are as follows:

Unit : Thousand Baht

2016

Current tax expense 910,691 599,650
Current year 910,691 599,650

Deferred tax expense

Movements in temporary differences (58,903) 26,062
(58,903) 26,062
Total 851,788 625,712

Reconciliation of effective tax rate
Unit : Thousand Baht
) 2016 Tax Rate (%) “
Accounting profit before income tax expense 4,244 475 3,100,716

Income tax - income (expense) at

domestic tax rate 20.0 848,895 20.0 620,143
Tax effect of non-deductible expenses 61,796 (20,493)
Income tax expense per income tax return 910,691 599,650

Adjustment for deferred tax relating to
the origination and reversal of
temporary differences (58,903) 26,062
Income tax expense 20.1 851,788 20.2 625,712

Income tax expense recognized in the statements of profit or loss and other comprehensive income for the years ended
December 31, 2016 are as follows:

Unit : Thousand Baht
Before Tax Net of
tax (expense)

benefit

Actuarial losses on employee benefit obligations (13,215) 2,643 (10,572)
Total (13,215) 2,643 (10,572)

SHARE CAPITAL

At the extraordinary meeting of shareholders of the Company No. 2/2015 held on September 10, 2015, the shareholders
approved to increase the Company’s authorized share capital from the existing authorized share capital of Baht 3,900.00
million to the authorized share capital of Baht 4,500.00 million for the stock dividend payment by the Company to
shareholders. The Company has registered such increase of its authorized share capital with the Ministry of Commerce on
September 17, 2015 and the Company paid stock dividend to the shareholders on September 24, 2015 (see note 25.1).

For the years ended December 31, 2016 and 2015 the Company calculated weighted average number of ordinary shares as
follows:

Unit: Shares

2016
Beginning balance 450,000,000 390,000,000
Increase during the year - 16,273,973
Weighted average number of ordinary shares 450,000,000 406,273,973
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25.

26.

DIVIDENDS PAID

25.1 At the annual general meeting of the shareholders of the Company held on April 23, 2015, the shareholders approved
the appropriation of dividends of Baht 0.89 per share, amounting to Baht 347.10 million. The dividends were paid
to shareholders on April 30, 2015.

At the extraordinary meeting of the shareholders of the Company held on September 10, 2015, the shareholders
approved the appropriation of dividend of Baht 0.18 per share, amounting to Baht 70.20 million and approved
stock dividend payment of shares 60 million, with par value of Baht 10 per shares, to the shareholders of the
Company at the ratio of 13 existing shares for 2 dividend stocks totally in amount of Baht 600.00 million. The
Company paid the cash and stock dividends on September 24, 2015 (see Note 24).

25.2 At the annual general meeting of the shareholders of the Company held on April 21, 2016, the shareholders approved
the appropriation of dividends of Baht 0.83 per share, amounting to Baht 373.50 million. The dividends were paid
to shareholders on April 28, 2016.

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

Financial risk management policies

The Company is exposed to normal business risks from changes in market interest rates and currency exchange rates and
from non-performance of contractual obligations by counterparties. The Company does not hold or issue derivative financial
instruments for speculative or trading purposes.

Risk management is integral to the whole business of the Company. The Company has a system of controls in place to
create an acceptable balance between the cost of risks occurring and the cost of managing the risks. The management
continually monitors the Company’s risk management process to ensure that an appropriate balance between risk and
control is achieved.

Capital management

The Board’s policy is to maintain a strong capital base so as to maintain investor, creditor and market confidence and to
sustain future development of the business. The Board monitors the return on capital, which the Group defines as result
from operating activities divided by total shareholders’ equity.

26.1 Interest rate risk
Interest rate risk is the risk that future movements in market interest rates will affect the results of the Company’s
operations and its cash flows. The Company is primarily exposed to interest rate risk from its borrowing. The
Company mitigates this risk by using derivative financial instruments principally interest rate swap to manage
exposure to fluctuations in interest rates (see Note 12).

26.2 Foreign currency risk
The Company is exposed to foreign currency risk relating to loans which are denominated in foreign currencies.
The Company primarily utilizes cross currency swap contracts with the same maturities as the loan agreements to
hedge such financial liabilities denominated in foreign currencies (see Note 12).

26.3 Credit risk
Credit risk is the potential financial loss resulting from the failure of a customer or counterparty to settle its financial and
contractual obligations to the Company as and when they fall due. Management has a credit policy in place and exposure to
credit risk is monitored by setting up a credit approval procedure, which requires credit officers to verify information provided by
applicants and vendors. The maximum exposure to credit risk is represented by the carrying amount of each financial asset at
the reporting date.

26.4 Liquidity risk
The Company monitors its liquidity risk and maintains a level of cash and cash equivalents deemed adequate by
management to finance the Company’s operations and to mitigate the effects of fluctuations in cash flows.

26.5 Fair values
The fair value disclosures of financial instruments, considerable judgment is necessarily required in estimation of fair value.
Accordingly, the estimated fair value presented herein is not necessarily indicative of the amount that could be realized in a
current market exchange. The use of different market assumptions and/or estimation methodologies may have a material effect
on the estimated fair value. The following methods and assumptions were used by the Company in estimating fair values of
financial instruments.
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Fair value of assets and liabilities and their fair value hierarchy level classification are summarized as follows:

As at December 31,
2016

Financial assets

Loan receivables 43,363,048 60,830,768

Derivative assets - 385,929

Financial liabilities
Long-term borrowings 13,528,867 13,814,242
from financial

Institutions
Debentures 12,552,143 12,811,213
Derivative liabilities - 67,962

Fair value
hierarchy

3

3

3

3

As at December 31,
2015

Fair Value

Carrying
Amount

38,911,294

11,240,079

11,545,398

53,951,176

333,476

11,747,024

11,921,634

193,437

Unit : Thousand Baht

Fair value Valuation Technique
hierarchy

Discounting expected
future cash flows of the
potentially recoverable
principal and interest by
the risk-free rate.
Over-the-counter quoted
price

Discounting expected
future cash flows by
over-the-counter interest
rate as of the last
working day of the
reporting period
Discounting expected
future cash flows by
yield rates of the last
working day of the
reporting period as
quoted by the Thai Bond
Market Association or over
the counter quoted price
including transaction cost
Over-the-counter quoted
price

27. COMMITMENTS WITH NON-RELATED PARTIES

Commitment with non-related parties as at December 31, 2016 and 2015 are as follows:

Capital commitments

Furniture, fixtures and office equipment
Software

Total

Non-cancellable operating lease commitments
Within one year

After one year but within five years

After five years

Total

Unit : Thousand Baht

243 1,163

243 1,163
231,107 202,700
118,982 138,832
- 2,137
350,089 343,669

The Company entered into several lease agreements covering office premises, vehicles and computer equipment for periods from
one to five years. In consideration thereof, the Company is committed to pay rental fee at various annual rental rates as specified

in the agreements.

28.  APPROVAL OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

These financial statements have been approved for issuing by the authorized director of the Company on February 23, 2017.

134 ANNUAL REPORT 2016
RELIABILITY & INNOVATIVE LEADER



oA a o o o v o o & oA o ' X
Qamqmﬁiiwmaumwé wIaniAUVDIUTEN LLaZﬂ'IiQ@]a’]ﬂﬂ“ﬁu}daﬂ’]ﬂq@]ﬁiiNLLﬁﬂﬂﬂ\W]’]i’N@lavLﬂ%

w8 WULN

™ 31 $uanan 2559 st ™ 31 §un Ut maianisaziAnyas
yas 3aen uazfoyaililumata
aRDIIN 8RS HA5ITH aRsTIN UAANASTIN
FunSwd
@n«nﬁﬁu‘lﬁﬁﬁu 43,363,048 60,830,768 3 38,911,294 | 53,951,176 3 Aananszuaiduaaiimaina
85 uluawnen Tnaeniien o
Fuuazaenidefianainazden
ot Elduazfnandeaan
HaRELUNUA LN A e
(Risk free rate)
JoRUNSWIATIENT - 385,929 3 - 333,476 3 1M Over the counter
auwus
Vi
Rufinszezen 13,528,867 13,814,242 3 11,240,079 | 11,747,024 3 Anaanszualiuluauian
ANIOLIH Tnednaaniie Over the
N199% Counter & Auvi1n13
gaving
Houd] 12,552,143 12,811,213 3 11545398 | 11921,634| 3 Anaanszumiluaalu
AR lALS ANANDLLNY
Pszmelagasnanmaaem
ansvitlng o audurinms
qATIN8U89TUITHZIIAT
T visenan Over the
counter - TINAHUNUMYIY
M3
wilauaTIaNs - 67,962 3 . 193437 3 5781 Over the counter
DUNHS

27.  mMisgnuunuieMsniuingodounu
mi:gnﬁuﬁuﬁqmiﬁmLﬁ'm%’mﬁu o Juft 31 Funen 2559 uaz 2558 Ae9il
Wi WUUN

MR UTIIT I

LATAIANUAY AAGAgLaziATadldd1ineu 5 -
Tdsunsuaannnesd 243 1,163
Eiet) 243 1,163

MmgnRa Ny nEeuTwruieman Nl

aeluniled 231,107 202,700
nasanniletue ldiindnd 118,982 138,832
naga sl - 2,137
TN 350,089 343,669
viEnldvirdygfivhnisdsines, suwvuzuazgunsaiaanimeinatsaduiusazsinaiauaniiedernd lunisit uism

o ' '

P 9 o e o A 9
Hn umzmaemamL’ﬂﬂluamﬁmmmaﬂﬂmem\mumumquuawu:yw

28.  NISOUUAVUNISINU

A Mve wag ¥ a v o Ao A o oA o &
ﬂuﬂ'ﬁNuﬂiﬂanHNﬁlﬁaaﬂﬂuﬂ'ﬁmuﬁqﬂﬂiiﬂﬂ'ﬁﬁdNa']%’maﬂu’]ﬂ‘uaﬂﬂiﬁ“ﬂlﬂa?u“ﬂ 23 NHANWUD 2560

s1ovuls:U 2559 ]35
RELIABILITY & INNOVATIVE LEADER



Address of Branches

NoganNssivaUIoIlogUSINA

15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21.
22.
23.
24.
25.
26.
27.
28.
29.
30.
31.
32.
33.
34.
35.
36.
37.
38.
39.
40.

41.
44.
45.
46.
47.
48.
49.

50.
51.
52.
53.

136

© ® N o O » 0D

Phitsanulok
Kamphaengphet
Uttaradit

Sukhothai

Big C Extra Hatyai
Central Festival Hadyai
Trang

Big CKrabi

Nakhon Si Thamarat

Big C Surat Thani
Big C Samui

Amata Nakorn

Big C Pattaya

Big C Chachoengsao2
Sriracha "

Sriracha 2

Nakhon Pathom

Hua Hin Market Village
Ratchaburi

Big C Mahachai
Kanchanaburi

Market Village Suvarnbhumi
Central Bangna

Yes Bangpli

Big C Bangphli

Silom

Big C Ratchadamri
Central Rama |lI

Century The Movie Plaza
MRT Sukhumvit

The Mall Ngamwongwan
Union Mall

Big C Wongsawang
Central Westgate

Chiang Mai Central Airport
Big C Lampang

Chiang Mai Sahasriphum
Big C Lamphun

Terminal 21 Korat

The Mall Korat

Big C Buriram
Central  Khonkaen
Big C Khonkaen
Big C Roi-Et
Mahasarakham

Big C Kalasin
Ayutthaya Park

Saraburi
Suphanburi
Singburi
Ayutthaya2
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No. 401/177-8 Mittraphab Road, Nai-Muang, Muang Phitsanulok, Phitsanulok 65000

No. 207 Charoensuk Road, Nai Muang, Muang Kamphaeng Phet, Kamphaeng Phet 62000

No. 1/56-57 Samran Ruen Road, Tha It, Muang Uttaradit, Uttaradit 53000

No. 55 Moo.12, Bankruay, Muang Sukhothai, Sukhothai 64000

1% Floor, Room No.GCR112, No.677, Big C Extra Hatyai, Petchkasem Road, Hadyai, Hadyai, Songkhla 90110

3rd Floor, Room No.331 Central Festival Hadyai, No. 1518, Kanchanavanich Road, Hadyai, Hadyai, Songkhla 90110

No. 74/17 Ratsada Road, Tab Thiang, Muang Trang, Trang 92000

1* Floor, Room No.GCR101/1 Big C Supercenter Krabi, No. 349 Moo 11, Petchkasem Road, Krabi-Noi, Muang Krabi, Krabi 81000
No. 89/201 Robinson Nakhon Si Tahmarat, Room No.211, 2nd Floor, Pattanakarn Koo Khwang Road, Khlang,

Muang Nakorn Sri Thammarat, Nakorn Sri Thammarat 80000

No. 130, Big C Surat Thani, Room No.GCR003, 1st Floor, Bang Kung, Muang Surat Thani, Surat Thani 84000

Big C Supercenter Samui, No. 129/19 Moo 1, Room No.2CR211/3, Bor Phut, Koh Samui, Suratthani 84320

No. 700/17 Moo 1, Amata Financial Complex Building, Bangna-Trad K.M. 57 Road, Klong Tamru, Muang, Chonburi 20000

Big C Supercenter Pattaya Room No.GCR101/2-3, No. 565/41 Moo 10, Nongprue, Bang Lamung, Chonburi 2015

1° Floor,No.28/73 Big C Chachoengsao2,Room No.GCR120, New Sri Sotorn Road, Na-Muang, Muang

Chachoengsao, Chachoengsao 24000

G Floor, Com-Sriracha Building, No. 135/99 Sukhumvit Road, Sriracha, Sriracha, Chonburi 20110

No. 9 Sriracha Nakorn Soi 2 Road, Sriracha, Sriracha, Chonburi 20110

No.119/8 Songpol Road, Sanamjan, Muang,Nokhon Pathom 73000

3 Floor, Hua Hin Market Village Project Room No.A314, No. 234/1, Petchkasem Road, Hua Hin, Hua Hin, Prachuab Khiri Khan 77110
No. 353/17 Sri Suriyawong Road, Na-Muang, Muang Ratchaburi, Ratchaburi 70000

1% Floor,No. 79 Moo.8 Big C Mahachai Room GCR148/2, Satthakit1 Road, Tasai, Muang Samutsakorn, Samutsakorn 74000

No. 160/19 Sangchootoe Road, Baan Nua, Muang Kanchanaburi, Kanchanaburi 71000

3¢ Floor, Market Village Suvarnbhumi, No. 99/29 Moo1, Room R306, Rachatewa, Bangplee, Samutprakarn 10540

2 Floor, Central Bangna Room No.A-207, No. 1091, 1093 Moo 12, Bangna-Trad K.M. 3 Road, Bangna, Bangna, Bangkok 10260
Yes Bangpli, No. 201 Moo 1, Bangsaothong, Bangsaothong, Samutprakarn 10540

2" Floor, Big C Bangphli, Room No.2BB001-001/1, No.89 Moo.9, Thaeparak Road, Bangphli-Yai, Bangphli, Samutprakarn 10540
No. 144/2 Silom Road Soi 10, Surawongse, Bangrak, Bangkok 10500

3" Floor, Big C Super Center Ratchadamri, Room No.3CR314, No. 97/11 Ratchadamri Road, Lumpini, Pathumwan, Bangkok 10330
4" Floor, Central Plaza Rama IIl, Room No.430/2, No. 79 Sathupradit Road, Chongnonsee, Yannawa, Bangkok 10120

3¢ Floor, Century The Movie Plaza, Room No.306, No. 15, Phayathai Road, Phayathai, Rajthaewee, Bangkok 10400

MRT S07 Sukumvit Unit No.25, Klongtoey, Klongtoey, Bangkok 10110

3° Floor, The Mall Ngamwongwan, No. 30/39-50 Moo 2, Bangkhen, Muang Nontaburi, Nonthaburi 11000

F2 Floor, Union Mall, Room 2L-02-03, No. 54 Soi Ladprao 1, Ladprao Road, Chomphol, Chatuchak, Bangkok 10900

2" Floor, Big C Super Center Wongsawang Room No.A205-206, No. 888, Piboon Songkram Road, Bangsue, Bangsue, Bangkok 10800
3" Floor, No0.199,199/1,199/2 Moo. 6, Room No.332, Saothonghin, Bangyai, Nonthaburi 11140

3 Floor, Central Plaza Chiang Mai Airport Room No.F-02, No. 2 Mahidol Road, Haiya, Muang Chiang Mai, Chiang Mai 50100

2" Floor, Big C Supercenter Lampang, Room No.2CR203/2, No. 65 Highway Lampang-Ngaw Road, Sob-Tui, Muang, Lampang 52100
Sahasriphum Place, No. 248/4 Maneenopparat Road, Sriphum, Muang Chiang Mai, Chiang Mai 50200

1* Floor, Big C Lamphun Room No.GCR1130, No.200 Moo.4, Banklang, Muang, Lamphun 51000

2" Floor, No.99 Room No.2039,Mitrapharp-Nong kai Road, Nai Muang, Muang, Nakorn Ratchasrima 30000

3¢ Floor, The Mall Korat Room No.3S-23A, No. 1242/2 Mitrapharp Road, Nai Muang, Muang Nakorn Ratchasrima,

Nakorn Ratchasrima 30000

No.150 Moo.7 Big C Buriram Room No.GCR143, 1st Floor,Esan, Muang Buriram, Buriram 31000

No. 99 Central Khonkaen 3rd Floor, Room No.350, Srijan Road, Nai Muang, Muang Khonkaen, Khonkaen 40000

2" Floor, Big C Supercenter Khon Kaen, No. 290/1 Moo 17, Mitrapharp Road, Nai Muang, Muang Khon Kaen, Khon Kaen 40000
1* Floor, No.320 Big C Roi-Et , (Room No.GCR 112), Nuea Muang, Muang Roi-Et, Roi-Et 45000

1% Floor, Seamthai Complex Room No.R148, No.76/1-7 Nakorn Sawan Road, Talad, Muang Mahasarakham, Mahasarakham 44000
G Floor, Big C Supercenter Kalasin Room No. GCR111, No. 101/2-3, Theenanon Road, Kalasin, Muang Kalasin, Kalasin 46000
2™ Floor, Ayutthaya Park Shopping Center Room No.F-22 , No. 126 Talad Nam Zone, Moo 3, Asia Road, Klong Suan Plu, Phra Nakorn
Sri Ayutthaya, Phra Nakorn Sri Ayutthaya 13000

1™ Floor, Suk Anan Park Department Store Room No. PZ12-001, No. 179/5 Sud Buntad Road, Pak Priew, Muang Saraburi, Saraburi 18000
No. 526/3-4 Malai Man Road, Tha Pee Liang, Muang Suphanburi, Suphanburi 72000

1% Floor, Chaisaeng Department Store Room No. CS4, No. 910 Khunsawan Road, Bangphutsa, Muang Singburi, Singburi 16000
No.303/8 Rojana Road, Samruan, Bangpa-In, Phra Nakorn Sri Ayutthaya 13160
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54.

90.

Future Park Rangsit
Big C Chaengwattana

Central Ramindra
Central Chaengwattana
The Mall Bangkae
Central Pinklao

Central Rama Il

The Mall Tha Phra

The Mall Bangkapi
Fashion Island

Big C Hua Mark
Seacon Square

Ubon Ratchathani
Sunee Tower Ubon Ratchathani
Big C Sisaket

Big C Yasothorn

Robinson Chanthaburi

Amata City

Rayong

Big C Sakaew "
Prachinburi

Udon ThaniUD town
Nong Kai

Tukcom Udonthani

Loei

Phayao

Chiang Rai

Phrae

Sakon Nakhon

Big C Nakornpanom

BigC

Nakornsawan
Phetchabun
Big C Lopburi

Central Festival Phuket

Jungceylon Phuket
Chumphorn

2F Floor, Future Park Rangsit, No. 94 Phaholyothin Road, Prachatipat, Thanyaburi, Pathumtani 12130

1% Floor, Big C Supercenter Chaengwattana Room No.GCR128/1B, No. 96 Moo1, Chaengwattana Road, Thungsonghong,

Laksi, Bangkok 10210

2" Floor, Central Plaza Ramindra Room No. 202, No. 109/54-56 Ramindra Road, Anusaowari, Bangkhen, Bangkok 10220

4" Floor, Central Plaza Chaengwattana, Room No. 439, No. 99/9 Moo 2 Chaengwattana Road, Bangtalad, Pakkret, Nonthaburi 11120
3”Floor, No. 518 Moo.1 The Mall Bangkae Room No.3S-L7, Petchakasam Road, Bangkae Nuea, Bangkae, Bangkok 10160

4" Floor, Central Plaza Pinklao Room No. 428 , No. 7/222 Baromrajchonnanee Road, Arunammarin, Bangkok-Noi, Bangkok 10700
3¢ Floor, No.160 Central Rama Il Room No. 325, Rama2 Road, Samaedam, Bangkhuntean, Bangkok 10150

3¢ Floor, The Mall Tha Phra Room No.3B-R6, No. 99 Ratchadapisek (Taksin) Road, Bukkalo, Thonburi, Bangkok 10600

3" Floor, The Mall Bangkapi Room No. 3S-C4,C5,C6, No. 3522 Ladprao Road, Klongjan, Bangkapi, Bangkok 10240

1* Floor, Fashion Island Room No.S15A, No. 587, 589, 589/7-9 Ramindra Road, Kannayao, Kannayao, Bangkok 10230

Big C Hua Mark G14, No.177 Ramkamheang Road, Hua Mark, Bangkapi, Bangkok 10240

3" Floor, Seacon Square, Room No.3057E, No. 55 Moo 6, Srinakarin Road, Nongbon, Pravej, Bangkok 10250

No. 303 Khuen Thani Road, Nai Muang, Muang Ubon Ratchathani, Ubon Ratchathani 34000

2 Floor, Sunee Tower Room No.213-1, No. 512/8 Chayangkoon Road, Nai Muang, Muang Ubon Ratchathani, Ubon Ratchathani 34000
G Floor, Big C Supercenter Srisakes Room No.GBB004-005, GBB006, No. 29/49 Moo 11, Ya Plong, Muang Srisakes, Srisakes 33000
1% Floor, Big C Super Center Yasothorn Room No. GCR116/2, No. 323 Moo 2, Chaeng Sanit Road, Samran,

Muang Yasothorn, Yasothorn 35000

BF Floor,Robinson Department Store Room No.BF-B-29, No. 22/107 Moo 7, Phinsarn Road, Chantanimit, Muang Chanthaburi,
Chanthaburi 22000

No. 333/129 Moo 3, 331 Rd, Borwin, Sriracha, Chonburi 20230

No. 272/6 Sukhumvit Road, Choengnern, Muang Rayong, Rayong 21000

Big C Supercenter Srakaew Room No. GCR113, No. 352 Suwannasorn Road, Srakaew, Muang Srakaew, Srakaew 27000

304 Plaza Building, No. 207/3 Moo 10, Tha Toom, Sri Mahapho, Prachinburi 25140

(Unit N101-N102), No. 99/9 Thongyai Road, Makkheang, Muang Udon Thani, Udon Thani 41000

1st Floor, Big Jiang Shopping Center Room No. O-3, No. 305 Moo 10, Mitrapharp Road, Pho Chai, Muang Nong Kai, Nong Kai 43000
B Floor, Tukcom Udonthanee Department Store Room No.BS11, No.71/29 Udondussadee Road, Markkhaeng, Muang Udonthani,
Udonthani 41000

No. 25/19 Ruamchai Road, Kudpong, Muang Loei, Loei 42000

No. 919 Phahon Yothin Road, Wiang, Muang Phayao, Phayao 56000

No. 191-2 Thanalai Road, Vieng, Muang Chiang Rai, Chiang Rai 57000

No. 6/22 Yantrakij Kosol Road, Nai Viang, Muang Phrae, Phrae 54000

No. 1898/11 Rathpattana Road, That Choeng Chum, Muang Sakon Nakhon, Sakon Nakhon 47000

Big C Super Center Nakornpanom Room No. GCR117, No. 9/2 Soi Ruammit, Nitayo Road, Nongyat, Muang Nakornpanom,
Nakornpanom 48000

MukdahanG Floor, Big C Supercenter Mukdahan, Room No. GBB018-019, No. 77/11 Chayangkoon Road, Mukdahan, Muang Mukdahan,
Mukdahan 49000

No. 313/18 Sawanvitee Road, Pak Nampo, Muang Nakhon Sawan, Nakhon Sawan 60000

No. 2 Ketpanya Road, Nai Muang, Muang Phetchabun, Phetchabun 67000

2™ Floor, Big C Supercenter Lopburi, Room No. 2CR228-229 ,No.2 Moo.1 Tha Sala, Muang Lopburi, Lopburi 15000

2™ Floor, Central Plaza Festival Phuket Room No. TC021B, No. 74-75 Moo 5, Vichit Songkram Road, Vichit,

Muang Phuket, Phuket 83000

B Floor, Jungceylon Department Store Room No. 1006, No. 181 Rat-U-This 200 year Road, Patong, Krathoo, Phuket 83150

No. 25/53 Kromaluang Chumphorn Road, Tha Taphao, Muang Chumphorn, Chumphorn 86000

91.

Muang Thai-Phatra
Complex (Office 1) ?

4"Floor, Plaza Building, Muangthai-Phatra Complex, No. 252/246 Ratchadapisek Road, Huaykwang, Huaykwang, Bangkok 10310

95.

Remark :

Center Point Bangyai (Office) *
The Mall-Ramkhamhang (Office) E
Korat (Office) *

Songkhla (Office) ¥

Center Point Bangyai, Room No.109, No. 1/2 Talingchan-Suphanburi Road, Saothonghin, Bang-Yai, Nonthaburi 11140
2B Floor,Room No. L33, The Mall Ramkhamhaeng, No. 1909 Ramkhamhaeng Road, Huamak, Bangkapi, Bangkok 10240
No. 230/1 Mitrapharp-Nong kai Road, Nai Muang, Muang Nakorn Ratchasrima, Nakorn Ratchasrima 30000

No. 1/14 Suwanwong Road, Hat Yai, Hat Yai, Songkhla 90110

1) a branch which provides all services to customers except payment counter.

2) An operation center for valuating credit, increasing credit balance, and changing personal information.

3) A branch which customers are able to apply for revolving loan, credit balance increasing request, and to receive gifts

138

ANNUAL REPORT 2016
RELIABILITY & INNOVATIVE LEADER



Fhiaas v3a dn
I

Ind wieTaume
Wiunda smBunT
o 4w
WGunda uieTauz
LABTHAAR LNUA
Hunda Tundn
P

unia wezem 2
BzHEAA Yns:

. -
wezNaad 119Nzl
untn loduand
P
iind Wanann
o P
Faow auens
guanwsil

3

2 a4 o
VN RSN

ind alass

a

Tafiudu duny3
aNAY Th
33809
2 o v 1
and aszufa
HEREINTES

-
gnInil
AUBIANY
- -
finman gassnil
18
Wen
o
\Bie938
WW3

ANAUAT

=8

n ATNUN

2

=
Vit

=

T HNATNIT

=42

n

UATANITIA
syt

2 s o
une anys

A PNy =
LTunIa wahia N9

o =
AR Pna

THNNT
4

A '3 a
FUENIIIBI JUAITTDIU

18l 94 qudmamidaiaed wiia Sdn Fu 2F a.dszmdilad a.551)3 A.uUnunnil 12130

18796 w1 guéﬂﬁiﬁwfn% ulaaFuned s uiviame nuuuieiaue Hounnfi GOR128/1B a1 RIESACEN Y] UAMANE nnal. 10210
18391 109/54-56 FsasINAUEISUNSa 18BUNT1 Houiavfi 202 4 2 . 513BUNN UBAYEIID LIALIU NN, 10220
18991 99/9 3.2 Hosiaudl 439 gudmafdunia wanan uwiviame 1 4 a.udeTemz aunemann a.thninge AuUNY3 11120
177 518 Wy 1 guinisdieazuaad uoua #0012 35-L7 143 ninwsinen wrensuawile 1LaUsUA Anx. 10160
1837 7/222 HreasmAusddunsa Tundn wandh Hee 428 $u 4 o.ususrTUil u9BIMENTUNS Lenaniios nnx. 10700
187 160 euiinmafiunia wazam 2 Ho0laTTi 325 Fu3 0.WITIN 2 WUGUAN LIALNYWTEU 1w 10150

187 99 guiinafinazNead Yz #ooian#i 3B-R6 1 3 o FsmAen (Anaw) uavynala 1IATUYS NNN.10600

iaeii 3522 guimsfinaznond 1ensdl #0917 35-C4,C5,C6 43 03T UaneARBe 1eLnanzl iy, 10240

199l 587,589,589/7-9 quﬂmiﬁmw%’u lofuaud Houafi S15A 41 0.5 MMBUNT1 1TEUWEN 1TARUINETD Ana. 10230
Sndvhmeann G14, @7 177 auusIHAuAS WTRIN 1wa 1 FnTanganwy 10240 fua Imuﬂﬂﬂmam

18371 55 SeasmaAusnSaeu aum$ Hanauii 3057E 44 3 n.f3uAtUNS wrdewuacUaY wadszaa nna. 10250

1897 303 nudeunit alwiles a.dles 2.9uaT w578 34000

1897 512/8 o 213-1 $u2 aneagid e naeegs alwdles a.adies A guaniwii 34000

inaft 2049 Wy 11 ﬁuﬁmsﬁwﬁn% guladisuned sneasny #ouiaail GBBO04 - 005, GBBO06 #u G anihudas

.1il09 a.f3azIN% 33000

2 oo <

17 323 Wy 2 guinading gulefiduned anunalass %ozl GOR 116/2 %u 1 n.ulesdin o.d13gy
o.13l09 a.8las3 35000

it 22/107 ny 7 Fromandudnladudu %0912 BF - B - 29 4u BF n.Ananadt o.fundidfia a.1fl0eduny3 2. Auny3 22000
187 333/129 Mg 3 0.331 .Up3U 8.0391%1 2. 31T 20230

1w 2726 a.qy8n aiFoidiu o.1fioy a.3z809 21000

\a 352 @uﬁnwsﬁ1ﬁn% gulofifuned aasuh #ouauf GCR113 n.anIImes aaszuh a.dins aaszui 27000

183 207/3 %3 10 81813 304 WA ALY 0.AFuMING 2.103uy3 25140

UD town (g#in N101-N102) 1827 99/9 auunadlvg) suansnnudis dunafiosgaamil fwingasonil 41000

187 305 10 gmémiﬁwa"mﬁm%aﬁﬁqﬂamwﬁnsﬁ1 Houaui 0-3 1 nfnsmm alwate a.iilaswuasme awuasey 43000
1n#i 71/29 Hauaufi BST1 $u B guinafiinaan gaanil n.gamud] anannuds a.ilosgasnil a.9asnil 41000

1897 25/19 n.43la a.natlas a.fesiag 288 42000

187 919 0. wnaleu o589 a.flenEiEn Azl 56000

187 191-2 n.owd .89 a.i0s 2.43u9me 57000

12 6/22 ndfuasialnem o ludos oidios 2.un 54000

17t 1898/11 a.SgWan a5 B9gH 0.1809 A.anauas 47000

1n#t 9/2 Haoaadi GCR117 quéﬂﬂiﬁﬂﬁnﬂi uaInuN 2. 5IN8As 0.8als A AUBIRE 1lasuATNUN A uATWUN 48000

W 77/11 gluﬁ'miﬁwﬁﬂsﬁ gulefiduwaal avynams #0989 GBB018-019 444 G 0.787907 A.HNAATT
a.l,ﬁawnmms A.4NATH13 49000

1771 313/18 0.8233838 a.thnthln a.flosunsanssd a.uasaIsd 60000

Wil 2 aunaifya o lwilos a.uiles a.uwwsysi 67000

187 2 Mg 1 find gulafifwnai anyi %o9iauf 2CR228-229 4 2 shuarhenan gunaifiosany3 a.awy3 15000

W87 74-75 .5 guiimafidunia wadia Quiia Houa#i TC 021B 1 2 n.38navann a3%n a.fles 2.4i0 83000

Wil 181 gudmafidsdaon #ouazil 1006 $u B 0.91993977 200 U a.ihnas 0.n3y] a.qufia 83150

1wl 25/53 D.NINARIGHNI a.az a.1ilas AGANWI 86000

91.

PP RN was 4
quﬂﬂgummim‘mﬂauma
a 9 =
aslne-Ans aaswand

(@vineu 1)?

Houanil 252/246 T 4 armawa wedlng-Ans aamwand auuFreiwn waskene wekBENe NEIMWErIUAT 10310

ANV .

= gw o 1 3)
LIULADINDEN ‘iJ’N‘l‘ViIU_‘

< . 3
LADSHOAN TINATUNY

Tasa (@winewm) ¥

aepan (@1new) ¥

v . .

112 Tassmaduinaiiiont unslvg 5ut Hae 109 vl 6 nuundsdu-gwasan3 duanseiin sunounslvg Smiauuny 11140
v

1909 uiNIAUADINDAS TINAIUMY T3 2B %09 L33 nuwmae1uns uaaewanann 1weannenzll npammwaniuag 10240

230/1 auuARINMW-uuasAg dualwilas sunades Faniauassadan 30000

114 ouugasand  dwamalng wnamalng wminaeuan 90110

1) Ll/‘uﬂ7%l7‘i’!s’\mﬂ’15’173\1’7SDTIEJZ?IUEWVE‘ZWVIHU‘L“}LHW aneiv ZNNLW7%597515‘57./?]’75:5\7145“/1’1‘1/5%
2) LUH?/%EJUQI/Wﬂ’7ﬂW@W?J77m7ﬂ%L‘YfﬂLWN?ﬂL\?%LLﬁi’Li/ﬂ?JHLLI/ﬁ\?WBNﬂﬂ?Hﬂ?é%’)%%(ﬂﬂﬂ72Nﬂ’73~l’77ﬂ walk in L7I’7N’77/92%i/7ﬂ752@)
3) LUHZ‘?’I‘Z/’?‘V?N/‘?@’75’\77317?ﬂﬂ.ﬁﬂ537/&LW@‘WNHLTJE/%WBLWN?\?NHLL@S‘W@Wﬂ?ﬂ?/é?\?WﬂN&/N e

s1ovuls:9U 2559 ]39
RELIABILITY & INNOVATIVE LEADER



Fact Sheet

Joyausunt lagasy

Company Name
TAUIEN

Businesses

Ussiangsia

Establishment
TUNIAAILTHN
Registration No.

Adl a
LRUNAANSLUEI Y
Fiscal Year End Date

=y o a
SRSk
Number of Registered
and Paid - up Shares

a
NUIANSLULU

a o v
LRSLINTITILAI

Head Office

2
<

= o £ ]
Agadninaulvg)

14” ANNUAL REPORT 2016
RELIABILITY & INNOVATIVE LEADER

(As of December 31, 2016 / a4 $u7t 31 Suan 2559)

EASY BUY Public Company Limited
UIEN BT U1E NG (NA1TW)

A Consumer Finance Company
(Revolving Loan Business and Installment Sales Business)

Wu3nsgaiaduidanatdon

(o Rusaryuiaunaziuds Sunautisz)

September 30, 1996
30 Auene 2539

0107548000251
0107548000251

31% December
31 Sunau

Baht 4,500 million
(450,000,000 shares at 10 Baht par value each)

4,500 14LN
(450,000,000 #u lus1a1mn3 10 wndatiu)

5" Floor., Sathorn Square Office Tower,

98 North Sathorn Road, Silom, Bangrak, Bangkok 10500 Thailand

Tel: +66 2684 3333 Fax: +66 2695 0169
Homepage: http://www.easybuy.co.th
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98 nuuamMIwila uIWFAN 1WADITN NFINWY 10500 Yszinalng

Tnsémv +66 2684 3333 In3ans +66 2695 0169
Tanwa http://www.easybuy.co.th








